CLTC Regular Board Meeting
May 8, 2025



Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Governor

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lieutenant Governor

Commission Members

Arlene P. Bordallo
Chairperson

Earl J. Garrido
Commissioner

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron
Commissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Director

Rev. 04/1/2025

P.O. Box 2950 Hagatfia, Guahan 96932

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

Phone: 671-300-3296 Fax: 671-300-3319

M.
V.

VI.

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, May 08, 2025 at 1:00PM

CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223, 2nd Floor
Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov To view the meeting
virtually, log on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or CLTC’s Facebook page or Google Meet joining info Video call

link: https:// meet.google.com/xgx-jkys-saf

AGENDA

Call to Order — Certification of a Quorum Present
Certification — Public Notice Requirements

A. Guam Daily Post (May 01, 2025 and May 06, 2025)

B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov)

C. CLTC Facebook Page
Approval of Minutes: January 16, 2025 (Regular Board Meeting)
Administrative Director’s Report
Old Business

A. Job Description / Publication of Recruitment - Administrative Director

B. GPA (Guam Power Authority)
New Business

A. CLTC FY26 Budget

B. Constituent Matters

1. Request

a. Myra Perez Borja Dean i. Martina S. Cruz
b. Seymour Payne j. Carmen T. Perez
c. Daniel Cannon Cruz k. Donna Mae Cruz
d. Steven P. Acfalle I. Lane Jo Benavente
e. Antonio Castro Camacho m. Bryan Ross.Evangelista Mendiola
f. Virginia T. Tainatongo n. Jose Castro Munoz
g. David Gumataotao Palomo
h. Danny LG San Nicolas
2. Termination of Application
a. Vivian Blas Jesus i. Ritana Matilde Guerrero
b. David Blas Jesus j- Tara Maria Guerrero Lucena
c. Bernadita Blas Jesus k. George Patrick Santos
d. Gina Cruz P. Maldonado I. Rosemarie Damian Guzman
e. Randy Cruz Charfauros m. Janet Marie Nangauta
f. Franklin R. Babauta Jr. n. Michael Adrian Guzman
g. GinaMarie Toves Aldan
h. Larry Scott Zarling

3. Amend motion made on January 18, 2024 Board Meeting
a. Anthony SN Palacios

C. FY25 Appropriation of Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000)
1. Parcels
Tract 10316, Blk 3 and Blk 16, Dededo g. Tract 1722, Mangilao
Tract 10124, Dededo h. Tract 18113, Mangilao
Tract 1113, Dededo i. Tract 15344, Blk 1, Mangilao
Lot 10090 -1-1 & R-2 Dededo j- Tract 10123, Yigo
Tract 319, Hagat k. Lot 7160, Yigo
f. Tract 1722, Blk 2, Mangilao

®P 20T

VIl. Public Comment(s)
VIIl. Adjournment
IX. Next Meeting — Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 1:00PM



https://notices.guam.gov/

Earl A Garrrdo $3
Commi'sstontr A

Joseph F. Artero-Cameron
Commissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.
Acting Administrative Director

Rev. 04/1:2025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.0. Box 2950 Hagdtiia, Guahan 96932 Phone: 671- 300-3296 Fax: 671-300-3319

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
ATTENDANCE SHEET

Date: Thursday, May 08, 2025 —- REGULAR MEETING
Time: ( 1’DM - Adjournment: 5-20 U@W -

| Place of Meeting: CLTC Conference Room, 2" Floor, ITC Building

.1 ————— T ——————— s -Hr-- i — T
" NAME: = TITLE: IS i SIGNATURE T agon=i e 1]

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: Present Absent
1. Arlene P. Bordallo Chairperson 0%% 4 eg"

2. Earl J. Garrido Commissioner
3. Fabrienne C. Respicio Commissioner .
4. Jeremy J. Rojas Commissioner . '@‘_

= 5
g A

5. Joseph F. Artero-Cameron Comwssuoner.

NAME: TITLE: SIGNATURE:

L s EN—— v BN = e e el e e e

CLTC STAFF (Print and Sign):

1. QJL(d,L’(} g 8. %\/

A
2, 9.
3. & obaSf 10.
4 11.

5. QL A 1 Adm”’q 12.
6. % s 13.
7. J@"a%\"% ﬁ};%jgﬁ ( )ﬂ/}\/ 14.




Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

P.0. Box 2950 Hagdrtita, Guihan 96932 Phone: 671-300-3296 Fax: 671-300-3319

PUBLIC COMMENT

SIGN-IN SHEET
CLTC Resumption Board Meeting

Date: Thursday, May 08, 2025

nission Members

i | CLTC Conference Room, 2 Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning
: %,:n ,:,;,:, E NAWE (Please Print) CONTACT NUMBER
| | g Yoy Vew b 716891027
T 584 MI ‘ t—yve 1] -47>-%18d
s Mo P Ackle a1)- 741557
e | Vme Man e, - 948-14/5
sl o K PR fmon (7 TBIC 3T

Acting Administrative Director

Fobny C. faloves (D58~ 2007
lbommn Frrica annicolag QUM\M 1) Y1129
Uorrti e 3 Cua (7L §9- 9698
Chre—~Trres Fore= (7)) 87-7077
Domm M. Gz 1057059
Caunon ¥ \dend  ([61)687-17) 5

Rev. 047172025

|



o o.-
-~ Commissioner |

| Joseph F, Artero-Cameron

Commissioner

Fabrienne Cruz Respicio
Commissioner

Jeremy J. Rojas
Commissioner

Joseph B. Cruz Jr.

Acting Administrative Director

Rev. 04/1:2025

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

Phone: 671- 300-3296 Fax: 671-300-3319

P.0. Box 2950 Hagdtia, Guihan 96932

VISITORS’ SIGN-IN SHEET
CLTC Resumption Board Meeting

Date: Thursday, May 08, 2025

CLTC Conference Room, 2™ Floor, {TC Building, Tamuning

NAME (Please Print) CONTACT NUMBER
DOMQ (s 707658/
TR, FEEHN (7 780 L6
Velma Manley b7 99813
Muva Deain U - 6SF -1z
) QL) 7/‘)44,/779_ (427/' 4TI ZI 8D
MarchP A@QA (287
for Phclafe m 7891387
ffm ). keplle Gl -781+2¢7
(ﬁauw‘ Q. Palome GH -4st-20e
D&W‘Um S N |~ 47~ 8298
£ 4.t 1001«89&4% I s R ATX:
Moy Mﬂ !
fon o { Ryfatprrfr G- (p- SR
Pege  Rasws (1 ovg 2up
Mortope, Sz CF¥7 765,
(ARMEN! 7. pefer o/ VX? GG .

CAAUSN s MED

CUJI) L? '7‘—/75‘



Call to Order—Certification of a Quorum
Present



Certification—Public Notice Requirements



CLTC Board of Commissioner Regular Meeting

& PRINT

CLTC Board of Commissioner Regular Meeting
MEETING

4 Posted on: 05/01/2025 06:00 AM

Posted by: Charlene Mayo

4 Meeting Date: 05/08/2025 01:00 PM

Department(s): CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION (/notices?department_id=23)
£ Division(s): CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION (/notices?division_id=174)

¥ Notice Topic(s): BOARD MEETING (/notices?topic_id=76)

22 Types of Notice: MEETING (/notices?type_id=5)

% For Audience(s): PUBLIC (/notices?public=1)

~ Share this notice

AGENDA

I. Call to Order - Certification of a Quorum Present
II. Certification - Public Notice Requirements
A. Guam Daily Post (May 01, 2025 and May 06, 2025)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov (https://notices.guam.gov/))
C. CLTC Facebook Page
Ill. Approval of Minutes: January 16, 2025 (Regular Board Meeting)
IV. Administrative Director’s Report
V. Old Business
A. Job Description / Publication of Recruitment - Administrative Director
B. GPA (Guam Power Authority)
VI. New Business
A. CLTC FY26 Budget
B. Constituent Matters
1. Request
a. Myra Perez Borja Dean

Martina S. Cruz

i.
b. Seymour Payne j. CarmenT. Perez
c. Daniel Cannon Cruz k. Donna Mae Cruz
d. Steven P. Acfalle |.  LaneJo Benavente
e. Antonio Castro Camacho m. Bryan Ross.Evangelista Mendiola
f. Virginia T. Tainatongo n. Jose Castro Munoz
g. David Gumataotao Palomo
h. Danny LG San Nicolas
2. Termination of Application
a. Vivian Blas Jesus i. Ritana Matilde Guerrero
b. David Blas Jesus j. Tara Maria Guerrero Lucena
c. Bernadita Blas Jesus k. George Patrick Santos
d. Gina Cruz P. Maldonado I.  Rosemarie Damian Guzman
e. Randy Cruz Charfauros m. Janet Marie Nangauta
f. Franklin R. Babauta Jr. n. Michael Adrian Guzman
g. GinaMarie Toves Aldan
h. Larry Scott Zarling

3. Amend motion made on January 18, 2024 Board Meeting
a. Anthony SN Palacios

C. FY25 Appropriation of Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000)

1. Parcels
a. Tract 10316, Blk 3 and Blk 16, Dededo g. Tract 1722, Mangilao
b. Tract 10124, Dededo h. Tract 18113, Mangilao
c. Tract 1113, Dededo i. Tract 15344,Blk 1, Mangilao
d. Lot 10090 -1-1 & R-2 Dededo j. Tract 10123, Yigo
e. Tract 319, Hagat k. Lot 7160, Yigo
f. Tract 1722, Blk 2, Mangilao

VII. Public Comment (s)
Vill.Adjournment
IX. Next Meeting - Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 1:00 pm


https://notices.guam.gov/
https://notices.guam.gov/
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?department_id=23
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?division_id=174
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?topic_id=76
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?type_id=5
https://notices.guam.gov/notices?public=1

GUAM DAILY POST e THURSDAY, MAY 1,2025

CLASSIFIEDS

SANTA RITA-SUMAI MUNICIPAL PLANNING COUNCIL
DATE: THURSDAY, MAY 8TH | TIME: 6:30PM
LOCATION: SANTA RITA-SUMAI SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER
LIVE STREAM ON THE SANTA RITA-SUMAI MAYORS OFFICE NEWS AND UPDATES FACEBOOK PAGE
AGENDA
I. Call To Order
I1. Roll Call
I1l. New Business
A. Presentation of Zone Application for:
i. Lot 20-1-1New in the Municipality of the Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No.2024-063)
ii. Lot 238-1-B in the Municipality of Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-064)
B. Open Discussion and Vote for a Resolution of:
i. Lot 20-1-1New in the Municipality of the Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No.2024-063)
ii. Lot 238-1-B in the Municipality of Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-064)
IV. Old Business
V. Open Discussion
V1. Next Meeting

VIl. Adjournment . . . .
For special accomodations, please email: srsmo.mc@gmail.com

SANTA RITA-SUMAI MUNICIPAL PLANNING COUNCIL
DATE: THURSDAY, MAY 8TH | TIME: 6:00PM

LOCATION: SANTA RITA-SUMAI SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER
LIVE STREAM ON THE SANTA RITA-SUMAI MAYORS OFFICE NEWS AND UPDATES FACEBOOK PAGE

AGENDA
1. Call To Order
1. Roll Call
Ill. New Business
A. Presentation of Zone Application for:

i. Lot 20-1-1New in the Municipality of the Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-063)

ii. Lot 238-1-B in the Municipality of Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-064)
IV. Old Business
V. Open Discussion
VI. Next Meeting
VII. Adjournment

For special accomodations, please email: srsmo.mc@gmail.com

Guam Solid Waste Authority
546 N. Marine Corps Dr.,Tamuning, Guam 96913

INVI'I'A'I'ION FOR BID (IFB)

Bid No: GSWA-009-25

For: Diesel Roll-Off Truck

Bid Opening Date:  Friday, May 16, 2025

Time: 10:00 a.m. ChST

Location: Guam Solid Waste Authority, 2" Floor

Bid packages may be picked up at Guam Solid Waste Authority, 546 N. Marine Corps Dr. in
Upper Tumon, 2nd Floor, beginning Thursday, May 1, 2025 until Friday, May 16, 2025 or
visit the GSWA website http://www.guamsolidwasteauthority.com to obtain an electronic
copy of the IFB.

For more information, please contact GSWA Procurement Office at 671-646-2354.

This advertisement was paid for by GSWA.

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting\
Thursday, May 08, 2025 at 1:00PM
CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223,
2nd Floor Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@cﬂc.guam.gov
To view the meeting virtually, log on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or CLTC's Facebook page or

Google Meet joining info Video call link: https:/meet.google.com/xgx-jkys-saf
AGENDA

I.  Call to Order - Certification of a Quorum Present
IIl.  Certification - Public Notice Reqzuirements
A. Guam Daily Post (May 01, 2025 and May 06, 2025)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov)
C. CLTC Facebook Page
Il. ~ Approval of Minutes
_January 16, 2025 (Regular Board Meeting)
V. Administrative Director's Report
V. Old Business
A. Job Description / Publication of Recruitment - Administrative Director
B.GPA (Guam Power Authority)
New Business
A.CLTCFY26 Budget
B. Constituent Matters
1. Request
a. Myra Perez Borja Dean
b. Séymour Payne
¢. Daniel Cannon Cruz
d. Steven P. Acfalle
e. Antonio Castro Camacho
f. Virginia T. Tainatongo
g. David Gumataotao Palomo
2. Termination of Application

a. Vivian Blas Jesus h. Larry Scott Zarling
b. David Blas Jesus i. Ritana Matilde Guerrero

¢. Bernadita Blas Jesus L.Tara Maria Guerrero Lucena
d. Gina Cruz P. Maldonado . George Patrick Santos
e. Randy Cruz Charfauros |. Rosemarie [)amlan Guzman
f. Franklin R. Babauta Jr. m. Janet Marie Nangauta
g. GinaMarie Toves Aldan n. Michael Adrian Guzman
3. Amend motion made on January 18, 2024 Board Meeting
a. Anthony SN Palacios
C. FY25 Appropriation of Nine Million Dollars ($9,000,000)
1. Parcels .
a.Tract 10316, Bk 3 and Blk 16, Dededo g Tract 1722, Mangilao
b. Tract 10124, Dededo h. Tract 18113, Mangilao
¢ Tract 1113, Dededo i. Tract 15344,Blk 1,
d. Lot 10090, -1-1 & R-2 Dededo {(-Tract 10123, Yigo
e. Tract 319, Hagat . Lot 7160, Yigo
f.Tract 1722, Blk 2, Mangilao
VII.  Public Comment(s)
VIIl.  Adjournment
IX.  Next Meeting - Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 1:00 pm

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring special accommodations or
services should contact Dexter Tan, (671) 300-3296 x204, email; dexter.tan@dtc.guam.go

This ad is paid for by CLTC funds

h. Danny LG San Nicolas
i. Martina S. Cruz
j- Carmen T. Perez
. Donna Mae Cruz
I Lane Jo Benavente
m. Bryan Ross.Evangelista Mendiola
n. Jose Castro Munoz

angilao

GHURA

Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority
Aturidat Ginima’ Yan Rinueban Siudat Guahan
117 Bien Venida Avenue * Sinajana, Guam 96910
Phones: (671) 477-9851 « Fax: (671) 300-7565 TTY(671) 472-3701
Website: www.ghura.org

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
Available for Public Review & Comment
Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Action Plan

The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) through the U.S.The Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) announced that Guam will receive $500,825,000
in funding to support long-term recovery efforts following Typhoon Mawar (DR-4715-GU). The
Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery?CBBG-DR) program administered by
GHURA concluded several community and stakeholder engagements to complete an Unmet
Needs Assessment to identiiﬁ and address needs that remain post Mawar, after all other assistance
has been exhausted. Through community input and stakeholder engagement, GHURA has drafted
its CDBG-DR Action Plan which will support housing, infrastructure, economic revitalization, and
disaster mitigation, ensuring long-term resilience and sustainability.

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

Lourdes A. Leon Guerrero
Governor of Guam

Joshua F. Tenorio
Lieutenant Governor of Guam

GHURA has made available the Action Plan for public review and comment for 30+ days,
beginning May 1, 2025 and concluding on June 2, 2025.

The Action Plan details how funds will be used to address remaining unmet needs in Guam. The
CDBG-DR Action Plan will be available electronically on the CDBG-DR website www.guamedbgdr.com

GHURAwill host public hearings at the North, Central and South of the island during the public
comment period. Date, location and time are as scheduled:

Location & Address

Date &Time

Central  Thursday, May 15,2025 Guam Legislature
6:00pm

South  Tuesday, May 20,2025 Hagat Mayor Office Community Center
6:00pm Bldg. 393 South Route 2, Hagat

North Thursday, May 22,2025 Yigo Gymnasium
6:00pm Marine Corps. Drive, Yigo

Individuals or organizations wishing to comment on the CDBG-DR Action Plan are encouraged
to do so by attending the public briefing and submitting written comments to GHURA drop
box with notation of ATIN: CDBG-DR, Attn: Deputy Director Fernando Esteves or by email to

fixinsix@guamedbgdr.org or via facsimile at 671-300-7565.

All comments must be received no later than Monday, June 2, 2025 11:59PM

GHURA will make necessary arrangements for persons with disabilities or special
accommodations. If you should require any special accommodations, please contact the
Section 504 Coordinator at 475-9851 or 472-3701 (TTY/TDD) via email at thesteves@ghura.org.
GHURA will incorporate solutions for inclusion and accessibility for all public engagement
efforts to address barriers for individuals with disabilities, non-English speakers, and other
vulnerable populations. GHURA will hold public hearings in places accessible to persons
with restricted mobility, with special attention paid to locations serviced frequently by public
transit. A portable Phonic Ear system for the deaf will be available with 72 hours notice. Sign
language interpretation at public hearings will be available if requested at least 5 days in
advance. Staff will assist persons with visual impairment by reading material to them on
request. Accommodations for populations with Limited English Proficiency (LEP) include
on-site translation services for public hearings and public notices or postings of the Citizen
Participation Plan, draft Action Plan, substantial amendments, and all other CDBG-DR required
documentation in alternate languages.

/sl Fernando Esteves
Deputy Director




GUAM DAILY POST e TUESDAY, MAY 6, 2025

CLASSIFIEDS

CIVIL SERVICE C
KUMISION | SETBISION SIBIT
Bell Tower Suite 207, 710 W, Marine Corps Drive, Hagtha, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 647 1855 * Fax: (471) 647-T867

NOTICE OF MEETING

IN-PERSON MEETING AT 9:00 A.M. ON THURSDAY, MAY 8, 2025.

Alive broadcast of this mesting is available to the publicon the CSC website at csc,

or an GovGuam.ty, The plblic

can also access a five stream of this meeting via zoom by using the link ar Meeting ID and Passcode provided below.

https://us0bweb.zoom.us/j/899323642487pwd=v

LI9vteGjS0JmBysg TrvRipBM.1

(Meeting ID: 899 3236 4248 / Passcode: 489498)
AGENDA:

|, CALLTO ORDER.

APPROVAL OF MINUITES: 3/06/2025;
3/18/2025; 3/20/2025; and 3/27/2025.
11l NEW BUSINESS: None.

IV. OLD BUSINESS:

(1) HEARING ON THE MERITS.

Brian D. Awa vs. Guam Police Departmant
(GPD); CSC Case No.: 24-AAD2T.

V. GENERAL BUSINESS:

(1) Bills and Laws affecting CSC: None.

(2) Administrative Counsel Litigation Update.

(3) Board Training: Civil Service Commission Board
Members.

VI, ADJOURNMENT,

For special accommodations, please contact Maria P. Masnayon, CSC ADA Coordinator at(671) 647-1872/{671) 647-1855.
[s/ Daniel D. Leon Guerrero, Executive Director
Paid by the Civil Service Commission

SANTA RITA-SUMAI MUNICIPAL PLANNING COUNCIL
DATE: THURSDAY, MAY 8TH | TIME: 6:30PM
LOCATION: SANTA RITA-SUMAI SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER
LIVE STREAM ON THE SANTA RITA-SUMAI MAYORS OFFICE NEWS AND UPDATES FACEBOOK PAGE
AGENDA
I, Call To Order
1. Roll Call
1ll. New Business
A, Presentation of Zone Application for:
i. Lot 20-1-1New in the Municipality of the Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-063)
ii. Lot 238-1-B in the Municipality of Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-064)
B. Open Discussion and Vote for a Resolution of:
i. Lot 20-1-1New in the Municipality of the Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-063)
ii. Lot 238-1-B in the Municipality of Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No. 2024-064)
1V, Old Business
V. Open Discussion
VI. Next Meeting

VI, Adjournment ; . . /
For special accomodations, please email: srsmo.mc@gmail.com

CUNLIFFE & COOK

210 Archhishap Flores Streat, Ste. 200
Hagatia, GU 95910-5189

Ielthone: (671)472-1824

Telelax: (671)472.2422

Attarneys for; Administratrix

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE
OF
ENRIQUE MAFNAS CRUZ,
Deceased.

PROBATE CASE NO. PRO046-25
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the attorneys for
BERTHA A. CRUZ, Administratrix of the Estate of
ENRIQUE MAFNAS CRUZ, Deceased, to the
creditors of, and all persons having claims against
said estate or against said deceased, that within
sixty (60) days after the first publication of this
notice, they either file them with the necessary
vouchers with the Clerk of Court, Superior Court of
Guam, Guam Judicial Center, 120 West 0' Brien
Drive, Hagatna, GU 96910, or exhibit them with
the necessary vouchers to the Administratrix's
attorneys, law offices of CUNLIFFE & COOK, A
Professional Corporation, 210 Archbishop Flores
St., Ste. 200, Hagatnia, GU 96910-5189, the same
being the place of transaction for said estate.

DATED: APRIL 28, 2025.

CUNLIFFE & COOK
A Professional Corporation
Attorneys for Administratrix
By/s/ JEFFREY A. COOK, ESQ.

CUNLIFFE & COOK

210 Archbishop Flores Streat, Ste. 200
Hagatia, GU 96910-5189

lelerhone‘ (671)472-1824

Telelax: (671)472.2422

Bttarneys for; Petitioner

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE
OF
WILLIAM SABLAN WUSSTIG,
Deceased.

PROBATE CASE NO. PR0O190-24
NOTICE TO CREDITORS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the attorneys for
F. RANDALL CUNLIFFE, Executor of the Estate of
WILLIAM S. WUSSTIG, Deceased, to the creditors
of, and all persons having claims against said
Estate or against said Deceased, that within sixty
[60) days after the first publication of this notice,
they either file them with the necessary vouchers
with the Clerk of Court, SUPERIOR COURT OF
GUAM, Guam Judicial Center, 120 West 0' Brien
Drive, Hagatna, GU 96910, or exhibit them with
the neoessary vouchers to the Executor's attorneys,
law offices of CUNLIFFE & COOK, A Professianal
Corporation, 210 Archbishop Flores St., Ste. 200,
Hagatfia, GU 96910-5189, the same being the
place of transaction for said estate.

DATED: APRIL 23, 2025.

CUNLIFFE & COOK
A Professional Corporation
Attorneys for Executor
By/s/ F. RANDALL CUNLIFFE, ESQ

SANTA RITA-SUMAI MUNICIPAL PLANNING COUNCIL
DATE: THURSDAY, MAY 8TH | TIME: 6:00PM

LOCATION: SANTA RITA-SUMAI SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER
LIVE STREAM ON THE SANTA RITA-SUMAI MAYORS OFFICE NEWS AND UPDATES FACEBOOK PAGE

AGENDA
. Call To Order
11, Roll Call
11l. New Business
A. Presentation of Zone Application for;

i. Lot 20-1-1New in the Municipality of the Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No, 2024-063)

ii. Lot 238-1-B in the Municipality of Santa Rita-Sumai (Application No, 2024-064)
IV, Old Business
V. Open Discussion
VI, Next Meeting
VI, Adjournment

For special accomodations, please email: srsmo.mc@gmail.com

LAW OFFICE OF CATHERINE BEJERANA
CAMACHO, ESQ.

267 South Marine Corps Drive, Suite 302

Tamuning, Guam 96913

Telephone; (671)447-2222/929-2814

Facsimile: (671) 4474223

Email: chelawafficegmail.com

Attorney for PetitionenHetr
ROSELYN MONTE MOORE

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
HAGATNA, GUAM

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF
JAMES EDWARD MOORE,
Deceased,

B
ROSELYN MO{ITE MOORE,
Petitioner/Heir.

PROBATE CASE NO. PRO081-24
NOTICE OF HEARING FOR FINAL ACCOUNT
AND REPORT OF ADMINISTRATOR AND
PETITION FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTORNEYS
FEES AND COSTS FOR FINAL DISTRIBUTION

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above-captioned
matter shall come on for hearing on the Final
Account and Report of Administrator and Petition
for Allowance of Attorneys Fees and Costs and for
Final Distribution on MAY 13 2025 at 11:00 a.m.,
before the Honorable Arthur R. Barcinas, Judge,
Superior Court of Guam, Hagatna, Guam,

DATED: MAR 26, 2025.
ZOOM INFO:

Meeting 1D : 752 425 5848
Passcode ; JARB

JANICE M. CAMACHO-PEREZ, ESQ.
Clerk of Court, SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
By: /s/ Yvonne L. Cruz

JON A. VISOSKY, Esg.
ROBERTS FOWLER & VISOSKY LLP
865 South Marine Corps Drive, Suite 201
Tamuning, Guam 96913

Tela (671) 6461222

Fax: (671) 646:1223
visoskyBquamlawofice.com
nericsson@guamlawaffice.com
Attorneys for Executors
Erni\xSnmmil Marquez

and Andrew Canonigo Marquez

SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
Estate of Manuel Manzano Marquez,
Decedent.
PROBATE CASE NO. PRO027-21
Notice of Sale

Emily Sotomil Marquez and Andrew Canonigo
Marquez, if appointed as executors in this matter,
purstant to 15 GCA § 2341 intend to sell the
Estate's interest in the following real property at
private sale:

Lot 91, Block 4, Tract 100, Unit 7, Dededo,
Guam, Estate Number 19269, Urban, as said Lot is
described in that Subdivision of Tract 100 Unit 7, as
shown on Drawing NumberTM 71-17,as LM. Check
Number 520 FY71, dated 02 June 71 and recorded
on 09 September 71 under Instrument No. 105538
at Land Management.

For informational purposes only, the above
referenced map indicates the properly contains an
area of 6,015+ square feet.

Last Certificate of Title Number: 86253 Manuel M,
Marquez and Teofila S. Marquez, husband and wife.

Bids or offers will be received at the location belaw,
and the sale will accur on or after May 4, 2025,

Roberts Fowler & Visosky LLP
Bb5 s, Marine Corps Drive Suite 207
Tamuning, Guam 96913
Tels 6?1 6461222

Kumision Inangokkon Tano' CHamoru fg

(CHamoru Land Trust Commission) \%

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting “- =~
Thursday, May 08, 2025 at 1:00PM
CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 5. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223,
2nd Floor Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@tlgtc.guam.gnv
To view the meeting virtually; Io‘? on to GevGuam Live-YouTube or CLTC's Facebook page or
(]

Google Meet joining info Video call link: https://meet.google.com/xgx-jkys-saf
AGENDA

. Call to Order - Certification of a Quorum Present
Il Certification - Public Notice Requirements
A. Guam Daily Post (May 01, 2025 and May 06, 2025)
B. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov)
C. CLTC Facebook Page
I, Approval of Minutes
January 16, 2025 (Regular Board Meeting)
IV.  Administrative Director's Report
V. 0Old Business
A. Job Description / Publication of Recruitment - Administrative Director
B.GPA (Guam Power Autharity)
New Business
A.CLTC FY26 Budget
B. Constituent Matters
1. Request
a. Myra Perez Borja Dean
b. Seymour Payne
c. Daniel Cannon Cruz
d. Steven P, Acfalle
e, Antonio Castro Camacho
f. Virginia T. Tainatongo
g. David Gumataotao Palomo
2. Termination of Application
a. Vivian Blas Jesus n. L ]
b. David Blas Jesus i, Ritana Matilde Guerrero
¢. Bernadita Blas Jesus L.Tara Maria Guerrero Lucena
d. Gina Cruz P, Maldonado . George Patyick Santos
e, Randy Cruz Charfauros |. Rosemarie Damian Guzman
f. Franklin R. Babauta Jr. m. Janet Marie Nangauta
g. GinaMarie Toves Aldan n. Michael Adrian Guzman
3. Amend motion made on January 18, 2024 Board Meeting
a. Anthony SN Palacies
C. W%Sé\pprcl:priatlon of Nine Million Dollars (§9,000,000)
. rarcels
a.Tract 10316, Blk 3 and BIK 16, Dededo 0 Tract 1722, Mangilao
b. Tract 10124, Dededo h. Tract 18113, Mangilao
¢. Trad 1113, Dededo i. Tract 15344 Bk 1,
d. Lot 10090, -1-1 & R-2 Dededo L Tract 10123, Yigo
e. Tract 319, Hagat +Lot 7160, Yigo
f.Tract 1722, Bk 2, Mangilao
VIL,  Public Comment(s)
VIl Adjournment
| Next Meeting - Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 1:00 pm
Incompliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring special accommodations or
services should contact Dexter Tan, (671) 300-3296 x204, email; dexter.tan@dtc.guam.go

This ad is paid for by CLTC funds

h. Danny LG San Nicolas
i. Martina S. Cruz
|- Carmen T, Perez
. Donna Mae Cruz
I. Lane Jo Benavente
m. Bryan Ross.Evangelista Mendiola
n. Jose Castro Munoz

h. Larry Scott Zarling

angilao




2

X\
Q,b, “‘/«( C)
AW Trust €

Approval of Minutes




Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

_P.O. Box 2950 Hagdtia, Gudhan 96932 : Phone: 671- 300-3296 Fax: 671-300-3319

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, January 16, 2025 at 1:00PM

CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 530 S. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building, Suite 223, 2nd Floor

Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at cltc.admin@cltc.guam.gov To view the meeting

virtually, log on to GovGuam Live-YouTube or CLTC's Facebook page or Google Meet joining info Video
call link: : hitps://meel.google.com/pga-fugy-bjw

MEETING MINUTES

[. Call to Order at 1:04 PM
Present: Chairperson A. Bordallo, Commissioner D. Herrera, Commissioner E.
Garrido, Commissioner J.J.P. J. Ibanez, Acting Administrative Director J. Cruz,
CLTC Staff, and Atty N. Miller (OAG)

_[ '--.Co-'-,,,,,;;,s,-,,-,;g,- 3 Il. Certification — Public Notice Requirements
| S L | a. Guam Daily Post (01/09/25 and 01/14/25)
FrirA b. Guam Public Notice Website (https://notices.guam.gov)
Commissioner ¢. CLTC Facebook Page
Jeffrey John P. J. Ibanez ll. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner a. September 19, 2024 (Regular Board Meeting)
ACTION: Motion by Commission D. Herrera to approve the minute subject to
(Vacant) change. Commission J.J.P. J. Ibanez second the motion
ALY PASSED unanimously. 4 votes
Joseph B. Cruz Jr. b. October 17, 2024 (Regular Board Meeting)

Acting Administrative Director

ACTION: Motion by Commission E. Garrido to approve the minute subject to
correction. Commission D. Herrera second the motion.
PASSED unanimously. 4 votes

c. October 28, 2024 (Resumption Meeting)
ACTION: Motion by Commission D. Herrera to approve the minute subject to
change. Commission E. Garrido second the motion.
PASSED unanimously. 4 votes

d. November 21, 2024 (Regular Board Meeting)
ACTION: Motion by Commission D. Herrera to approve the minute subject to
to change. Commission E. Garrido second the motion.
PASSED unanimously. 4 votes

e. December 02, 2024 (1% Resumption — November 21, 2024)
ACTION: Motion by Commission E. Garrido to approve the minute.
Commission D. Herrera second the motion.
Rev. 09/30/2024 PASSED unanimously. 4 votes

f. December 10, 2024 (2" Resumption — November 21, 2024)
ACTION: Motion by Commission E. Garrido to approve the minute,
Commission D. Herrera second the motion.

PASSED unanimously. 4 votes



IV. Administrative Director's Report
a. 1995 Lease Process
As of today, CLTC published 29 applicants to commence the lease process.
Out of the 29, the board had voted and decided to terminate four applications due
to non-compliance which was part of the initial file that CLTC commence the
process. In accordance with Public Law 37-131, 3 has been classified. A review
of these files, CLTC found that three files contained fully completed leases that
were ratified but lacked a decline form. It has been reclassified since Public Law
37-131 deals with clouded leases.

Four applicants have so far met the deadline for submitting their documents.
By the end of this month, CLTC hopes to have four applicants ready to issue
leases after completing the eligibility verification process. Next month, CLTC
may present 18 cases to the board for termination for non-compliance as 18 did
not respond to CLTC's inquiries or comply with its requirements.

The 25 files that CLTC has been working on have been examined. CLTC
expects that to be published by the end of January. They will receive certified
letters asking them to change their contact details, provide the required
paperwork, and offer them a 90-day window. As soon as CLTC can fill the
recently announced openings, CLTC plans to start the lease award procedure for
25 applicants at a time. CLTC will progressively raise that figure, and it will
continue to rise.

b. Compliance Inspection — Track 9210

483 compliance inspections have been completed. CLTC completed 13 in
the Piti municipality. 54 finished in the Humatac municipality. CLTC conducted
the compliance inspections related to the loan guarantees still pending; 7 were
completed out of the 54. CLTC finished two compliance inspections on leases
that have not been ratified. CLTC has addressed or compliance inspections in
relation to constituent complaints and five compliance inspections also completed
in relation to the constituents requesting for survey authorizations. A total of 569
compliance inspections have been completed. It is estimated that CLTC will
send out the equivalent quantity of documents to certified mail.

¢. CLTC Staff Safety — Site Visit
During today’s meeting, the commission learned of a scare that prompted
CLTC staff to call Guam Policy Department (GPD).

Approximately a lot away from the property site inspection last week, CLTC
employees heard gunshots while performing compliance checks. They didn’t
know if it was directed at them. Thirty was the estimated number of gunshots.
GPD responded and evacuated the area after staff called them right away.
Although CLTC expects to see more of that kind of activity, they will be
contacting mayors in the future to let them know that they will be in their
municipality to do compliance checks. The siaff was instructed to call police right
away if they run into that circumstance again as a safety measure.

d. Office Space

CLTC has not been notified whether a potential vendor has been chosen or
whether the invitation to bid has been accepted. Although he hopes to receive
some sort of input, AAD J. Cruz informed the board that he will undoubtedly ask
for a site visit or inspection to make sure CLTC complies with all of the
specification listed in the IFB (invitation for bid).

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
2



e. Affordable Housing

AAD met with Zena Pangelinan and her team from Guam Housing
Corporation to discuss how CLTC might continue to provide the people with the
homes they need, much like CLTC did in the past. GHC will contact CLTC to
inquire about the lessee’s interest in applying for a loan after CLTC gives GHC
the lease listing. If they are eligible, the benefits they can receive will surely
assist residential lessees with cloud clauses in their leases to comply, if they
haven't already.

f. Water and Wastewater
The USDA Water and Wastewater Program is one of the federal grants

funding sources that CLTC is still looking into. USDA Water and Wastewater is
still supporting CLTC’s process through RCAC, a Hawaii-based nonprofit
organization. In order to get an anticipated project cost for the installation of
water and wastewater in lots 190-1-1, 190-1-R2, and Tract 113 Block 16 in the
municipality of Dededo; CLTC AAD J. Cruz wrote to the Guam Waterworks
Authority (GWA) a few weeks ago. The PR and environmental assessment will
be completed by someone else after CLTC receives the comments. AAD J. Cruz
was notified by the RCAC representative helping CLTC that USDA has search
funds available to help cover the cost of those reports.

g. Office of the Attorney General - Data Report

The Board was informed by AAD J. Cruz that CLTC will shortly be required
to submit a report to the Attorney General's Office about its compliance with the
settlement agreement. In order to produce the report that will be delivered to the
Attorney General's Office, which will then report to the U.S. Attorney General’'s
Office, CLTC staff is currently gathering data. The report’s primary focus will be
on CLTC's actions since its last reporting date with regard to qualifying CLTC
constituents who meet the eligibility requirements for beneficiaries. This includes
making sure the new employees or Commissioners have completed the Fair
Housing Act training and giving them the necessary affidavit.

h. Ypao Point Property — Old Guam Memorial Hospital

The Board was given a copy of Governor Lou Leon Guerrero's letter
requesting that the heirs of Francisco D. Perez be given back Lot 5173-1-R2
New-R7 and Lot 5173-1-R2-6 in the municipality of Tamuning.

In order to verify that the CHamoru Land Trust is the owner of the Ypao Point
land, Commission Member Herrera requested that the Attorney General review
and verify the chain of ownership. According to the minutes of the meeting on
January 19, 2016, Senora Magarita Perez testified that she is the daughter of
Frank Perez and that the government purchased the land. AAD J. Cruz was
asked by Commission Member D. Herrera to retrieve the minutes. Additionally,
he requested that Attorney Miller ask the AG to provide an official opinion on the
specific property.

i. CLTC Subcommittee

Regarding the GMA’s (Guam Motorsports Association) negotiations for a
non-commercial lease, the board established a subcommittee. AAD J. Cruz was
considering if the board should think about creating more subcommittees that are
focused on areas such as infrastructure and commercial compliance. This would
allow one board member per committee to have direct knowledge of the scope of
the projects that CLTC staff is working on. Additionally, it will ensure that a

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
3



minimum of one board member is fully aware of the procedure and that the Board
contributes to its improvement.

j.  Vice Chair of the Board Appointment

CLTC currently has one chairwoman and 3 board members. The Board was
asked by AAD J. Cruz to think about appointing a vice chairperson in the event
that the chairwoman is unavailable to guarantee the CLTC Board meetings will
be held.

According to Commissioner J. Ibanez, CLTC has one open post and is
unsure of how to fill it in order to fill the five board member positions. He
questioned Atty. Miller about the procedure for locating a fifth member.
According to Atty. Miller, the Guam Legislature confirms the governor's
nominations for the board members.

. Executive Session Pursuant to 5 GCA, Section 8111(a)
a. Nomination of Mr. Roy Gamboa to serve as Administrative Director
Present — Roy Gamboa

Commissioner Member J. Ibanez asked that the executive session on Mr.
Roy Gamboa's nomination as CLTC Director be tabled. According to him, the
board does consider the governor’s selection, but believes that it would be more
equitable and transparent to offer the job to suitable candidates. He wanted to
guarantee that CLTC would select the most qualified and appropriate applicant.
For the job announcement, the board asked AAD J. Cruz to create an
advertisement and job description.

AAD J. Cruz stated that he had previously contacted the Department of
Administration and discovered that the CLTC Director position does not currently
have a job description. He will search the classified service for descriptions of
comparable positions and provide them to the commission and legal counsel for
their comments and changes.

First Motion:

ACTION: Motion by Commissioner J.J.P. J. Ibanez — | make a motion to
table the executive session based on the agenda item number 5(b)
pursuant to 5 GCA, Section 8111(a) on the nomination of Mr. Roy Gamboa
to serve as the Administrative Director.

Commissioner D. Herrera seconded the motion to table the executive
session.

Commissioner E. Garrido opposed.
PASSED: 3 votes, 1 opposed.

Second Motion:
ACTION: Motion by Commissioner J.J.P. J. Ibanez — with the guidance

of Attorney Miller to provide the guidance for the position to be opened up
following Guam’'s law, the Department of Administration HRs (Human
Resources) that we follow the proper employment process that needs to be
done that will provide the opportunity to prepare job descriptions, to prepare
the... all everything that’s necessary to put this out for you. Again, just to make
this very clear... yes, we understand and we do accept the governor’s nominee
for consideration and | can’t emphasize that ... | mean we do accept the

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
4



nominee but based on CLTC’s mandate and what the Attorney Miller had just
provided to us; is we must provide interest of transparency and fairness and
open the position of those qualified individuals. This allows us to ensure that
we do have identified the most qualified and suitable candidate to lead the
commission during this time.

Commissioner D. Herrera seconded the motion
PASSED: Unanimously

**** Five-minute recess 2:34 pm***
VI. Old Business — None
VIl. New Business
For the first discussion, item 7(h) was moved to (a).

a. Robert's Rules of Order — Time Limit (item “H” of the agenda)
The board was given an explanation of the Robert’'s Rules of Order: Time
restriction procedure by Commissioner E. Garrido. When applying the
Robert's Rules to the time limit for questions at the board meetings of the
CHamoru Land Trust, there are multiple steps required.

1. Establish rules at the beginning of the meeting. The chair should
propose a specific time limit for questions such as two or three per
director per issue. This should be communicated clearly to all members.

2. Motion to limit time. A member can make a motion to limit time for
questions; this motion can be phrased as.... | move that each director be
allowed a maximum time of three minutes to ask questions during
discussions.

3. A second to the motion. Ensure that someone seconds the motion so
that it can be voted on.

4. Discussion allow for a brief discussion on the motion. Members can
express their thoughts and whether the time limit is appropriate.

5. Vote - Conduct a vote on the motion. If the majority agrees, the time
limit will be enforced.

6. Enforcement. During the meeting the Chair should monitor the time; a
timer can be used to ensure fairness if the Director exceeds the time
limit the Chair can gently remind them to conclude their questions.

7. Be flexible If the discussion is particularly complex or important, the
Board Chairperson may choose to revisit and extend a given time limit in
the meeting.

The board can make the meeting productive and maintain order by taking
these actions, which also guarantee that every director has a chance to
participate. With the help of this control mechanism, the commission will be
able to allocate new leases for residential, commercial, and agricultural
properties to the unsettled constituents.

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
5



First Motion: ADOPT ROBERT’S RULE TIME LIMIT

ACTION: Motion by Commissioner E. Garrido — At this point | want to
place a motion and recommendation on the floor by to adopt my
recommended time constraint consisting with Robert Rules a time limit
for questions and discussion; three minutes per director per issue.
That is my motion Madam Chair.

Commissioner D. Herrera second the motion.

Chair A.P. Bordallo: All in favor say aye.

PASSED unanimously. 4 votes

Madam Chair A.P. Bordallo — Open for discussion. There being none
motion carried.

Second Motion: TIME LIMITS FOR THE CONSTITUENTS

ACTION: Motion by Commissioner E. Garrido — Madam Chair if there is
no discussion | would like to make a motion to include time limits for
the constituents five minutes per issue.

Madam Chair A.P. Bordallo: | need a motion to second.

Commissioner D. Herrera second the motion.

Madam Chair A.P. Bordallo: All in favor say aye.

PASSED unanimously. 4 votes

Guam International Country Club.
Present: Yokei Koike

Jerry Tang

Carlos Camacho (zoom)

AAD J. Cruz gave the board members the GICC summary report, an
updated internal audit report, and a breakdown of the payments made to the
GICC’'s open balance. As of right now, GICC has $414,526.12 in
receivables. Additionally, according to AAD J Cruz, the leased land is still in
poor condition due to overgrown grass and vegetation, as well as an
abandoned warehouse-like structure that hinders the property’s ability to be
used for its intended purpose, which is the construction and maintenance of
a municipal golf facility. Four potential moorhens may be dwelling in the
ponds, and the clothes line’s pictures of the building’s potential residents also
suggest that there are people living there.

Mr. Jerry Tang provided a GICC update. In order to support the
Commission of the Chamoru Land Trust's mandate, GICC has been working
with CLTC for the past few years to create a sustainable revenue stream
from the GICC property. As of right now, GICC is completely committed to
funding what was agreed upon. What happened last year was that GICC
attended a public hearing before the legislature to support bill 179-37. As we
discussed with the bill's authors, we have the legislature’s support; but, due
to technical issues and the holidays, the bill was never introduced.

According to Mr. Tang, a lot has also transpired since the election, and
as a result, there has been discussion regarding GICC's position with the
bill's sponsors. Strong opponents of the bill contend that the golf course
should stay open, but they have no evidence that this is possible given that,
as everyone is aware, Guam'’s survival rate is still below 50% of what it was
before to Covid, and other golf courses are still closing.

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
6



Due to its ineligibility for federal programs, the BPP, and loans available
to U.S. owned companies, GICC has been adhering to the payment plan for
the arrears that arose during Covid-19. As a result, GICC requested and
received some form of relief from former Director Angela Camacho. GICC
has been making regular rent payments as well as catching up on rent
arrears. They are on track to meet the deadline of October 2026 for all rent
payments, and they will continue to make their regular rent and arrears
payments.

The claims that GICC is not working with the Department of Agriculture are
untrue, according to Mr. Tang. The rules established by the Department of
Agriculture have been adhered to by GICC. The Land Trust's resolution
served as the foundation for the recently presented Bill 179-37, according to
Mr. Tang. GICC has consistently acted honorable and has never attempted
to shortichange anything. No one was ever misled by GICC, which did
everything in its power to ensure that the law accurately reflected the
decision that this body had passed.

Mr. Tang stated that CHamoru Land Trust still short on funds, and its
land parcels still lack infrastructure. Concerns about Guam’s electricity costs
will be eased by the plan to convert the GICC into a solar power plant. Most
importantly, it will finance the CHamoru Land Trust Commission, allowing
them to make investments in infrastructure.

The GICC case has been pending for two years, and all public hearings
on Bill 179-37 have been held, according to GICC representative Carlos
Camacho, who called in via Zoom. He went on to say that the initial objective
was to figure out how to make the company financially viable. The former
speaker, who was also the chairperson of the Chamoru Land Trust, said
during the parliamentary public hearing that CLTC had very little money to
support its infrastructure, Mr. Camacho noted for the record. He further said
that, contrary to what CLTC had previously said, GICC is not selling the land
permanently. This property is just leased, and we are only asking the
legislature to grant us a 17-year extension. It needs legislative approval, and
since the legislature established the municipal golf course, they also had to
give their approval for the conversion to a solar farm. We don't know if we will
get votes when Bill 179 is put to a vote because GICC is putting everything
through a public hearing process. Just to inform everyone, Senator San
Augustin, the measure's sponsor, is open to reintroducing it in the 38th
legislature while taking into account all of the factors that were discussed but
not included in the first law.

Regarding Bill 179-37, Commissioner Member D. Herrera inquired as to
GICC's current preparations for the coming day. According to Jerry Tang,
before we present the new legislation, they want the commissioners to
support the idea. We want to be sure that we give commissioners the plan's
specifics, inform them that we need your approval before proceeding, and
give the commissioners a chance to make ideas for improvement.

For clarification, Commissioner J. Ibanez added GICC gave us a copy of
the letter that GICC mentioned receiving back in 2019, which stated that they
were given the lease for the rent reduction. GICC were then commenced in

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
7



January 2023, and it was mentioned that Commissioner Garrido had granted
a three-month lose, which GICC were to perform within three months.

Mr. Tang stated that Commissioner Garrido wanted to ensure that GICC
were following the rules and that payments were made on time. GICC was
to return in three months to confirm that those payment were being made.

Commissioner J. Ibanez said, so if we take that and look up exactly what
GICC compliance is based on this April 19, 2022, I'm looking at the
statement that basically says that you weren't in compliance; you failed to
meet the three months plus addition, so January 23, February, March, and
April don't have any payment in here. If we also talk about the fact that
payments are supposed to be made monthly and you want to make them
every month, | look at the Acting Director's history on the plan and see that
your payments are not coming in as consistently as they should. Therefore, it
is not in line with what is said here to clarify that you are completing your
payments on time. You must make payment consistently every month and
your payments are and again, I'm going to go with April 19, 2022, and the
letter basically says that you're deferring already up to December 2022, with
payments commencing January and payments will include the normal
monthly lease payment plus additional payments that will apply to the
arrears. Again, that was not fulfilled even to this date when you look at back
in September and October, your payments weren't coming in every month.

According to Mr. Tang, correspondences existed at the start of the
payment arrangement, | think Mr. Cruz can prove this since the letter |
provided the director said Okay, you just got to pay all the arrears by October
2026, but it didn't say how much each month. Because of this, we did
everything we could to contact Director Cruz and ask him how much the
payment period would be. When we couldn’t obtain an answer, we tried to
pay, but it was rejected, leaving us unsure of what to do. That conversation
is documented. We had several meetings with CLTC to give it our best
effort. It was intended that the former AG’'s office would develop a
documented payment plan during those session, but they never did.

Commissioner J. |banez told Mr. Tang that if you check your lease,
which shows monthly payments from February 2019 to five years, you can
basically see what your monthly payment will be each month. If you're
making the monthly payments on schedule, you should be able to calculate
the exact amount of your payments. Regardless of whether you are behind
on your payments or not, you must fulfill the monthly payment responsibilities
outlined in your lease agreement.

Commissioner J. Ibanez was informed by Mr. Tang that he had only
received the statement today and would reply following their review by Mr.
Tang and Mr. Yokei Koike.

Mr. Koike also stated that business is bad and that's why they came
here to find the solution and that they are doing their best to make payments
and then as you can see, you are right commissioner we have not paid fully
or on time, but we have made payments. What this describes here as a
balance of 414 is when we promise to start payment when had that letter
from the former director as Jerry Tang said it doesn't say how much we have

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
8



to pay. So, what we did is we divided the remaining October 2026, that's
what it says in the letter so we divided remaining month and that we came up
with around $17,000.00. We pay every month $17,000.00; we will catch up.
That's our goal.

Commissioner J. Ibanez also raised the issue of the Department of
Agriculture.  According to a clause in the contract, GICC must permit
government vehicles to enter the site and not bar them from doing so. ltis
against the terms of the lease to refuse.

Mr. Tang stated that it must be an official act of the government and why
would Department of Agriculture contact Mr. Young to schedule an
inspection of GICC since he is neither a representative or an employee.
Because he has no connection to GICC, we were worried that there might
have been a misunderstanding, so we kindly requested that the Department
of Agriculture get in touch with us directly.

AAD J. Cruz stated that Miss Megan's communication with CLTC
prompted the scheduling of the initial letter or site inspection. GICC was
notified in writing by CLTC of this potential lease violation which prevented
CLTC from being allowed.

Following a Ilengthy discussion about GICC's audit report, the
outstanding debt, and the property’s existing state, the board moved forward
with a vote.

ACTION: Motion by Commissioner J. Ibanez to terminate GICC's lease;
have Attorney Miller send out a letter to GICC General Manager to cure the
default, it's not operating the golf course, the maintenance is not being made,
the violation of the wells, the financial statement is not being up keep.
Payment must be made on time and we give them a specific time frame to
secure the default, so, | am, we’re getting the defauit. Once this is
effectuated on that motion then it proceeds forward to ensuring that they
comply as a goif course.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: You know Mr. J. Ibanez they were right here.
Commissioner J. Ibanez: Yes.
Chairperson A. Bordallo: Why didn’t you just bring it up and tell them.

Commissioner J. Ibanez: We had plenty meetings on this topic in the
past; we brought it all out to the public’'s eyes. We had three or four
meetings discussing GICC prior to me coming in, they had multiple meetings
on this topic as well. We need to set the presidents in terms of our
commercial leases like | mentioned and we have to continue to move
forward and ensuring that our leases as we made in the last motion, last
meeting that they were ...Acting Director Mr. Cruz will provide a monthly log
of all our commercial leases and determine where the violations is; are we
following at what the money payment is. All of this and that's why we're
here. | don't know if there is a term....

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
9



Commissioner D, Herrera: What was the time frame?

Commissioner J. Ibanez: They're determining what the time frame is,
but again that can still be determined by Attorney Miller to make that based
on based on the law to add that clause in there. These are major violations
and we got a set of presidents out there. Attorney, do you feel that it's still...
can that still be decided on based on your legal.

Attorney Miller: First of all, | just rapidly moving through here, | haven't
found a specific period of time. Nonetheless, the law says if parties haven't
agreed to a specific time period to remedy a default, then you, then a
reasonable period of time shall be imposed. It would be up to you all to
decide 30, 60, 90, 100; some number of days. Our view would be
reasonable to cure the defaults we've listed.

Commissioner J. Ibanez: Based on the ramification of what's going on, |
believe that 6 months, 120 days, 180 will provide sufficient time to cure the
default itself and put it back to the golf course. The neglect of just the golf
course itself and the neglect of the following, the lease agreement it's
alarming. Red flags, so | do make that motion madam chair.

Commissioner D. Herrera: And the time line is 6 months?
Commissioner J. |lbanez: Six months to cure the default.

Attorney Miller: Just so everybody understands 180 days goes by, on
the 181% day we’ll be back out on the property and we would expect to find
something that looks like a golf course and if there is not, then we would file
suit in court to terminate the lease; for breach of the lease.

Commissioner J. Ibanez: | do thank you for clarifying that so basically
you got 6 months and also a notice sent out to cure, if they don't cure, we file
a suit to terminate. Right. That's the motion. 6 months is more than enough
time to fix it and it's reasonable. They can't come back to say it's not
reasonable.

Commissioner D. Herrera: | would like to discuss before | make a vote.
[ want to, | have questions to ask. Off course the option to terminate
because of non-compliance is there, but because |...

Commissioner E. Garrido: It's either you second the motion or you don't
then the motion dies.

Commissioner D. Herrera: No, I'm... I'll pass.

Commissioner E. Garrido: So, you don't second. | won't, | won't second
the motion either. Motion fails.

Chairperson A. Bordallo motion fails.

CLTC Regular Board Meeling January 16, 2025
10



Commissioner D. Herrera: Cause, | have a question. Go ahead and
you can make the motion again after we address the question.

Commissioner J. Ibanez: Your motion, your pass, the motion passes fail
or pass. Itll come back to him... right?

Attorney Miller: | would, you know after Commissioner Herrera asks his
question, then you are, each of you is free to make whatever motions you'd
like to make.

Commissioner D. Herrera; You can motion the same again. So, I'm
going to pass and then | want to ask the question.

AAD J. Cruz: You need to take a count first before. ..
Attorney Miller: If it fails for ......

Commissioner D. Herrera: Commissioner J. Ibanez can request for his
motion again after | ask my questions.

Attorney Miller: If Chair Bordallo is recognizing Commissioner Herrera,
we're happy to take whatever questions for a few minutes.

Commissioner D. Herrera: Commissioner’s motion is not dead, | mean |
just want to ask a question, but because of the parliament procedure, right?

Attorney Miller: He'll have to make his motion again.
Commissioner D. Herrera: Right, and you're free to do that.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: And if someone wants to make a comment
outside.

Commissioner J. Ibanez: So... proceed.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: You can ask your question.

Commissioner D. Herrera: Wait, so motion fails.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Yes.

Commissioner D. Herrera: So, here’s my question hypothetically right,
let's say we say 6 months, so within the first six months of probationary
period again can we at that time start doing the process of request for
proposal for any interested parties that wants to come in and submit a
bidding to operate the golf course? That’s question number one.

Commissioner J. Ibanez: That would be after if an event that there in
default and we file a law suit also, once we terminate the lease and move

forward then we can.

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
11



Commissioner E. Garrido: That is something the attorney should
answer.

Commissioner D. Herrera: Right because my object here right is that...
off course our mission is residential, so this is one lease that's producing
cash flow at least $26,000.00 a month. | know that it's in arrears; the intent
when Commissioner Garrido provided this option of a probationary but in
good faith, we voted that we were going to provide that option to pay down
the $900,000.00. They're down to four and then they're paying the monthly
payment so now, so, let's say we chop the neck of this rules, then my
question is that in the interim if even today right we cannot get the 166 lots
going. That's number one. Really, that's 166 lots; we cannot even get the
planning, the bidding, the options, | know we’re say on this is not Germain
right, but we, our target like we know our mission is residential and
agriculture, then we were given the opportunity to have about 10% of the
inventory for commercial.

AAD J. Cruz: 9

Commissioner D. Herrera: 9%. So, the question right now is what is the
cash flow since we were given that opportunity to create a case flow? About
$500,000.00 a month or a year?

AAD J. Cruz: We're collecting now in that range.

Commissioner D. Herrera: So, my view on this one is that CHamoru
Land Trust has one third of Guam’s property. One third of that property that
is out there and we can only generate $500,000.00 or less without the
commercial know options that we have. I'm saying we failed. We failed the
trustees in the residential side; we failed the agriculture side. Why, because
if we really fine tune these 200 acres of golf course, am | in favor of the golf
course? I'm not in favor to subsidize the sports activity because for one
reason our main objective and mission is residential and agriculture. But we
were given an option to use 10% of the inventory of the 11,000 acres to
generate. So, on this option now that we're saying, we're going to make a
motion to have this company to be in compliance within six months. | would
say that’s reasonable but we have to go back and look at the origin of this
one, of this case because our intent was to develop the 166 lots. Correct me
if I'm wrong because if anybody had....

Commissioner J. Ibanez: We have money for that. We have money.
We have 7 million sitting in the bank.

Commissioner D. Herrera: Not yet

Attorney Miller: Commissioner Herrera, the answer to your question is
that it would be legally imprudent publicly be soliciting alternative lessees.
We could certainly internally we could do as much work as possible so that
once we got to a final legal conclusion on the status of this lease, the next
day we were ready to go with a plan B, but it would be legally imprudent to
publicly talk about plan B while were still fighting about plan A.

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
12



Commissioner D. Herrera: Working in parallel now the 7 million that
Commissioner J. |Ibanez was mentioning, | understand we, we've been
working on that since the last two years finding option, but is that 9 million or
7 million sufficient to cover the one third or 11,000 acres? No. Right, no?
We have Tamuning, Yigo, Dededo, Hagat, Umatac, Merizo, Talofofo,
Inalahan. 9 million is a fraction to develop that property. 9 million even 500
million it's a fraction. We know so what I'm saying is that this is like we're
trying to make this income producing property that's 26 mil; | mean 26,000 a
month to produce more which is the computation was 9 mil. $9 million for 30
years ... correct? So, then there’s an additional 7 million that Commissioner
J. Ibanez is saying. And that's only for 166; we still got the Yigo lots, the
Dededo lots and we know that our estimate for every mile is about a million a
mile; maybe more now. So, am | in favor to make a motion to have the
GICC in compliance within 6 months? But remember that in good faith we're
saying that we were in a transition. We made a resolution and we agreed on
a resolution to develop to the convert the property from a golf course to a
solar farm. Now that’s just the surface of what was projected and like they
mentioned in the earlier testimonies that if the legislature doesn't get enough
vs. then we're back to golf course. So, what I'm proposing is to do a parallel
to the request to invite on the potential golf course operators at the same
time we're giving them the six months GICC to comply. So, in good faith
they were in the transition that most likely maybe 90% that the legislature
was going to approve the conversion of the golf course to solar farm. But we
can see, you can read the media the propaganda that's been planted on the
pro side, the opponent and the proponent. So, who’s winning right now?
The opponents or the proponent? Right now, we’re now at this table and
we're saying we're going to vote for 6 months to comply, put it back into golf
course; golf course operation. But knowing | work for the hill up here and
we're only about 30% of passengers coming in. 30% somebody here said
50%. We're down, we're only 30% of the estimated tourism that comes in
here which is about 1.6 mil, 1.3 mil. You got about 40 flights coming in but
those flights are about maybe half full maybe one third full. We don't have it.
The cash flow even up at the hill, I'm talking about where the landing fees
are at... it's not there; maybe one third. So, now back to this one, so am |
going to vote now when we're going to do another motion to say you got 6
months GICC get it back to normal? So, my question is that if we can do a
parallel at the same time.

Commissioner E. Garrido: | believe Attorney Miller answered the
question.

Commissioner D. Herrera: So can do, we can?

Attorney Miller: Internally we can. It would be legally imprudent to
publicly...

Commissioner D. Herrera: Imprudent but not illegal.

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
13



Attorney Miller: So, we would, we would be damaging the success of
our eviction law suit if we were at the same time negotiating with the next
tenant because the GICC folks would raise issues of fairness.

Commissioner D. Herrera: Negotiation but not ratification. We're not
going to sign the ...... we're just signing what your proposal just like what's
going on with GPA and the CCU. There was a preliminary proposal; no
contract yet. So, if this happened there then what's good for the geese may
be good for the goat that's on the golf course. | mean it's supposed to be
geese and .... But you got what I'm saying right. | mean make a motion now
Mr. J. Ibanez. Make your motion.

Commissioner J. J. Ibanez: Madam Chair.

Chairperson Madam A. Bordallo: No. First, | want someone wants to
make a comment. Mr. Tang.

Mr. Tang stated that he wanted to talk about a few additional topics. To
begin with, he confirmed the purported lease agreement infractions.
Second, he expressed gratitude to Attorney Miller for verifying that GICC
complies with the provisions to a significant degree. They have paid over
$400,000.00 and the arrears in addition to the current rent since their pledge
to Commissioner Garrido, even though some months may be a few days or a
week late. Second, Mr. Tang recently attested to the fact that well
inspections have been carried out; they are still carried out on a quarterly
basis. They can immediately correct any oversight that failed to inform
Director Cruz of it. Third, the failure to comply with the land’s golf course use
requirements. GICC is collaborating with the CHamoru Land Trust on an
alternative strategy, which GICC attempted to put into effect through law.

Mr. Tang also stated that Director Cruz and Commissioner Herrera
attended a public hearing, and at that moment, there was a technicality that
led to the settlement; we were very near. The resolution was supposed to be
introduced, but it was mis-referenced when it was motioned and then went to
a vote when this body entered the room. Due to a technicality, GICC was
forced to retract that, which caused some additional delays. This is actually
a game changer for the CHamoru Land Trust in perpetuity if the golf course
is converted to a solar farm. At the end of the lease term Mr. Tang knows its
up to the commission to whether GICC remove all the solar panels or to
continue. CHamoru Land Trust can own the improvements that's under the
lease agreement.

Motion by Commissioner J. Ibanez: With that said Madam chair I'd like
to re-occur the motion to terminate the lease; give them 6 months to cure to
default. They understand that they have a lease agreement, they must
follow the lease. If we allowed this to happen all our other leases will have a
...., if it's not transparent they can do it then so can |. So, we have to set the
precedent to enforce our lease agreements to ensure that payments are
being made. They follow these agreements this is CHamoru Land Trust
property; it owes to the people of Guam and when they entered the lease;
they knew exactly what was going; what they needed to do. So, | make that

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
14



these lease agreements. Our judiciary rights to ensure that they comply with
the terms and condition of this lease and that's my motion.

Commission D. Herrera: Question.

Commission J. Ibanez: Our lega!l counsel prepares the legality of the
letter to ensure that everything we covered this in the. Based on especially
knowing that there was a notice of, there was a notice that was sent out, this
also provides legality and his say to document this and even, even with this,
it says that you must here and to this date we're already in mid -January we
haven't, they have not seen any type of action. So, by doing the six months
its now giving them more enough time to hear this thing golf course because
right now based on this letter they have not even shown efforts to make
some form of at least fix it. I'm more concerned of transparency; I'm more
concerned of setting this, setting it right so that all our other beneficiaries or
lease agreement can see that this lease agreement should be followed. So,
the motion again is to terminate the lease, give them six months to cure and
if they don't cure, we officiate the termination process via court.

Commission D. Herrera: And if the bill passes to become law to convert
it to golf course.

Commission J. lbanez: Well, the bill can't pass without | mean right
now they have; they must comply with our, with this agreement with the
CLTC they must get approval before they do anything because part of the
lease agreement you must go through us first, legislature, the governor to
get approval to do a repurposing off a solar farm. If you read you see in the
lease agreement it does say, specifically say that; so, you cannot, you
cannot slap do it and then get ask for forgiveness later. You got to ask
permission first get the approval from everybody and then say okay we got
the approval. Let's go to the legislature to get the approval, then the
governor can come in and say no | want to.... I'll veto it or | approve it right.
Because you already got her consent now you go to the legislature, she has
to approve the bill. Then, that follows your process based on my
understanding of this lease agreement.

Commission D. Herrera: So, deferring the question to Attorney Miller, if
in three months the conversion is passed and ratified, how does this ...... ?

Attorney Miller: Well, I'm going to guess that the legislature would put a
sentence or two in the bill that directed the commission to not with
understanding the ever popular not withstanding that GICC isn't using the
land as a golf course. Nonetheless do a lease with these guys for a solar
farm that when you write the law you can fix a lot of problems.

Commission D. Herrera: Yes, that's like the golf course the raceway not
withstanding non-commercial lease, so what's good for the raceway can be
good for the....... So, | second the motion.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: | can’t ask a question? It's too late right?

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
15



Attorney Miller: No.

Commission J. Ibanez: So, we have, we have the motion already, he
second it just go through the approval process all in favor and then ask the
question.

Attorney Miller: If you have a question for me, I'm more than happy to
take it.

Chairperson A. Bordatlo: Yes. The bill that they had went up to close to
a million dollars and that was in 2023 of April, now the bill is down to
$414,526.12, is that in good faith that they tried to pay?

Attorney Miller: As we've said, you know several times today, they are
in substantial compliance with their obligation to pay.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Substantial.

Attorney Miller: Yes. But we do have to vote on the motion.

Commission J. Ibanez: So, Madam chair if in the event that within this
time frame we give them six months that they default and not make the

payment on a monthly basis as far the lease agreement.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: But then they can terminate but they're
following their lease agreement.

Commission J. Ibanez: Right, we also ......

Chairperson A. Bordallo: | mean, | mean not the lease agreement, but
the agreement to pay back in good faith. That's in good faith.

Commission J. ibanez: That's one part. | believe that’s a very crucial
part that’s in that’s ....... , but we have a motion.

Attorney Miller: We do have to vote the motion.
Chairperson A. Bordallo: You second? (Question to Herrera)
Commission D. Herrera: | do.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: All in favor say |.
Note: 2 ayes (J. Ibanez, D. Herrera)

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Oppose?
Note: 1 nay (E. Garrido)

Attorney Miller: Motion fails. It's a tie.
Commission J. Ibanez: | mean she's voting (Chairperson A. Bordallo)

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
16



Attorney Miller: No. The chair voted no.

Commission J. lbanez: So, | think we, we need further clarification
because the chair votes on some occasions and on all occasions so in
certain situations you get a vote of sometimes there’s no vote as partof ......

Attorney Miller: It's ultimately, it's her prerogative.

Commission J. Ibanez: Okay, soit.......

Commission D. Herrera: Can you vote now? (Question to Chairperson
A. Bordallo).

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Commission Ibanez saying something.

Commission J. Ibanez: I'm concerned of the lease agreement. I'm very
concerned of our ability on our mandate thatwe ......

Chairperson A. Bordallo: 1 can understand your point.
Commission J. Ibanez: It's not about the money; it's about following the
lease agreement and ensuring that the payments are coming in; that's not a

concern.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: But that was the agreement in how they're
going to pay back.

Commission J. Ibanez: Well, that, that's not a concern; the concern is
all other violation of the lease agreement and the golf course not being a golf
course. You see the payments are still coming in....

Commission E. Garrido: Out of Order.

Commission J. Ibanez: But we're not seeing, we're not seeing ......

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Out of Order

AAD J. Cruz: Madam chair, due to the commission needs ......

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Yes.

AAD J. Cruz: Can we recess until next week Wednesday, the 2247

Commission J. Ibanez: Do, we still need?

AAD J. Cruz: There's going to be some items here that you may need
some legal guidance but, it's up to the board. I'm just asking to recess ....

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Yes, we do, there are some that is definitely
question.

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 16, 2025
17



Commission D. Herrera: So, resumption next when?

AAD J. Cruz: Wednesday the 22™ at the same time 1PM.
Commission J. Ibanez: If | can’t make it, do we have a quorum?
AAD J. Cruz: Just as long as the three.

Chairperson A. Bordallo: Motion to go on recess until January 22, 2025,
1PM.

Motion made by Commission D. Herrera to recess until January 22,
2025 at 1PM.

2" motion made by Commission J. Ibanez.
(Audio glitch)

Chairperson A. Bordallo: All in favor say aye.
Motion carried.

PASSED unanimously. Time: 4:25 PM

Resumption Meeting — Wednesday, January 22, 2025 at 1:00 PM

(**** MEETING ENDED ~ NOTHING FOLLOWS™****

Madam Chair A. P. Bordallo: u_ nlewe ;ﬂﬁ"éé*'é é‘*’ Dates 5 —/ Q‘,aff

Concurred by:

Date: SA” s

CLTC Regular Board Meeting January 186, 2025
18



Administrative Director’s Report



DIRECTOR’S REPORT
MAY 08, 2025

Public Laws:

37-74 - Expanded the line of succession. Spouse, children, grandchildren, parents,
grandparents, siblings, widows or widowers of children or siblings, or nieces and
nephews. To include a life estate for a spouse who is not qualified as an eligible
beneficiary. Also, provided the opportunity for applicants to name a successor

37-111 - Clearly defines what is acceptable documentation in order for the Commission
inits own opinion to determine if a Residential applicant is able to perform the
conditions of a lease.

37-131 - Provides CLTC with the authority and process to address leases awarded
contrary to law or rutes and regulations.

37-132 - Authorizes CLTC to issue leases regardless of the date and time of the
application provided the applicant submit a government-issued document indicating
the start date of continuous usage, including but not limited to a Land Use Permit (LUP)
or Mayor’s Certification.

1. Total Paid Applications as of 4/28/2025: 11,794
A. Applications (Initial) : 8,883
1} Residential: 5,498
2} Agriculture: 3,385
3} Asof4/28/2025:8,879
a. Residential: 5,494
b. Agriculture: 3,385

B. Commencement of Lease Award Process:

1) Resumed Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 8:07am

2) Current Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 8:57am

3) Number of Applications Processed for a lease award: Fifty-Four (54)
applicants nextin line. {20 Agri/ 34 Res)
a. 4has beenterminated
b. 14 will be heard by the board today for termination
c. 4has beenrecategorized as a Lease with a Cloud
d. 1 underreview and possibly referred to AGs Office for review due to

possible criminal liability

e. 25May7,2025-90days
f. 4 Voluntarily disclosed they cannot comply with lease terms.
g. 2pendinginterviews

2. Total Number of Leases Awarded (Initial): 2,911
A. Residential: 1,662
B. Agriculture: 1,249



C. Duetothe processing of applications for a lease award the total number
of leases increased to: 2,915
1} Residential: 1,666
2) Agriculture: 1,249

. Total Leases with a Legal Cloud (Initial):2,892

A
B.
C.

Residential: 1645

Agriculture:; 1247

Update as of 4/28/2025: 2,896

1) Residential: 1,649

2) Agriculture: 1,247

Compliance Inspections Completed: 669

1} 51 Notice to Remediate letters have been issued
a. 29sentvia certified mail
b. 22 metw/AAD

Funding Opportunities for the installation of Infrastructure:

USDA Water & Wastewater Program / RCAC

GHURA - Community Development Block Grant Program
March 11, 2025 submitted letter to GHURA regarding CDBG-DR
Researching other alternatives

Board Considerations

A,
B.
C.

Delegate Certain Authority to the Administrative Director.

Amendments to the ACT in regards to the minimum lot size for residential.
Grandfather acceptance of existing single-family dwellings that were built
during a previous land lease program or during their preoccupancy.

. Amend the requirement for existing Agriculture lessees with a single-family

dwelling on a half acre (1/2) lot to farm fifty (50%) percent of the leased
property instead of three-fourths (3/4}.



Old Business



ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR
POSITION DESCRIPTION

Classification: Unclassified
Pay Grade: E-P
Salary: Negotiable

Position Title: Administrative Director

Summary: The Administrative Director reports directly to the Commissioners of the
CHamoru Land Trust Commission (“CLTC”). The Administrative Director is
the principal manager of the CLLTC’s day to day activities. The Director serves
at the Board's pleasure, and works to execute the CLTC’s statutory functions as
well as to fulfill the goals and objectives that the board shall from time to time
adopt.

Qualifications/Requirements:

e Master’s degree from a U.S. accredited college or university plus five (5) years of
management level experience in the application of the Chapter 75 and 75A, Title 21 Guam
Code annotated, with Knowledge of Guam Subdivision Laws and other Land Regulations;
or

e Bachelor’s degree from a U.S. accredited college or university plus seven (7) years of
management level experience in the application of the Chapter 75 and 75A, Title 21 Guam
Code annotated, with Knowledge of Guam Subdivision Laws and other Land Regulations;
or

e Any equivalent combination of experience and training which provides the knowledge,
abilities and skills to fully perform the work involved in the position.

Special Qualifications:
Strategic and futuristic thinker with a rational thought process in analyzing critical factors and
variables that can impact the long-term success.
o Embraces future or new possibilities, is creative, and not debilitated by risk-averse
considerations.
e Forward-thinking and proactive in resolving issues.

Essential Functions:

e Ability to interpret and make sound recommendations regarding proposed legislation.
Advise the CLTC on how various legislative and other proposals may affect the mission
of the Trust.

* Resolves problems in a timely manner, and generates solutions to challenges.



The Director serves as the principal spokesperson for the CLTC. Excellent
communication skills are required; speaks clearly and persuasively in positive and
negative situations and writes clearly and informatively.

Approaches others in a tactful manner.

Balances team and individual responsibilities and focuses on solving conflicts within the
organization.

Shares expertise with others and offers opportunities to staff for personal and professional
growth and development.

Develops and coordinates projects and communicates changes and progress.

Exhibits sound and accurate judgment and displays willingness to make decisions.
Prioritizes and plans work activities.

Adapts to changes in the work environment and strives to increase productivity while
demonstrating accuracy and thoroughness.

Uses equipment and materials properly.

Is consistently at work and on time and volunteers readily, initiates and undertakes self-
development activities.

Displays original thinking and creativity.

Follows instructions and responds to management direction while taking responsibility for

actions. OLUJ/

Special Requirements;

Must be to work long hours, weekends, and holidays.

Must be knowledgeable with the Government Accounting Standards Board
Pronouncements.

Must be knowledgeable with the Generally Accepted Account Principles.
Must be able to use basic office computer programs and software.
Must have completed Procurement Training Module 1.

Must have a demonstrated track record of superior personnel managerial skills, in addition to
technical expertise.

Supervises the entire day-to-day of operations of the Commission that encompasses Financial,
Fiscal, Procurement, Budgeting, Planning, Land Administration, and Compliance. Such Activities
include, but are not limited to:

Prepare Annual Budgets

Prepare financial adjustments in accordance with GASB and GAAP requirements for the
preparation of Financial Statements

Customer service

Staff development

Strategic Planning

Intergovernmental and military relations

Communicates regularly with the Board’s chairperson and, as required from time to time,
with other members of the board, on matters related to the day-to-day operations and
management of the Commission, its employees, vendors, and external associations.
Ensures compliance with all Guam Open Meeting and Sunshine Reform Act requirements;



including all information that pertains to the agenda for all board meetings, and accurately
documents all such meetings and activities.

Oversees the development and execution of such strategic and other plans as the board
shall cause to be prepared, adopted, or otherwise modified.

Reviews employee performance regularly to rationalize performance-based compensation,
enforce employee rules and regulations, and provide or arrange staff training as needed.
Serves as Authorized Authority of all Federal Grants.

Serves as the Certifying Officer of the Commission.

Monitors federal and local legislation impacting the Commission.

Coordinates the Commissions activities with appropriate local government, military,
federal, and other planning agencies with respect to their impact on Land.

Represents the Commission in Public Hearings and other meetings.

Acts as key liaison and adviser between and among the Governor, the Legislature and Board
on matters relating to the Commission.

Ensures the Commission's legal and other regulatory compliance.

Delegates his/her responsibilities as appropriate, and consistent with sound accountability
and management practices.

Performs such other duties and responsibilities as determined by the board.

Supervises the formal preparation of financial statements and reports for General Funds,
Special and Revolving Funds or related funds as needed; analyzes various financial
information of a wide variety for appropriate recommendations.

Supervises the preparation of receipts and disbursement schedules, expenditures against
budget schedules and appropriation summaries; reconciles cost balances.

Evaluates a variety of financial reports for internal consistency and validity Profit and Loss
Statements, Balance Sheets and other financial reports.

Supervises the installation of special accounting systems and related procedures in
establishment, which cannot use standardized systems.

Analyzes the financial aspect relationship of cost to the major accounting structures such
as codification of accounts, different appropriation accounts and budgetary elements;
analyzes cash collections received on a daily basis; controls to assure sufficient cash flow
of current payables; evaluates the effect of deficits.

Analyzes trend projection for top management review pertaining to cash flow status and
projection. Evaluates or recommends fiscal policy that should be followed such as tight
policy or balanced budget.

Invest cash accounts with the concurrence of top management review within the
cognizance of legislative constraints.

Prepares various administrative reports and correspondences. Perform related duties as
required.

Knowledge, Skills & Abilities:

Demonstrated integrity and ethical business practices.

Ability to negotiate and communicate, network, and present effectively and meaningfully
to the board, general membership, and to other public, private and civic organizations.
Demonstrated history and success in advocating positions, conceptualizing strategy, and
executing plans or programs effectively.



Proven history of success in overseeing and administering complicated and diverse
strategic plans including the involvement of private sector teams, committees, and
government leaders.

Ability and skill in generating strategically meaningful data

Good working knowledge of the government of Guam budgeting process, sources of funds
for Bureau operations, and financial accountability.

Good working knowledge of government rules and regulations applicable to the
Commission, and its staff

Ability to plan, organize, and manage people in a general office environment and
willingness to be a ‘hands on” working manager as needed.

Demonstrated ability to identify, develop and train new and junior personnel to position
them for matriculation to positions with more responsibility and experience.
Demonstrated ability to develop and achieve a superior workplace culture.

Ability to write effectively and work well in professional and non- professional
environments.

Ability to handle multiple challenges in a fast-paced environment.

Proven history of community service and involvement.



. Key Competencies:

ISAIAIE S

Technical Capacity

Personal Effectiveness/Credibility
Thoroughness

Collaboration Skills
Communication Proficiency
Flexibility

7. Adaptation to various situations
8. Creative Thinking

9. Engagement

10. Decision Making/ Decisiveness
11. Impact / Influence



" Supervisory Responsibility:
This position requires the supervision of all staff and management.

Work Environment:
This job operates in a professional office environment. This role routinely uses standard office
equipment such as computers, phones, photocopiers, filing cabinets and fax machines.

Physical Demands:
This position involves activities related to meetings, meeting functions and facilities, public
speaking, and/or standing for long periods of time.

Other Duties:

This job description is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive listing of activities,
duties or responsibilities that are required of the employee for this job. Duties, responsibilities
and activities may change at any time with or without notice.



Guam Power Authority

Plant Improvement Project
within CLTC property
South Ukudu, Dededo

| Antonio Gumataotao
January 16, 2025



B— NewPowerUne

= PrimaryOHConduckor

— S MY OHCANIUCEOr o
—— GISPLND Rsess "_ﬁ.
CJromz -
[l curcmasTeR_ozmio

= Exigting Fower Line ;
- = i

! = X

g o

e
b

(ACERAKCEED




] LIM71-28
"} aTcmasTER 21119

+= Existing Power Lins

"

L10171-54

L10171-26

fn=1061




m Safety-Unsafe Conditions

March 21, 2023 - Jumper in exposed meter
socket. Reference GPD Case# 23 — 07770

June 11, 2024 - Direct hook up on secondary
wire into an exposed breaker box. Reference
GPD Case # 24-13640

October 29, 2024 - Direct hook up on
secondary wire (mid span). Reference GPD
Case# 24 — 25569

November 14 - 2024 - Direct hook up on
secondary wire on GPA secondary
wire. Reference GPD Case # 24 — 26919

December 3, 2024 - Direct hook up on
secondary wire. Reference GPD Case# 24 -
28668



How

SCOPE OF WORK: @ FGE D -
EXlSTlNG CONDITIONS W.0# 515621 (GFI) L N
CONSTRUCTION:
(o1e 017127 INSTALL 5 EA. 45'C/P . o
INSTALL | EA. 35' /P
35 P INSTALL 5 SPANS OF 2#2/0AL. PRIMARY WIRE
27835 INSTALL | SPAN T#4CU. SECONDARY WIRE
STy INSTALL 4 EA. PRIMARY DOWNGLIYS W/ ANCHORS B :057ING TO REMAIN
Q =
=
“LOTE 1017155 L TO T¢Dc
27798 CTEARING VEGETATION REQUIRED.
a 10T 101 71-57
: PLEASE COMPLETE
W.0.#51582 1 (GPI) PRIOR TO
A SCHEDULING W.O.# 515822 {GP1).
37.5 fha + |
e | N AL r ) PLEASE RETURN ONE COFY OF THE
27795 | DESIGN TO ENGINEERING LIPON
Radi 1OT8 10171 56 MAINTENANCE: COMPLETION
. 10T# 1017165 - SWING EXISTING | SPAN Z#2/0AL. PRIMARY WIRE ’
LOTH 4DITN-59 2eB0RL” - SWING EXISTING T#4CLI. SERVICE WIRE
r - RELOCATE EXISTING 37 5 KVA TRANSFORMER
T 35 WP - RELOCATE EXISTING 1 S0W STREETUGHT
: . ENERGIZE EXISTING PRIMARY WIRES. SECONDARY
3 | WIRES, SERVICE WIRES, & STREETUGHT
Lo 1017 -4
45 wiP
:I \{a:,: LOTR 208 S ERPS St
1 20 :. -_'
AGRICULTURAL SUBDIVISION A5
e > Wr MASTER PLAN -
VEBI-A l
27728 DOC# 580510
]
45 wr el




How

REMOVAL PLAN:
PHASE |

Lot 108 7127

30,G7

woTe 1007 55 g RGP
a Arrde
LOTR 1017157 |
A
375 VA
45 WIP, i

WB70E

EYTIE

P72

LOT# 5017165

LOT? 101 71-53

a_icr

"X

LOTE tOI1 71 &4
=] kg L 10171475
> 55 AGRICULTURAL SUBDIVISION
o2y MASTER PLAN
| DOC# 880810
fagr W Ts Tl | ] WP

SCOPE OF WORK:

W.0.# 51582 1(GF1)

S\ E GEND?*
. o

R cSTING TO REMAIN

TO T4D:
CTEARING VEGETATION REQUIRED.

PLEASE COMPLETE
W.0.#51582 | (GP1) PRIOR TO
SCHEDULING W.O.# 515822 (GPI).

PLEASE RETURN ONE COPY OF THE
DESIGN TO ENGINEERING UIPON
COMPLETION




How

CONSTRUCTION PLAN oo :

FELCAED CPA UTILITY

PHASE J& —  pASpumN e
A~ [ ="
45 FPOPDSED b?a unuty
?,JRVAXFMR a5 oF EASLIILAT 82
w30 VB7DE
242/0AL
LOTe ID0T70-27
Joor -
qr2oa NF#S)
NP} EERS o
NF#, =3 P T
25.&3;.. VBIA  lomiot7i28
VES-3
1o
282)081 LOM# 1071 55
LOTR LOVT (57 (NP22)
45 CF
WA
LOTE D17 1-56
140
Z2EZIEL LR 10L 2154
LOT#E 1067165
1= alp (NPRLy
FRCPOSED CPA LY 45 GF
EASEWENT 43 VBI-A
e,
H2H0AL
F
RELOCATE
EXISTING
e 37.5 RVA XFMR
b = 45' WIP NEW CONPIG.
¥BNA vBo
10848
[T FET TR ]
WL
LAY PO RIS =

LR 0T A% 1
L

1% SUBDIVISION MASTER PLAN

SCOPE OF WORK:

W.O.# 51582 1 (GFi)
CONSTRUCTION:
- INSTALL 5 EA. 45" P
- INSTALL | EA. 35 CP
INSTALL 5 SPANS OF 242/CAL. PRIMARY WIRE
- INSTALL | SPAN T#4CL. SECONDARY WIRE
- INSTALL 4 EA. PRIMARY DOWNGUYS W/ ANCHORS

MAINTENANCE:

- SWING EXISTING | SPAN 2#2/0AL. PRIMARY WIRE

- SWING EXISTING T#4CL. SERVICE WIRE

- RELOCATE EXISTING 37.5 KVA TRANSFORMER

- RELOCATE EXISTING | 50W STREETLIGHT

- ENERGIZE EXISTING PRIMARY WIRES, SECONDARY
WIRES, SERVICE WIRES, ¢ STREETLIGHT

JNELGIEANIDat
R
vz
B £x1STING TO REMAIN

REMOWAL

TO T&D:
CIERRIRG WEGETATION REQLIRED.,

PLEASE COMPLETE
w.0.#51 582! (GPl) PRIOR TO
SCHEDULING W.O.# 515822 (GFI).

PLEASE RETURN ONE COPY OF THE
DESIGN TO ENGINEERING UPON
COMPLETION

t:lARM@Ns_LO

g,
A g 3 .'-

A G

[
0 n.'a,,n"

o___@-‘ DEDEDQ, o




Tezcl 35 GP A
ek RELOCATE
EXISTING
37.5 KVA XFMR
45' WP
VBl -A
L0646

LOTH# 10171-64
- 2R2108L

T#2CU
LOT# i€

LOT# 10171-53

45' WiP
vB&-3
21792

45" P
VBI-A

LOT# |1017(-R75

]

| AGRICULTURAL

SUBDIVISION MASTER PLAN
. DOC# 680810

SCOPE OF WORK:
W.O #515822(GPl)

CONSTRUCTION:

- REBORE 2 EA, 45' (/P ON THE SAME LOCATION
INSTALL | EA. 45 CF

- INSTALL | SPAN 2#2/0AL PRIMARY WIRE
NSTALL | SPAN T#2CU, SECONDARY WIRE

- INSTALL | EA. PRIMARY DOWNGUY W/ ANCHOR,

- INSTALL | EA. ALLEYDOWNGUY W/ ANCHOR,

MAINTENANCE:
SWING EXISTING | SPAN 2#2/CAL. PRIMARY WIRE
ENERGIZE EXISTING PRIMARY WIRES, SECONDARY
WIRES, SERVICE WIRES. ¢ STREETUIGHT

-LecenoPRhase Il
| B
77777
T

EXISTING TO REMAIN

TO T&D:

CLEARING VEGETATION REQUIRED.

PLEASE COMPLETE
W.0.#515821 (GFI) PRIOR TO
SCHEDULING W.O.# 515822 (GFI),

PLEASE RETURN ONE COPY OF THE
DESIGN TO ENGINEERING UPON
COMPLETION.

EXISTING CONDITIONS
PHASE |

* |,

ENGINEERING

HARMON LOOP ROAD, DEDEDQ

108774.041 +201071.009
v L3,5Q0966R7 1k 144.83 104
e s Tt

7
e

a1l
AT
K

P - /-]

WA

1| 11 2024
33078

TAT




TH2CU 35 CFP
10E45

LOT# 1017 1-64

i LOT# 10171-53

IOT# 1017 1-R75

TR2CU

CONSTRUCTION PLAN

PHASE | .

A
RELOCATE
EXISTING -

37.5 KVA XFMR
(NP#1)
45' CP
VB8

LOTH 10171-R75

105

SCOPE OF WORK:
W.OFSIEBZ2(GR)

CONSTRUCTION:

- REBORE 2 EA. 45° C/F ON THE SAME LOCATION
- INSTALL | EA, 45 CGF

- INSTALL 2 SPAN 2#2/0AL PRIMARY WIRE

- INSTALL 2 SPAN T#2CU. SECONDARY WIRE

- INSTALL 2 EA, PRIMARY DOWNGLY Wy ANCHOR,
- INSTALL | EA, ALLEYDOWNGLY W/ ANCHOR

TO T4D:

== .. Phasell

Vs
B ©57NG TO REMAIN

=EMOVAL

CIFERING VEGETATION REQUIRED.

PLEASE COMPLETE
W.0.#% 1582 (GP1} PRIOR TO
SCHEDULING W.O.# 5158622 (GFI}.

PLEASE RETURN ONE COPY OF THE
DESIGN TO ENGINEERING UPON
COMPLETION.

2#2/0AL
2#2/08L 4_5?,.;
(NF#3 ) g =
45' CP FE
VB&-3
110
T#2CU
AGRICULTURAL
SUBDIVISION MASTER PLAN
DOC# 5805 I O GPA PLANT IMPROVEMENT WORE, OO Re 51 Saag SR TED S OALY
GUAw POWER AUTHORITY. |75 SOMPLETED By
GM'E ASOSANA LANE A G
" | HARMON 1LOOP ROAD, DEDEDO e %3 wh
=t x Q87740481 v201071.003 Joav 1171 &/2024 R—
N u T 1ons 44 A310a7 o vo. A307@
ENGINEERING | 7 LASA2GGT (o0 144 D21 08r 1o e ees. P72 :




Cost

WORK ORDER# 515821: GPA PLANT IMPROVEMENT (PHASE )

m Total Cost CONSTRUCTION PLAN
SCOPE OF WORK:
m $71,528.89 in removal, construction and - INSTALLS EA. 45’ CONCRETE POLES, 1 EA. 35" CONCRETE POLE, 5 SPANS OF 2#2/0AL.
Professional Land Survey Services PRIMARY WIRES, 1 SPAN OF T#4CU. SECONDARY WIRE, & 4 EA. PRIMARY DOWNGUYS WITH
ANCHORS.

ESTIMATED COST: TOTAL COST:
$24,770.30
$16,680.91
$ 4,526.40 $51,023.14
$ 4,125.10
$ 613.76
$ 30667

REMOVAL PLAN
SCOPE OF WORK:

- REMOVE 1 EA. EXISTING 45’ WOOD POLE, 2 EA. EXISTING 35 WOOD POLES, 2 EA. EXISTING
35’ CONCRETE POLES, 1 SPAN OF EXISTING 2#2/0AL. PRIMARY WIRE, 3 SPANS OF EXISTING
T#4CU. SECONDARY WIRES, 2 SPANS OF EXISTING T#2CU. SECONDARY WIRES, & 1 EA.

EXISTING PRIMARY DOWNGUY W/ ANCHOR. GUAM POWER AUTHORITY PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING SEVICES ESTIMATE
ESTIMATED COST: TOTAL COST:
$6,131.18 TASK ORDER:
$2.469.16 - VERIFICATION AND CERTIFICATION OF 5 NEW POLE LOCATIONS.
$1,088.76 - PREPARATION OF GPA EASEMENT DOCUMENTATION
$1,813.00 $15,505.75 (DEPENDENT ON LOCATION, REGISTERED PROPERTY POINTS, REGISTERED MAPS, AND NECESSARY
$1,311.32 CLEARANCES).
: 1,047.81 TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: | APPROXIMATELY $5,000.00
744.52

e e o L ar s
10



m CLTC

m  Authorization - CLTC
Administrator to sign GPA
easement
5 Existing Customers
System improvement-lines
and transformer upgrades

m Replaces 5 wooden poles
to concrete-Reliability

m Potential to serve 12
adjacent CLTC parcels

—_———— =

Teow tihrag with the Rogrtras 1
of tamd Ltk punausacd b the
1.2 Tethe Reguntratson At

i
tl
Suthorty . bt il i
i

(S shove b bmc Fod Racoeder’s uac oaly )

GRANT OF RIGHT-OF - WAY
FOR THF ERECTION AAD ALAUNTEN AN E OF POW ER
BRNEN POLES W ERES, CABLE S AN
INPFRGROIND CONDITIS

LITAMORRN [ AN TRIST COANTNSION W

abdrows PO By, D80 Haton Guan 96902 boanaller vallal e
Oweer”, herckn pase CLAM POWER AUTHORITY, hacwater called e
=~ Autbority”, il Matocesot. abd aerpi, e REAC B SORKTLAT, FE-Corinat, Replate, reawove.
measniam and w4 i of ko, War oF undingremed condust: with sh wina, and cabls,
 the Authority sball (om lime o kooc nm thoratlrvagh B o) amd oot
pupae and ol povcwnary aod prupd foumlden, foutime, o o apphamaiy sl
fintuates [or une m vonmection with seid conduite, = i aad <alblon, lopether wib 4 right-of
wan o, kg and m all of the horomatior dosnbod wnp of thoss ot lards #inch s
ssunod e che Alnsecopstry of Dodids . Chaom, and wors partwislary doonded o
furllmn.

A neps o ke (o rdvamyis o F it =4 " wttdbrd hrrete) ndandag

Pty acrom Lit M _JOILE Municipaly of _DinnlpChan

x delineated inthal oatain sheich (ov map) st mowhed Eabit - A"

amachod v and s mads 2 pant hoveed

U further prants e the Audhnrity. the fE of wgfeis e sl epreas
amdd wirip nvcr and sorres sasd lend, by mocane of meds and fancs oo, o sk s By,
athorer: by aoch ks o naon e shall notmion the Lass pracabls damagy s
P Ry b (R,

Onnee whall han e the ripht 10 we waid krip For promuome mt incomaion with
Autbuariey™s full econment of the rights hercby pranted. provided that U shall pot arect
o qowintrut avy banldrag or ety sdroctune, o dnlfl ov opovtc 2 wll withen sond srip.
Naabors. shall has the orther right. Crom Ums: b 1zme, b im 2 by cul s and chear

S all s el Brioh e o Bacater an kaid sinp mnd sl bave the fther

CLTC Action

ACKNOWLEDOEMENT

[0 wnd For Comem, )
L
Cuty o’ Ninguins ]
Onthe day ot I L A
[ubi: o d for G, parsamiby appaared - hnown

e b b W Adtieg Adsslakdraier of € IEAMOMIGR LANG TRY N COARINSHIN
wiheite BT W s iod 00 the frmeng G of Might of 1 ay Sy thr Frovtim sl
Aalmtermace of Power Lines, Podem, YWires, (obicn and Undergroand Camdulin ol

achiun gl Hhat b coveiol he ze,

IS WEIREES WHERLAE. 1 havy Inmoumhe w3 mry hosd sl afTivcd o

afTirtal wal gae don, muveh and yewr [l alwre wiEon

LR TN

TS

Rl Fansse Divhbon, Drparomose of Sevemse smld Tousties () (PL. T-180
Giotrrmment Culle of Giaam, rumpts frem Resd Prageety Tavwe sl prepeel) o
shich g Cotcrumstmt of Cusm b st right of praraien which b being med for
Pubiic rmls =r earnrivt,




Thank for your time!



New Business



GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
FY 2026 BUDGET CALL

CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION



{BBMR ABC]

Government of Guam
Fiscal Year 2026

Agency Budget Certification

Agency: CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Agency Head: Joseph B. Cruz Jr., Acting Administrative Director

| certify that the attached budget, submitted herewith, has been reviewed for accuracy and that
all requirements have been met. { also acknowledge that this budget document will be returned
to this department if there are inaccuracies contained therein.

Agency Head: Date:




CHamoru Land Trust Commission— Organizational Chart (Proposed)

Accountant 1§

Admnistrative Officer

i

Program Coardinator IV

CLTC-088

3 |

=

—_

o

i ———
Administrative
Director
CLTC 001

—\\

—

Chief of Qperations

{(VACANT) CLTC-

Land Abstractor [11

{VACANT) CLTC 095

053

d =

M

Plannes 1V
(VACANT] CLTC 0ad

Program Coordinator i1
CLTC-089

]- | {(VACANT) CLTC-094
——

Land Abstractor |

— ["__
— L

Planner 11
CLTC-060

(Vacant) CLTC-086 i CLTC-092
|
B fr==C !
oy = Accountant 1
Admimstrative Assistant CLTC-091

{Vacant} CLTC-071
L e A

|

Program Coordinator |
CLTC-076

J

s

.,

Records Management Officer

CLTC 032

—

B

Land Agent Supervnsor
(vacant) CLTC-073

! L

jl |

-

Land Agent 111 Land Agent 111 Land Agent 1
Vacant) CLTC-098

(CLTC-072 (Vacant) CLTC-09
Land Agent [I]
Vacant) CLTC-099
L

Land Agent [t

Land Agent 11

CLTC 1075 EarERF:
A | |
- B oS = £ 3
I} Laé'fr‘é‘:’SSB” | [ LengAgent Land Agent II
| : CLTC-030 CLTC-079
— e —

Land Agent ]

Land Agent [
< (Vacant) CLTC-04

(vacant) CLTC-056




[BBMR AN-N1]Rev
Government of Guam
Fiscal Year 2026

Department / Agency Narrative

FUNCTION: NATURAL RESOURCES
DEPT./AGENCY: CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION

MISSION STATEMENT:

A land restoration program meant to rectify the unjust taking of CHamoru homelands by the
United States federal government between 1898 and 1968; and

Be responsible stewards of all Trust properties; and

Create healthy, safe and sustainable communities; and

Have a robust revenue stream (o fund all Trust activities and requirements; and

Protect and preserve the unique and sensitive ecological Trust properties; and

Enact a comprehensive Master Plan; and

Be advocates for all Trust lessees and applicants.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:

To provide management functions, leadership and direction to the agency staff and commission
that will ensure the protection and security of trust land inventories

To carry out the legal mandates of the agency and administer the programs of each section

To administer and manage the agency using “best-rmanagement practices”, ensuring responsible
management decisions, fairness, soundness, elc.

To institute sound land use planning practices and principles that will protect trust lands and
ensure efficient and effective award and use of these valuable and tangible asset

Fiscal Year 2026 Budget

Department /Agency Narrative

CHamoru Land Trust Commission
tof 1|



{BBMR DP-1]
Decision Package

FY 2026
Department/Agency: CHamoru Land Trust Commission Division/Sectien: Administration
[Program Title: Fiscal, Personnel, and Management |

Activity Description:

* Prepares, submits and manages agency's annual budget.

* Prepares, and submits all financial reports.

* Certifies availability of funds.

* Monitors agency's revenue and expenditure activities.

* Assess agency's processes for efficiency and effectiveness.

* Oversees all CLTC Funds.

* Implements all policies created by the Board.

* Oversees personnel training and safety needs.

* Provides technical guidance to Board, Director and Land Administration personnel to ensure processes are
conducted in compliance with enabling ACT and other relevant Public Laws.

* Oversees the annuat Independent Financial Audits.

* Conducts all procurement of supplies, goods, and services for the agency.

Major Objective(s):

* Recruits critical positions to support the agencies programs, mandates, and implementation of internal controls

* Updates Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Department of Revenue & Taxation eo ensure proper
monitoring of real property tax payments of Trust properties.

* Monitors of loan guarantees to mitigate foreclosures or defaults.

* Researches and explore financial opportunities to assist with the installation of infrastructure on Trust properties.

* Assess operations, policies and procedures, and rules and regulations to ensure compliance with existing statutes
affecting the agency and programs.

* Assess operational processes to ensure efficiency and effectiveness.

Short-term Goals:

* Increase staffing to meet the goals and objectives

* Create and develop agency's website.

* Update Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Department of Revenue & Taxation to ensure
proper monitoring of real property tax payments.

Workload Output

Workload Indicator: FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
: Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Projected Level
Commission Meetings 10 11 12

1of6



Decision Package

[BBMR DP-1]

FY 2026

Department/Agency: Chamoru Land Trust Commission Division/Section: Administration
|Program Title: Records

Activity Description:

Records Maintenance, Records Management and Archives

Major Objective(s}:

* To be the repository of all CLTC documents.

* To provide the security and safe guard of all documents.

* To provide an efficient and effective records management process.

* To digitize and archive all CLTC documents.

Short-term Goals:

* To develop an effective and efficient records management process.

* Commence the digitizing and archiving of CLTC documents.

Workload Output
. FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
d :
WCLLGL LT TS Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Projected Level

Records/Files Review 210 2911 3000
Digitize Records/ Files 0 0 11500

20f6




{BBMR DP-i]
Decision Package

FY 2026
Department/Agency: Chamoru Land Trust Commission Division/Section: Land Administration
[Program Title: Residential and Agriculture ]

Activity Description:

* Process Residential and Agriculture applications.

* Conduct site inspections of Residential, Agricultural, and Commercial leased/licensed properties.
* Assist with lot showing for clients awarded a lease.

* Provide customer service to applicants and lessees.

* Provide guidance and direction to lessees or applicants regarding land leasing programs.

* Process requests of Residential, and Agricultural lessees or applicants.

* Assist with the Land Registration of Trust properties.

* Assist with the "master planning'’ of all Trust properties.

* Assist with the maintenance and update the comprehensive land inventory of all Trust properties.
+ Provide administrative support to the Board.

* Maintain and update the island wide residential and agriculture database.

* Prepare all leases and licenses.

Major Objective(s):

* Process residential and agriculture applications for lease issuance within a 6-month period.

* Ensure all applications prior to lease issuance is in conformation with the Chapter 75 and Chapter 75A of the GCA
and Rules and Regulations.

* Work with CLTC's Planning Division to ensure compliance with land use laws.

* Ensure process serving of Land Registration cases are complated in a timely manner.

* Work with DLM to transfer Government of Guam property that should be transferred into CLTC's inventory.

Short-term Goals:

* Continue processing Residential and Agriculture applications.

* Work with Assistant Attorney General and DLM to commence the process serving for land registration cases.
* Assist Planning Section to create a master land use plan for CLTC lands.

Workload Qutput

Workload Indicator: FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
) Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Projected Level
Resi. & Agri. application processed 0 40 60
Lot Showing 0 100 350

30f6




Decision Package
FY 2026

Department/Agency: Chamoru Land Trust Commission Division/Section:

[BBMR DP-1]

Land Administration

[Program Title: Commercial

Activity Description:
* Work with Planning Division to identify potential properties for Commercial use.
* Serve delinquent notices to Commercial lessees/licensees.

* Process Commercial lessee/licensee requests.
+ Maintain Commercial leases/licenses database.

* Process Commercial Lease/License Request in compliance with Commercial Rules and Regulations and existing laws.

* Prepare, and present reports to the Board related to new and existing Commercial lessees/licensees.

Major Objective(s):

and Regulations.
* Ensure that commercial leases/licenses area total does not exceed the 9% cap.
* Ensure that deliquent lease/license payments are addressed within a 60-day period.

* Ensure all declaration and designation of property for commercial use is incompliance with CLTC Commercial Rules

Short-term Goals:
* Facilitate the leasing of selected CLTC properties for commercial activities.
* To reconcile commercial lease/license receivables.

Workload Qutput
. FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
WAL s B Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Prajected Level
Commercial account financial reviews 28 29 32
Commercial Licenses Approved 0 0 0
Commercial Leases Approved 0 1 3
Commercial Field Inspections 10 29 32

40f 6




{BBMR DP-1]
Decision Package

FY 2026
Department/Agency: Chamoru Land Trust Commission Division/Section: Planning
[Program Title: Subdivision/Map Review |

Activity Description:

* Maintains and updates land inventory database.

* Creates a ""Master Plan'' for all CLTC properties.

* Determines the potential use for CLTC Properties.

* Ensures leased properties complies with land use laws.

*+ Participates in the lot showing of leased properties.

* Conducts map reviews of checks prints submitted for approval.

* Prepares and designs preliminary sketches for potential subdivisions.

Major Objective(s):

* Reviews and processes maps in a timely manner and ensure that such maps are in compliance with the Subdivision Law
and Subdivision Rules and Regulations and other related land use laws.

* Assists with the procurement of Land Survey Services.

* Maintains and updates the Agency's database to ensure all cadastral survey maps are scanned.

* Develops master land use plan for CLTC lands, updates lots zoning, develops zoning maps.

Short-term Goals:
* Designs and prepares sketch for six (6) potencial tracts of property for residential use.
* Designs and prepares sketch for six (6) potencial tracts of property for agricultural use.

Workload Output
. FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
B Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Prajected Level
Check Print Review 8 6 350
Maps Recorded 0 100 350
Design of Residential Subdivisions 6 6 6
Design of Agriculture Subdivisions 6 6 6
Sketches Completed 6 6 6

50f6



Decision Package
FY 2026

Department/Agency: Chamoru Land Trust Commission

Division/Section:

[BBMR DP-1]

Compliance

|Program Title: Compliance

Activity Description:

* Reviews all mitigation plans submitted to resolve compliance issues.

+ Conducts compliance inspection for residential, agricultural, and commercial leased/licensed Trust properties.
* Presents all non-compliance issues and recommended actions to the Board for disposition.

* Quality control review of all applications pending submittal to the Board for approval of lease issuance.

Major Objective(s):

*Ensures all leased/licensed properties are in compliance with leased/licensed terms and conditions.
* Ensures all agency's Rules and Regulations and existing public laws are adhered too.

Short-term Goals:
* Develops a compliance inspection schedute.

Workload Output
. FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
B Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Projected Level
No. of Residential Compliance Inspections 478 500 1162
No. of Agricultural Compliance Inspectios 5 500 749
No. of Commercial Compliance Inspectios| 28 29 32

6ofb6




Government of Guam

Funcllon.  Genarsl Governmaent Fiscal Year 2026
Dapartmant: CHemory Land Trust Commission Budget Digest
Pragrem: SUMMARY

£24-26-4400"" """ (Per OFB Reques!)

N = v o = s o e B i T R e
100-26-4400° """ {Par DFY fisipast) ENERAL FUND 4/ SPECIAL FUND 2 FEDERAL MATCH GRAND TOTAL ({ALL FUNDS)

- y
AS400 £ 2024 l Fv 2028 FY 2026 FY 2824 F¥ 2025 FY 2028 £¥ 2024 Y 2028 LT AN B o
Account Appropristion Ciassifcatizn Expenditures & harized G s || Bxpenditures 8 | Authorizes Governors penditures & 9 Governar's E:ﬂ;‘:":“ “L-T-f :::'“'“:’."
Code Encumbrancies Level Requaest Encumbrance Laved Request Encumbrancss Lavel Asquest (AeDsG} BaEaH) (CoFat)
[~ PEMBOMNMEL SERVICES 1 e R e > S
111 | Faguise Sslsriaan FEpecial Pay sa0y  wes9z) 860,254 %2307 41500 [ELCIE = L o} apson, 1388018
oz e ] A 0 o [} [) a9 of ) 0
N3 | Benatits: " 2944 EMIM [T¥1] 162523 195178 232.407] a 0 192,347, 830,109
L OTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES — szezs| 51,604.846] $1.321 542 $527.239| sei027a]  senats] o [ $0) 640,855 $2.215.124
OPERATIONS — —— — - e =
220 |TRAVEL. Ofi-isiand/Loca) Nilasg » « o | 0 P o] [ 0 o of o] 4
— ] _— — s = | J | [ TR | i i E
730 ___|CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - 12.360 ~evaadl w.ra& 2788 9067916, GZT q: ¥ a u.n_ni _9.157.155[
= P 1 - B [ e | ]
233 |OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: 124,3%0) 211,500 7458 S0 0 135,413 [} [} 124390, 211, -
dd AR " ° N — e
P e RS . i & [
: } ; 0 3]
| 240 |SUPPLIES & MATERIALS I =T T né" T - 3% P =0 9 0 o) o 309 33.3% s,
= - - o+ - = - - - . - —l—
250 |EQUIPMENT 0 o = o of of o o —q 0 a
i - i 1 | | ) EE | |
e e ——— ——— e i EE— 4 4 - — - -3
270 |WORKERS COMPENSATION: [ a of (] 0 qf 0 ol [l [ ni' o}
bl - . Sk .k . - o - |
— — — ] | ; : _l | | L |
77 |GRUG TESTING: i [ 508 D . 0, o 0 o N [ S04
; G | == ST | ] | ] | ]
[ 200 |SUB-AECIPIENTISUBGRANT () o [ a 9 ) 1 DI o -, q
790 [MISCELLANEOUS T - AN ) A Tzl 7 ol o : 1,300
1 é 2 S | i = i ] .
[ TOTAL OPEAATIONS — $16.780] 134504 124 1af ____17,386] $9.075.116 $200.416 T I T $184,117
[ UTLITIES i s o
W1 | Pawer =i [ D) - [ o 0 [ A 0 o
362 | water/ Sewer i [} o : [ = o [ Bl ol ) o [
"33 [ Telphona Toll 1 q 5000 50007 [EED) [ [} R ) [} 4338
TDTAL UTILITIES 0 35000 $5.000 T 5] 5] s 0 0] 54,336 |
T 480 | CAPITAL QUTLAY [T 0] 0 SR T/ [T E— 0] T = 50 W W
[ TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1 250,376 $1.044.430 | $1.501,274 $538,002 | $9.625,304 | $671,0335 s0] %0 wl $7o0.308 | 811,820,824 | $2373,100
[ FULL TIME EQUIVALENCIES (FTEs) —— S e, A S 2 —
[UNCLASSIFIED: = o 1 I | | T, R : L] [ | 1 [
[CLASSIFIED izt o BN et nf . L . L] L1 ST 1] 1
TOTAL FTEs 0.00] 1880 LET re] Y] 0.00 ﬂ.a_al _ !:ﬂ  Bnuw
T FY 2025 Genare! Fung: FY25 $824,664 / FY24 $8 023/ FY23 $687,317 / FY22 424.296 Genaral Fund” FY28 $773,256 / Prior FY8 5728.019

2 FY 2024 Operabons S538,882 and STF $50 I FY 2026 Oparstions $859,35T end SIF $12,478
2 FY 2025 Oporations 5684.211 end SIF 59,021 183 Page 1084



Government of GGusm +
Function:  Genersl Governmani Fiscal Year 2026
Depariment: CHamortu Land Trusi Commiasion Budget Digest
Program:  CLTG Operations
574.76-4400 {Pr OFB Regquest)

GENERAL FUND SPECIAL FUND ¥/ FEDERAL MATCH GRAND TOTAL (ALL FUNDS)
— - T T
AS400 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2024 FYzozs | FY 2028 FYaoea | Fyz02s FY 2026 . 'L’:" . ‘F;‘m’ fanas
Accoun Appropriation Classificatlon Expenditures & | Authort Governors | Expenditures & | Authorized | Governors | Exponcitures & | Authorized | Governors S — LI “;"‘"‘“‘
Code Entumpbrances Level o E ances Leval Req E Larval Request ':i". D':':]“ ™ 1:05": ) lC.q:.::i
8
PERBONNEL SERVICES ) i = — § L === | BT P P [
11| Asguier SelarienincramentaSpecial Pay. [ e 364,307, 415,100 439,012 - [ [ a) 64,307 RIS N 433,014
112 Overtime: B ¥ i = | 0 Sy 01!,_ [ [ = o - E o o
113 [ Beneiits: z G G i K 162,923 195175 a0 g 0 162,923, 195175 23240
c TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES ST T S W 30 $527.200, 3510278 $671.419 T sa| ¥ sa]  sszra 610,278 seT1.08
| = OPERATIONS i o T I - o : o -
220 TRAVEL- ON-tsiandiLocs] Mileage Reimbure: e _D . 0 1_ 5 Q, [ [ 0“_ [ L | o 0 o
T 1 |
230 |CONTRAACTUAL SERVICES: 0 3 0 2 o — 5708] %733 esams| [ P 6 ul . s8] 6733 K
: . 3 I 1 ot | 1
733 |OFFICE SPACE RENTAL [ — = E o e s [ o] P — o 0 135,41
= e - - — —_ = - . ——— e
40 .l_suPPuEs&MAerRIALS: § I n: [} = i EL] [ - ) o [ of 309, ]
| = e g
1 | C =
250 _!Eoil'mem o 0 a] o [ o [ o o o] [
270 |WORKERS COMPENSATION. ol of a [ o] o rn T Ee—— 6'[____._... - ~ 5t
L L 4 4 — ¢
e — L» - - - - - - - i ———y
277 |DRUG TESTING Y] B o o g of DI 0}_ o g of __d J SR
— P + —. -
280 SUB-RECIPMENT/SUBGRANT [ = o u} ] ) ) | [ upzolms = e R |
o SnCobiinl e et LA S = ! F— - - - SRR e E—— -
790 |MISCELLANEOUS: 0 | af 1,300 ) mn} [ o] 0 1,300 7.200] '
= | - | | B /! X
' o
e =t - b - T - - — ——— - - _————
= “TOTAL GPERATIONS T = ) [ wt 37,318 353 9:5!’ $187.938] 30] sof ] 3 37316 ssa.saa'!' “3iaT
voumes e = = & . o o . i
e rower laE— | ¢ — ¢ Y : > o
362 Water! Sewer: P [} ofs = L | . P i [ [) 'Z'I'_ 0| [
361 | Telphone/Toll. o = [] of 4,338 ] : [} o _ i 4336 o -
TOTAL UTILITIES 0| 30 30 3433 | 0 1] o] 3o 30 $4.336 = soi' K
@0 [ caPmALOUMLAY s so]_ = A ) P _._.Gl_ B | T R — s w
[ TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS | 30| ] so|  ssasesz] $664,217 | 3059357 $0] Y T s $saem02 |  sesazil | $859,357
1 Chamomo Land Trust Operssons Furd
[ FULL TIME EQUIVALENCIES (FTEs) | — | . el :
UNCLASSIFIED of 0 3_ 1] 0 o) a o i
= . SIS | EE——— =% - | - -
[CLASSIFIED. 7 o W T LI 7 F] g o nj
TOTAL FTEs [X I' LY a.nc}_ 12.00] .00 T00] oM [ [} : T2 .00]

Fage - of 4



Government of Guam
Fiscal Ycar 2026

FY20es: $2.02)

Prior FYs $728.019

Funciion General Government
Depaniment: CHemoru Land Trust Commission Budget Digest
Program:  Genersl Fund
1264400 (Pu - OFB Requ)
GENERAL FUND t/ SPECIAL FUND FEDERAL MATCH GRAND TOTAL (ALL FUNDS)
1 1
ASA00 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2024 FY 2025 |r FY 2026 FY 2024 FY 2025 £Y 2026 E e 2'02‘ & ‘Ft‘:??& i 2026.
Account Appropristion Clessification Expenditures & Authorlred G . Expenditures & Authorzed | Gavernors Experdiluren & Authorizad Governar's E:':'::x“ "':.“.'l"‘ G;x':"'
Code Encumbrances Lowe Lavel Requeat Encumbrances Level Ragquen! iA+DeG) B« H} ©+Fan
— o ——— e - — e = -- = e - £
~ PEMBONNEL SERVICES e ) 1 = % | R
11| Aeguier Salatienl pecisl Puy. 8420 %9012 060.2%6] il o } o o E] #4.201 969.912]
12| Oventime: 0 o o T R | B 0
1 Benalits i 29,424 $34.934] 481,206 g [ T T, [ = __1_1;_ 5 B _ 20.424] 634.934
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES $113,825 $1.60a046)  31,321,842] ] = e 5 sof  su13.e25] 31,604,845
OPERATIONS o s
220 |TRAVEL- Off-island/Locs! Milssgs Reimburs: o) of af 0 0 o] 0 - o; 0
== min X — L I8 = . e IR
230 |CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: T 12360 89,2400 80.745] 9;_ S o 0 o}’ 0 o] 1z,m§ #9.240)
: % —— S S
: > i e 1 .
233 |OFFICE SPACE RENTAL 124.3%0) 211,800 . Tasar] o [ of [N C. 124,390 211,500
- - * Sp— T " ————
I ! = L [ | |
[ 240 |SUPPLIES & MATERIALS e [} u.gu:l_ 19,400] o] o [ 0 v_c&": o [ aa.aaoi
& + == >~ T S| - - e | T T :
250 |EQUIPMENT = [ o o] B 0 9 o] o) o o 0
o T B ] ; l : B | 1 1
770 [WGAKERS COMPENSATION N PR 2 _o'l']_ o 9 o of e e n{ - o o
71 |DRUG TESTING - 0 F 508] 3 01" P A, K 9 o] o 0 [ R o sl
S T et e . - — . |
[ 280 JSuUR-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT. : D [} o o o of =il 9 af 9 )
I i P § BT | =
200 [WISCELLANEOUS. — L ) DI of 9 —q F 1
ol = = | .
1 TOTAL OPERATIONS 2 $136.7 $334.584 31747 30| . w®] 30 30 30 L |
s UTILITES R e — —— et —em 5 =. -
361 Power ) o[ o 0 o] [ [ e
[l ; I R .
w2 Water/ Sewer [ of ___gl_ o o of I | )
363 [Telephona/Toll- . o 5,000] 5000 [ o [ o [
TOTAL UTILITIES ) 50 95,000 | $5.000 30 30| 30 30 | 30
iz i B - = == .
T | CAPTTAL OUTLAY ; 8 50] o] T | s0] o (0| 30 _%0] s
[ TOTAL APPROPAIATIONS 250,376 | $Heaa0] msoizzal W] Wl 1] o] 0] 0]
W Genaral Fund )
[ FULL TIME EQUIVALENCIES {FTEs) N A 5 T -
[GNCLASSIFIED. 5 1 i] ] A o - | o o i 1] 1
[cLasgriEn = 0 15, D G | R o : o ; i | 18] 1
TOTAL FTEs 2.00] 16.00] u_,_m:l: 0,30 0.00] oo a.00] 0.0 o .00 18.00] i _1_.4
1
FY2028 Autharized Lavel Breskdown FY2023: 5887317 FY2028 Requenl:
FY2028; $624.864 FY2022: 3424.296 FY2026 $773,258 Fage 3 ol 4



Government of Guam .

Function:  Genarsl Government Fiscal Year 2026
Depanimant: CHamoru Lend Trust Commission Budget Digrsl
Program:  CLTC Survay & Inteastructure Fund

669-26-4400 (Per OF B Roquest)

GENERAL FUND SPECIAL FUND W/ FEDERAL MATCH GRAND TOTAL (ALL FUNDS)
— - =
AS400 FY 2024 [ FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2024 FY 2025 Fy 2026 FY 2024 Y 2025 FY 2026 . F;‘I‘:’" a-[ FY 2025 i)
Account Approprisilon C Expend| & Auvihorized | G . Exp es & AL Governor's Expendliures & Authgrized Governor's E:::mbr:'n.:n “":::T'd G;'::':ml'
A E nce ) e
Coonr Encumbrances Level q ances Love i Request Entumbrences Levet Request (AeD+a) [ B o E v (CrFon
2 = - - i e - -~ — - +
- = = -- s - — N )
PERSONNEL SEAVICES % ] - ] ] ; 1 T T 1
“111 | Aaguier Saletiesd ynte/Specisl Pay: o o of— o of u'i' o] 0 [ a 0 |
T 12| Oven . o o [J R ] o o BN e o Y|
13 [Beneine: gl I of 0 0 o ;a_ o] o] ol o [ E——
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 30 $0. 30 30 30 $0] i ) 30 0] 30
GPERATIONS _ = i S e
220 TRAVEL- OH-lstand/iocal Milesge Reimburs: of i of Ly af 0 (1] 1] 0 [
[ L il e Il K
m 1 =
230 |CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: o/ n‘_‘ oi - 50 9.021 183 T 1240 [ o] [ s6]  somas]
LiL1s 4 /! 2 o L
: l I | _ 1 S e | 1
233 |OFFICE SPACE RENTAL o) o, gl () [} [] of 0 0 0
o —— T B T P - o P L] T
[ 700 [SUPPUES & MATERIALS: | o] Lo [ et o ] ) T g o BT N | EPIFEETIT )
b . S i (A : 1 4:__ 1 - I _=
[ 250 isouumsur. t:E o ! S| (RS FWE 9 o ] EC 9 0 o
R - . s 3 - — R - S N — — e
270 IWORKERS COMPENSATION' o a o o [ [ o of 0 0 ol
4 i s | et e = —_ i L ]
771 |DAUG TESTING: 3 = g ) 3 o o Ol e 0 1 9 ) o
e | T . —— (A, : T
200 |SUB-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT- [ : 0 0 [ 0 o 0 o
I i 2 — J AL i { . L AE— | [
- - - = g e e e e 4 ————
290 1M'SCELU"E°U5= - : i e oo Of=—— = ol o gt o D o
£ ] N T F : i i ]
[ TOTAL OPERATIONS Tmee so‘[ T 350 $9.020,1083) $12.479 0] 0| ~ 80 $9.021,103
L et R
- - uanES - - x - R ] ka3 —_— - - 4 -
| 361 ___| Power: i - L L 0 9 . - _D*_ __u.l,—o_ 04 9 ] L
382 Water/ Sawer: A Bt 0 L] o Ll g --04— U o 9-}‘ - % - .
[ 363 |Telephonel Yol RS 0 | 1 Al R o 0 o W ) ——
o el TOTALUTILITIES & - R L 3 1 | il 1 %] 30 e 30 50 10 B | 0 3
_____ @] ~_CAPITAL OUTLAY sof ] PP T KR ) Al T [ ] ~so] ) 30 5] sa o
[~ TOTAL APPRGPRIATIONS W] W] £ 86| 001,183 s12478 0] T %] S T I 7T 39021083 | 312,478
“\/CLTC Survey. Infrastructurs & Devaiopmen Fund
[ FULLTIME EGUIVALENCIES [FTEs) | o o . o 1z 2
UNCLASSIFIED. I ER o] ) EESE | o T 2 o o o 5 ] LI [
lcLassiFiEn. o ] [ o a o S FEe L] ol ) q :
= TOTAL FTEn 2 6.00 ooof o 0.00] o_@ol_ _q.pp{__d_ .00 0.00] LY T o.po] uugl

Fage 4 at 4



Schedule A - Off-Island Travel

Department/Agency: CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Division: CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Program: CLTC Operations Fund

IBBMK 1A-1]

Purpose / Justification for Travel

N/A

Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1/

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
$ $ - $ - $ -
$ $ S $ 5 $ -
Purpose / Justification for Travel

Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1/

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
$ $ - |s - $
$ $ S $ - $ .
Purpose / Justification for Travel

Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1/

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
$ $ - $ $ .
$ $ - $ - $ -

1/ Provide justification for multiple travelers attending the same conference / training / etc.

2/ Rates must be consistent with Title 5§ GCA, Div.2, Ch.23, §23104 and federal Joint Travel Regulations

Page 1 of 2



Schedule A - Off-Island Travel

Department/Agency: CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Division: CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Program: CLTC Survey & Infrastructure Fund

{IBBMR 1A-1]

Purpose / Justification for Travel

N/A

Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1/

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
$ $ - $ - $ -
$ $ $ - $ -
Purpose / Justification for Travel

Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1l

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
$ $ - $ $ -
$ $ - $ - $ -
Purpose / Justification for Travel

Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1/

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ Registration Total Cost
$ $ - $ - $ -
$ $ . $ - $ -

1/ Provide justification for multiple travelers attending the same conference / training / etc.

2/ Rates must be consistent with Title § GCA, Div.2, Ch.23, §23104 and federal Joint Travel Regulations

Page 2 ot 2



L L T T

Schedule B - Contractual

Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Varisnce
l_ Item Quantity Price Request Authorized ] increase/(Decrease}
]C LTC Opcrations Fund 0 $0.001 5 453250018 46.733.00] 8 {1.408.00}
lCLTC Survey. Iafrasuwructure & Development Full 0 $0.00)S 12.478.00 1 $9.021.183.00 | § (9.008.705.00)
lGeneral Fund 0 $0.00 | S BO.74500 | $  39.145.00 ] 3 41.600.00
0 $0.00 | S - IS $
0 2000 | 8 b3 $
0l $000|S - 1S - s
Total Contractual hS 118.548.00
Schedule C - Suppties & Materials
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/(Decrease)
CLTC Operations Fund | $0.00 § S - 1S s
CLTC Survey, Infrastruciure & Development Fu 0 $0.0008 - $ s -
General Fund 0 $0.00 | S i540000)S 1444400 % 4956.00
0 S0.00 ]S - ] - b
0 S0.00 | S - s - 3
0 $0.00 |8 - S - ) -
Total Supplies & Materials 5 19.400.00
Schedule D - Equipment
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
ftem Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/(Decrease)
CLTC Operauons Fund 0 $000 | % - ] - S
CLTC Survey, Infrastructure & Development Fuy 0 5000}8 - b3 - $
General Fund 0 $0.00 | $ $ 3
0 $0.00 | § s S
4] $0.00 | 5 s S
0 $000| S $ $
Total Equipmenl s
Schedule E - Miscellaneous
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
Ttem Quantity Price Request Authorized | Incressef{Decrease
CLTC Operations Fund 0 $0.00 ]S T2 | & 7,20000 | $
CLTC Survey. Infrasiructure & Development Fug 0 5000 ) $ $ S
General Fund Of $000) S 5 $
o $0.00 | $ s s
o] $0.00]S [ s
0] $0.00{s s S
Total Miscellaneous $ 7.200 00
Schedule F - Capital Outlay
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
[ Item Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/(Decrease)
lCLTC Operations Fund 0 50001 s g 5
ICLTC Survey. Infrastructure & Development Fug 0 $000}S § 5
General Fund 0 $0.00| S 3 <
o] $0.00 | S 5 5
i) $0.00) S 5 5
o} $0.00 | S 5 5
$

Total Capital Outlay

Page 1 of 4




Schedule B - Contractuat

Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Varignce
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/{Decrease)
Audil Services 1] $39.40000 | § IBOOG00|S 37400005 600.00
Advernsements - 2x Monthly 0 30.00| S $ S
Advertisements  Miscellaneous 0 3000 | S 3 $
[Copier Services i) saniili | % S S
[Quickbooks Renewal 1| s13s00]s 732500|s 7000000 32500
[Process Servers Renewal 0f $0.00 18 $ $
JActive Directory 0 3000 | s s 5
INotary Renewal 0, 5000 | 5 $ $
TPostage Meter 0 000 ]S $ $
fvehicle Maintenance & Repairs 0 3000 | $ $  233300QS 2.333.00)
Total Contracual $ 45.325 00
Schedule C - Supplies & Matenials
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
I Ttem Quautity Price Request Aothorized | tncreaseniDecrease
[oftice Supplies 20005 5 s
[Fue so00ls 5 $
Iposiage i $000] S $ £
Sanilizanon suprin: & 300018 S s
0 5000 |5 s $
0} 3000 |$ s 5
Total Supplics & Materials 4
Schedule D - Equipment
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
I Item Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/{Decrease:
INJA 500015 5 3
SO00]S $ S
500005 5 3
5000])5 5 3
O 00015 - s $
1} 30.00]S 3 $
Tolal Equipment S
Schedule E - Miscellaneous
Unit FY 2026 FY 202§ Variance
[tem Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/iDecrease)
Supends. 6 mem ¢x 550 x 2 nug/mo =560 12 $600.00 | $ TLH00)S  7.20000] %
0 $0.007% s S
0 $0.00] S $ - 5 -
0 $0001S S . S -
0 $0.00] S $ - |s
of $0.000$ - |s - s
Total Miscellaneous ) 7.200.00
Schedule F - Capital Qutlay
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/Decrease)
[+ $0.06 ]S . S - 5
it 50.00] o B - |3
0 500018 3 $
0 $0.00% S S - s
0 $0.00| S $ - S .
0 $0.00] § $ - $
‘Tota) Capital Outlay S .

Page 2 ol 4




BB Ares T e W an

Schedule B - Contractual

Item

Quantity

Unit
Price

FY 2026
Request

FY 2025
Authorized

Variance
Increase/| Decrease

Survey Services

$12.478.00

12.478.00

s 201,183.00

8.705 00

tnstallation of Infrastructure

$0.00

59.000.000.00

$.000.000.00

$0.00

$

50.00

$0.00

[=1 E=2 (=X E=1 £=3 K=l

$0.00

S
S
S

S
$
$
S
$
$

Total Contractual

[l Rl Rl Bl B Bl R

12478.00

Schedule C - Supplies & Materials

ftem

Quantity

Unit
Price

FY 2026
Request

FY 2025
Authorized

Variance
Increase/ Decrease

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

[=3 [=] =3 [=]1 E=1 [~]

$0.00

viftajun e |
N

ninjwvljvminlen

Total Supplies & Materials

wnlnln|lvriwvnlnlxn

Schedule I} - Equipment

Quantity

Unit
Price

FY 2026
Request

FY 2025
Authorized

Variance
Increase/(Decrease

$0.00

5

$0.00

-

$0.00

(=3 E=3 [=0 [}

$0.00

50.00

$0.00

LN Rl R0

Total Equipment

Schedule E - Miscellaneous

IR N EE A EP N P R R

Item

Quantity

Unit
Price

FY 2026
Request

FY 2025
Authorized

Variance
Increase/(Decrease)

$0.00

$0.00

£0.00

$0.00

$0.00

[=1 [=1 =2 [=1 E=] §=)

$0.00

wmlnrjnjorinlen

] ]

Total Miscellaneous

Schedule F - Capital Outlay

(73 B B el Bl Rl R

Item

Quantity

Unit
Price

FY 2026
Request

FY 2025
Authorized

Variance
Increase/|Decrease)

50.00

50.00

50.00

$0.00

$0.00

[+3 =1 =3 I=3 =3 =)

$0.00

it njinlon

wlnlalea e iwm

Total Capital Outlay

Page 3ofd

wnjrjwmjrninlnlem




VENERAL T U

Schedule B - Contractual

Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Varisnce
Item Quantity Price Request Authorized | Incresse/{Decreasei
Advernsements - Board Meetings & Misc. 17] St800001[S 21,6000008 2160000 %
Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 1| $7.50000]S 7500008 750000]%
[Copier Services 1| $9.30500]% 930500]¢ 9.30500]%
Process Server Renewals 4 $5000) 8 200001 % 20000 %
Active Direclory t $540.00 { 8 5400018 54000 $
Notary Renewal 1] $100000 ]S 1.000.00 | $ 100000 ) S
Postage Merer 1 $60000 | S 600.00 | § 600.00 | S
Virual Server Subscription I} $40.00000]5 4000000 | $ 4000000 %
0 0001 S - $ S
Total Contractual $ 80.745.00
Schedule C - Supplies & Materials
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
[ Item Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/(Decrease;
|office Supphies 12} ssc000]s 600000 S 46sa00(S 1.356.00
{Fuet 12] 40000 S 4800008  4.80000]3
[Postage 1] $5.00000]8 500000|s s00000]s
Sanitization Supplies 12 3300001 S 360000FS 3.60000)S%
0 $0.00 | $ 5 $
0 $000 | $ o ki 3
Towal Supplies & Materiaks s 19,5000 (0
Schedule D - Equipment
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
{tem Quantity Price Request Authorized | Incresse/iDecreass)
0 $000 ) S $ s
0 $000 ) S - $ - |3
0 $000 48 - $ - $
0 $0.0048 - s $
$0.00 |8 $ S
$0.00 | $ S ]
Total Equipment )
Schedule E - Miscellaneous
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
Item Quantity Price Reqguest Authorized | Incresse/(Decrease)
0 $0.00 1§ - 15 S -
0 $0.00 1% B k) - 13
0 $0.00 ]S - $ - 18
0 $0.00 L S - 5 - S
0 $0.00 | 5 S S .
0 $0.00 | S s g
Total Miscellaneous s
Schedule F - Capital Outiay
Unit FY 2026 FY 2025 Variance
ltem Quantity Price Request Authorized | Increase/iDecreasel
0 $0.00] %8 $ 3
0 $0.00 | $ $ b
0 $0.00 | S S s
0 $000)S $ $
0 $0.00 | S 3 <
0 $0.00 | S $ s
Total Capital Outlay $

Page 4 of 4




FUNCTIONAL ARKA:

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:

GENERAL GUVERNAMENT

LCHAMORL LAND TRUST COMMISS1O0M

PROGRAM: SUMMARY (PROIMOSELY
FUND: CHAMORRO LAND TRUST OPERATIONS FUND & GENERAL FLUNI
Input by Department Input by Ibeparipaeni
LA) ' B (C (hy LE) 1F) 1 G iH) (1 i ikt LJ 1M} N wihy P Qs LY A%
. . Increment Henslity
Position Position Nume of ferade/ [ E+F+G+l | Retirement Hetice (DM Bocial Secunity]  Medicare Lile Medicul Dental olal Benefity )+ R
Ne. Number Title Incumbent Slep Saulury ivertime Specinl® Date Amit. Subtotal | (F* M.30% 3/ 819014 26PP) M) 16.2% * ) {{145% " N LY { I'remium) | { Preminm) [ 1 K thra Q] TOTAL
i - CLTC OPS FUND N £X),482 1] [ 5,530 awonl 153,770 3,405 ] 6364 1.M% 65.7 24! 2767 2407 671,419
= La k)
3
4 = GENERAL FUNT =
5 FY 2026 AR3, 695 ¢ 1] - 4,842 188,537 135,211 A 468 9 5.6H 1.9 56,335 2032 204,986 591,520
A . FY22, 20,24, K26 RIE o 0 v ATLTIN 164,158 3455 ] (RS 1,688 74,790 4.374 256300 125.01;
7 Towl ¥55.414 0 0 4,842 $60.256 199.369 7.920 0 12,474 2.992 i3S 7,406 461.280 1324541
L]
, =SS
14
Li
i
" s
i4
15
16
17
1L =
1Y S
0
41,288,8%¢ 30 $0 $10.372 | §1,294.288 $EL148 $11.385 0 S840 . $196.849 $10.173 $EY.693 | 1.9 %]

= Night Differentinl | Tlarardows / Worker™ Unmpensation £ ete,
I/ ladicaie “ILTAY" or "{Temp. |~ aext to Position Titke {wheres mpplicabie)

3 FY 2026 (Proposed) Gos Guamn contsibution eate of M.B0% for the Government of Liuam Besirement i sulbpect is changr
3 FY 1026 (Proposed) Gov(usm contribution rate of $19.01 ibi: weekly) for DU i tubjecs to chunge.
& FY 2026 (Propased | GovGuam contribution raic of 3187 (per annusmt fur e Insurabce is subject to chanpe

Page 1oi 5



FUNCTIONAL AREA:

DEPARTMENTIAGENCY.

CENERAL CGOVERNYIENT

CHAMORU LAND THUST CIMAEISSION

PROLRANM: UHAMORU LANI FRUST COMMISSION
Fi N CHAMORRO LAND TRUST OPERATIONS WA AT Nl 424 TN pee 4 g
lopmh: e . e
e T Vi LiKi ¥ ; 141 i Wi | L Kl AN 1484 LF 1 1M1 )
T - - : v
i | Iaeremess H foaefits | SRR T ;
Fou® an Fanilion Name ol Grade ] FaFolivb | | Wi Henwrw (DI Syl Merurus Sirthcarr Lnfs S | Paawal [oual Benefis 1
Sm Mutnits Totke 1 Lot i o diep Silary : RULLLT Sz ThaLi L) Sutsord Jr e REe v | 151valt PR V 4 [ OO T = L SR 4 | Fremme i Freoeya: i N G i [
i 8 TL 00l 1 it Agrmt Ib i Jhuens Mare i 383,049 33| ) 17\oly 1.1 i e LI 98 “. ]
ot Aprs 2 2l . . s 418> (e
I LITL 0w Land Agi=s | Fabva. Lychs P N u.uv: a L} hth M !f!: da 54 493 T [ = sor i
L L2 s i L] 157 430 2 128% [LF!
.. 1] RN Planart L £ mabre. Puaree §. MNP 4y, L L] w1702 Sl ™ 1714 dwd L 111 [X33] [T} 18,20 1048
2 [ 1ok Agead It bay, vismwn B L aaar 4 ALbRY [l ° [ SO LA o i 491 %3 o i il e b e
. 1w Preprm Courdiaior 13 & (¥ ux o I B waaze | : Dr =
eg| ar 4% rud . fewrph B Jo ! . 500 9 L e [34) b ATl ¥y L 4391 L YRS [TLE
. RN Lend Agrei M Umday. Jeows L Kxes A5 L 8y s | ny 4181 494 [ uy K354 [ H 1208 pEN)
3 LT 1018 Lard Afrst M Rargusind, biders A K\ g XA [ ul sunun ity | : —
al, b ide 1 B | u2k i Lyt a4 L 4y " = i 683 Pt
£ 3 | C ol al o ) [ ¢ L H [ [ n 0
» 170 T Lase Aprat 11 1 NATANT A o B i I P
4 ams A prat { 144 M 2] u 5.1 tar [ .- ki L] L L] (R T4
w bk At 141 i vaLanT Ae) € L1 ] 3 o ] [ kL] ] a L _| 24 .—Tv’
1 Landd Ageas 18] 1 e LT ) 4, ek L) I. L pR) 1564 u L | L] [ |.“,L 3
| e . L 5 XY
[H ! ! L] ol (3 | L] [ & [] [ k] i - - ‘:
14 | | B
— L) - L 0 4 i i L] a a L H # ]
1] 1 il
i ¥ | vl 3 o a q u u L el " [
L1 | G | | L} Ll 3 8 u " L l : -
" : !. S - ECN—— . P, P | | N—
I L L r% e LN &l aj L L a4 b L Ll L
e f N " L3 i i 3 | . l # L L L of
1) - + s i o » 4 L, S 3 L] [ - o & N T .h
" 1 ] -
: i i ] ) " :. " E Il - W o ol o
o = H ] & 3 i i L ] L L ) 8
2 - - £ = =
- 'l l'f Ll . 1K = # “, £ &} iy ol
13 | L Ll ] L ¥ L ol o - of
il - L P - 3 : 5 L [ . © o
2] L] 3 1 ) if L l L u
T T * +
28 _n ] 4 i d 1
1 LB N L | 3L ElP & = At M-‘_M:I i e i ! 3242007 [
=+ Night Dilferential f Hazardon / Worker's Compemation { o1
b Ericute “(LTA)" ar “{Temp. 1" neat te Pasition [ivie (mhere applicablel
2 Ky 2028 (Propoveds GosGuam contributinn rate of HBUY for the Lo eramernt of Luam Betiecment b sulipret i dhange.
W FY 1426 (Propeseds Govtivam coatribution rule uf §1% 01 thi-ucekdyi for DI » suhject 1 change
4 ¥4 2826 iPrapesedi G Guam caniribution rate of §1K7 (pee anaum far Life Envuranee i subirer 10 change Fage 2 o 5



gt By Deparirment

specal oy Categunn

A T TR [t L. i ¥ b [IF] ¥ ‘K
[ Vv | ¥ | w i
l_-___"_ . T ~hl B | 1 | 1 —
Hialadnn IWBeivensl Surs Sumlsy Nure iwii i
Porsstien Fautnn [ — | e Hasard Hatard Pay P | s | T
M. Ny 1ee Eevg g i it it § (L) | £ 1-5 14 I_ 155 b e i
] (RN )] Lnsad sgra 1b 1 aor . Jhanns Marwe b, " ) | 13 W | ©
1 CETC0M Tulew. Lacha I ui i -1‘ ¥ uE o
1 CLIC vew Fannes (1 Casdru. Moree . v! L. I “ " [l
4 110092 Land Agent IH 1 : Fay, Llesn R 9 oo v L o
k) (SRl Fegrnm Courthasiur BV Lrui Joepin B Jr. <3 ik 4 H
[ CLEC.4% Lnad Ageos M Resdan, Jrutxcn d B [ ____ui o
] 1 ez Agroa hargusled, Fdlern A o u U -; ol
3 ] ] ] W . o | 0
4 Lo et e 111 VAUANT o W | Y o
- 1T A Land A W) VAUSNT [N v [} [] e
1 €170 o Land Agrei 3l VACAN1 »| o| u) 1 o 5
= u u - [ [ ul ) "i i
] i v oa o of _ o L al ol
(L} L] L) L] a 0} | L Ll L] ]
1] . a I = o _3_ 0 o) 8 u of w il
BAE— e — T T
* ¢ L) | . L i o L L | o - L] bl
o [ 1 ____i__ d ; o [ v: Ll [l o [l n
1] ¥ 1 . " [ b » u = = " A u
L3 v . : » | u + u-:'- L3 L] [ W u
o y [ | . = | 3 o [ N o af o
1] P, . | [) " L1 ul ol of o N
131 9 L] i - W o s a o! .: a
ey . 2 . | + B 6 o W u of 3 1
M L] L] | L - R [ v: [} ] ] i 2 ¥ e
HY » - L] [ 1’ L a e B &)
- 2 Gramd Tatal u wi i 30 _i_ i
i 18% of rvp rate, apyicabis from bpmt Sum_emphoes muss mark § Beuey comrine afier bpm fof endtlement of 1 pa) e
u Apphet lu lam PRI ement P e
v Apphes o torbl = ails smphey ey
rY 101 of 40g. rube o pmy Trarn | 2ar brilas o0 12 madarght Suedias
b 150 wf eog. cbe o puy on datls mirk gsarriieg € Rours
[ Applinbie oaly 1o CFD pmbulatary teesds prrwsadd 157 of rrg. ruie of pay

Page 3of s




FUNCTIONAL AREA

DEPARTMENTAGENCY

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

CHAMOR LAND TREET COMMISSION

PROGRAM: CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION
FuND: IENERAL FUND SRR R I LB 2 ) spre (1F R Brgme
et b Pryarnen Ingrat ok Beyuirtanesd
i i B Bbe (10 o | Fi by il b [Nl 14 [ [T [T itk L] L il [
r - - T r T T
Increment - - - L — |
Poutien Fodara. Sashe of Londe! | P sk efiat Banprmen Hetwe (0 | wwasdmvunty | Vrdwaer e Notal theintfiy FRY T
2 3 E . 1 . .
Ne s 'I'_=- 3 Inrwmbrnl Sarp Salary . Urerimme | peoal* Uate A Sutnotal TR T :r! AIVE RPN | e iy | AR { o LR u_n_i__m:‘a_l i
1 ] 1L s L - Admmntising [reiser SAUANT ¥roat 114.95h !n? W WA $a) 1114018 e ata] et S 410840 LILY 150. S 828
& hmniohie - = -
3 1 TC ALt Hreurds Aasae sl (fTner Fadrrrs, alher s J¢ Jhgd AT of N INET % e zul\_h: e d 187, P #4178
* (Rl Vamd A et ujr rivr dALANT Nl BRGLL] ] o miii 49t 187 FTRnY]
1 CEICOTE Progrmm  cuniaptor § Tow Elenser Lee H. ®-0p DRI L] 1491 e " L. (L1
i & T N ' Frmgrmin | marvhasier Vanrs, Jenay ATY 00 Y L] 1r2igs 20850 BIE] Rhes =
L I - = = - |
. [R5} Land Apird | | VAL AN 1%.u1 L4 5| ] wl o 12,140 49¢ L]
T C1 14 uib [ELCET Lt [ vACANT E A0 1) heX Ll v i LEAEn) vt o +1 655
4 _—
] L 2 | o 9 ° o] { L] a L P
¥ At p ¥ Bi2a Regar ; L L] L] LAY 3t It 1083 L] [LIRET)
to 1 1 1 3 [ u S L 0 u i ul 4
" C1.TL-198 Frupe iy iy Slaniger LALANT H (A% L X i L L] » &0.TS FLAY ) avE L 4242
T
[H CLTL -0 Admarrtrative INTHre VAUANT ] RN 1] LLRT T | L 8, 2e} Lkl Ll st
e -
" L0 £ oot [ o D iy Valah) | 3% 81 - L o ] (T® Y A¥S L |_-y_,-!'
] [ I Y Plannre |V AL ANT u, @ | F l o it any El MRS LEE
- s - - e L
[11 [ and Atsirwtar | o VAUANT | (L] L 11 i il S| dui 4 B2 A4 418
- = = -k . -
" L i tand Amirncior 111 AACANT 1.X-m L LE1 4 1_5.2&2 Earl 1 i LATL
11 EER (" 1) ] A T R A A AR L NACANT | noet L i = | (AT 43 L) 2181 [IREY]
U] cirom | Arrmnign | SALANT [T L 2] W L] LERH i o 2t RIRLE
19 L'l TC Ar<misnanat 131 SALANT SR vt 1 » 24918 L) " 3
L = = Y - 4 Lol
] w B L] [ - sl H ¥ o
1 Torkpl Pt Vene App VT [} ] 1 &7 358 I 12 A48 # un.-;
L ped o o, ) _u| [ o o B B .. - : o p
r T
T n o u] . i o L 8 o ol o »
[ T = H T
1] o | L] i ) o 1 -
==, £ = I — = - L —
i i i W " i " P P o P .
. — = 3 = s soma e . 4
| e Tewtt ] | pwinma ] w " e hanir] et demoas ] v | ALl e TR

* Night Biferentiml J Himeardow ¢ Workes s Comepenssiun ©elc,

11 indicste “tLTAY or "{Temp)” neal to Pasitian Title (wher c spplicabled

' FY 2026 (Froposed) Govisuam contribution rate of 3.80% for the (overnmest of Gusm Benremenl isub]eel 10 Change
M FY 2026 1Propesed Gos Gusm contaibution rute of $19.01 tim-meekly) for 100 aubjtct fo change.

A FY 2026 ¢i'roponedt Gosiiusm comnbution rair of SIRT (per annum? faw 1Lile Trnurandd 8 sulppecd 1 rhunge.




5 IRt DY Livpearime
Srinak P L wiegenn
1 e Lo T Tk b i o 1 ] 'k
o | = T -
] E ” :. : Y] L ¥ ¥ : 5. o
1t Lhafls rrmivae Nure Snday Norw (XS]
Fotatsen [ —— Py [ R TR [T u ¥ Par N
N Emir A mcumberan L] By W L | 4 (K 157 \otn-m_l
_u TC-1 L0 ¢ Aguiswiasd ristmr [Lkre it VACATE : e b L] i ] i 123 1) b2
3 1600 | Revurth Maasgemen {icer trdere, Alsr s de ; Cl L] " vy a ol ) __I.
41 3cta2) N Aprad Supt i AN 1 e | i v a H 0
CLTC D% Teapinm { pmrnatert Tan thencee i I8 : o) L) L 1K L) # i
T 069 Fi=ginm {<enbaster o Voouri, Jemny : ] i I\i v ] ot ';
T4 a2 Land Agral VALANT 1: e a L l\}' ¥ a " i
CL 14 e Sand Agiaa i VAIANT 1, a L] IE ® u u’ L
| R [] 0 ] o Lg [ [ -! -
L] [ 9 o L n o " » e
9 o 6 = o ol o L o al nli" s L
I LA O, Fempriin e Manaprr MACKNL & uf q; [ 1 L o
UG TH 0Kk Agdmmndratn e Hlicrr VAU KRNT L " L] [l of B L
I el of Gperairens NAUANT L s li L] oF r.i_ o
1110 8 ladear iy VAL ARE L L *‘ [l ai L o
AT Land Alsiracrer | YAUART L i o [l uE -o; L
V1RO s " and Abytrarios JIE NALANT T Ii IE aj L a of 0
1010wt AdMumreti e A i Al ART !i L a L a [ ]
1T e Acuunimn 1 VALANTE L L [ [] ul [ 4l
L0140 892 Aeqummnen Lt YALanT L L a u| nE [ u
i o a || L] L ﬂ_ a » l:l . u {
| -.‘ ° . § ° 1 ¥ C a o ul 4 3
{ | [ . || ] I H » _al_ . w 0l L
| . . ‘____5_ u r ol " 4 s 5 al B
N ) ] ) 1 o i L | [ !
L] i . 1] : 0 L 3 . !f L L | il
| o Cramd T L wm]om W ] w it b
1B o 2rp. raie, apphouble fram Spem ks, fonphey re M surk 4 B aller bpm for ! 5 pan

Applin 1o L enlasinem g

At tn kil wBiLE IgbRy T

L*Aafl reg. rmae of pay Tewm Hlam Fradas 1o 11 swdnnghi Sardst
L¥iof reg vwe of por 0k disly wirh ¢uurechng B beurs

Apphcable mnly tn GIT) amindutars wrvies proveancd 15 af rep rate of por

Pape § ok 5



FUNCTIONAL AREA: GENFRAL GOVERNMENT

DEPARTMENTAGENCY: CHAMORU LASD TRUST COMMISSION

PROGRAM: SUMMARY (CURRENT)

FiND CHAMORRU LAND TRUST OSERATIONS FUND { GENERAL U

Inpul by Lbcpartecal Lol By Liepurimon:
LAY 18 (4 ] [N K2 tF [ i H b i1 13 . L T ™ P E¥ (L] i) K 1%
Increnmient fieosii
Ponition Fuoritivn Name ol Grade! { Bk +elie] H Redirement [Hetire «DDBpocial Sevurit]  Medicare Life Medical Dentwl  Potal Henelid (0 s ®)
No. Number Title incumbent Siep Sulury Orvertime Special® Dute Amt. Nubtotel () " 3077 HS IR0 26PP| (625 ¢ 01 [ (1450 ¢ ) WV i Pre { Peermiunt fi K thru 33| TUOTAL
1
3 e CLTC OFS FUNI [ e 411,784 4 ) ras pPRAL 414,719 127,009 RE L1} UL 1,309 65,722 2782 i, MR 21.59%
3 GENERAS, FUND 383,695 [ u U JH3.695 ALK 3465 ] 5864 [ 61,477 2402 1H0l 875978
4 GENERAL FUND FY22 & FY2) 471,719 [ ] 0 471,718 145,148 4458 U 840 Lo%d Ko, e 2981 247,45¢ TN
[ CLTC - LTA Positions per P.L, 32-181 HBRn ] 0 V] MLRRG 1.734 495/ 1] 406, 187 1E191 5. 23,708 SM.652
&
7
)
9
(1]
1]
12
[E]
14
15
16
17
L]
Lk
o
rund Tulal) e $1.502.084 i) Ly oe=- 2915 | $1.M0501% §401,554 $LEHRU S0 $18.921 54,488 S$224.754 35,775 AV | 1975597

* Night Dilferentinl / Huzurduus | Worker's Lompensatiun £ ele

1 Indicate “{LUA o "IMemp 1" next 1o Posicion Litic [where applicabic)

2 FY 2025 Gor Gaam coniribution rate of ML77% for the Gosernment of Guam Retirement iy subject 1o shange
A FY 018 GevGuum contribation rete of $19.00 (i-weekly ) foe DL iy subject do change.

& FY 2025 GuvGiusm conttibulion #ate of $187 iper snnum) for Lfe Insurence i whject fo change,

Paga 1ol 9



FUNCTIONAL AREA: LGEKERAL GOVERNMENT

DEPARTMENTAGENCY: CHAMORD LAND TRUST COMMISSION

CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMAISSION

THAMOREO LAND TRIAT OPERATIONS SEET mIT000R 424 15 Sbm MO pur dhH Eeaat
el B Bt
[ LB . L (R Y] ] -l L il L] ] 1] ik i PN (1] (L) Qs i Wi il
I Ircrisens P - Betefi -
[ Lt o ke | Folagab Retugmwas | Bpte 00N | st e | Mescare Dienas ol Bewefta | 0]+ M)
. Tuke ¥ | A o B Terp Satary P Ll s [ e vabwwsd | JE WIS LR SlaPPe 2T gy DECE AN 5 Presmms I Rore Qe FX1 AR
[ Vsl A gere : Cist. Mhenns Mo 3 L [ELLY] s W 1w Ll s.-.tN:LF T ulua uvi.l 1 trsl 501 $2810
2 )ond Agent b : T, haeka ) 1A o8 W * MG A1) -l'{-l:dll r _I_l Imi u!‘: L) el \u-' FRET]
M CLYC ied Plannes 0l : intew Frns [ AR B L] uu:ua_ | fird in) | “!.- L] 1.021 e \zu;
N cLIcan Haad Ageat 11 ' vy Lena M AT l!_ €| i [ [ .-n: al ) - 34 FIET)
< [SETE] Frogram Cverimate b4 : Cews, Insri I Jr 1LY iy ! _n{ o 14nm 1811 rr-u: L] ] l,:n ¥ _ 7 4 I gy
] C AL PR Vamad Agemt 11 ; Daidas lrsnay KL ul o RILITHS ny v ST 4!5' |-- L1i) T L e ;a,u;
’ CLTE 1008 Bamd Agemt 11 | Chatguaiat i dnn A K o of 1o 9 Seve ] [ b i )
7 | 1 i - | ST o a I ¥ ul n:': [ o o & W o
B | I [ ul Al _i___-_ el ) o [ 0 . o o 1 i
" 1 -E_ # ] 1 ol u of L .| 5 o » I [ _u v
N | o | 2 | » a o a] u n 4 _3" [ v u
i I o u " I i ol o of 2 o 4 o " : o A
t 1 S ~—
11 . . } L} i L] ‘a : o n% 0 [ w | 0! | oL, o Ty H 9
1 - Searhll | Ll [l i ] e ol L] L) a L 7 [ 1H 9
1 | B ul I e | p; el i b [ ol | B ! e L L)
= T T =
N 1 _ﬁ u 1 . 1 B o o l 3 [ 0 L 1- o u
i i i i I 0 o L) . 8| [ ’ H _4 ol v
w | e ; . " _..‘_ o i u 4 Ll v o _ o a
" e 1 al | " . Wl u a| s . 5 " fi B
; l ul (T | . . 5 a [ [ + v T o
af i al : L, | q 8 3 o e ) 5 L ]
| = 1 ol " "i:. i a # . L 0 " N [
e e _: " u! o W a u a [ “ &) [ [ u
n } q. q, 13 !I‘ L ] ) a L ¥ L ] 4
EE T i .‘ q_ Ll | 'E u D 13 o [ o
o bamm 1 HEHE TR L A O TL R L N TE ) 1301 _wm| e 318 | 1530 E i SetloW |

Rht tiffeerntinl / Hupsrdous § Worker's Comgensation Fetr

1 Ptieste “I0LTAY o "rTemp i nest do Peution TiHle iwhere applicuble).
¥ FY 2018 Giostiuam conitibuliun iate of 30,775
¥ Y 2018 GosGuwin contnhution zate of S 01 (hiswerklyl fur DU subject 10 chamie

3 Y 2015 iavliwam condriwiion rate of $TET per wEmumi fur Lafe Insusntce 15 subypect 1o chaage.

e thr Liavernment of Louam Ren

menl i subjes | lo rhenge

Page 2af 8



(gt s Thepaiment

Apmmial Fay Cakegonn

2 K £ o=

E

Al b lan enlerieprnt penanmed

Applms 1 wind watte srmpbe)ees

Lrowt g rute of pas drem LZam 00dss 2 ) E mudnegid Sends)
B oof yog. rate nf pus oa dmls work evorndiag 5 b

Appiable enhy 10 GG HD ambulidny s in vl 337% ul reg e o pan

Fage 3ot G

&1 L3} (] (R L3 ki ik il LK LY
: ) - v T =« v v J_= 1
g
bt | Dllervanusi Nure “anda nere EALT
Fowdwe, Proutivn Satnr of Pas o Hatamt Hurad Pus Pan Alelad
A Spimbe ¢ Folle L il ] £ 1% " (% L
i CLTC 002 ula:..u aremm, Jhmiis s b Lol . W [ m L 10‘
E CLTC 30 gl Agem b Tiktu, § valia b L o 0 5 [
i CLIE 940 Flanoer 1L o a e 9 ]
Joes LA 012 taad A (W b = u = L [0 [} . uf
5 il l'u“=||, Trwgnam Cesrdwasing | v Ciud Juntpn B 40 [ o i) Ll L1l
& W | VawdAgem W Frordas Jovuen = 9 ni 4 9 L ]
* LTI IN7% b Agews H | karguabal § vers & B l'i L] u 4 !i a
I— —— ¥
L3 ? u [] S | o L) * a v
¥ CLTL-m 1aan Agews M) LALANY [l ¥ L] i Ay u
(2] LT M 1 and A _\_\tﬂ_ﬁ” o L ] [ i‘! Q|
i n CLIC. vt W en Pincrauig S reien NACANE WA (P ogana T ) L !i___'_ | r o u
17 . L X » » L L] 0! )| o|
[E) L [ » L -i L) 0. _ n‘ - <
14 . 3 1] L. R n vl o o
15 ] LR . 2 [) _n;' o u
1h ) [ ) By li 3 o Wl o
T . . . e A » u: " a
" [ . ] 5 :} . ui ) o
1 LI ] = » o E 1 o ol g
n ¢ [ . G 1 o ulg [ “
I [} 6 ) 4 - " | al 3 "
21 e I » . o | o v
n o " . L] wl ) u; [
n ¢ [ [ Papih 'i- 4 s al 0
pL] v ALl Mo X T ] & L L 9] o [N
Lrand Tuvat i W » T 50 W
" 01wl g Foe, sprable [rem Spm bem, TmPhAEe ard ek 4 By * ofler ayrm for mmtbemend wuf e pas




FUNLTIONAL AREA

DEPARTMENTIAGENLCY

GENFRAL GOYERNMENT

CHAMORU LAND TRUST CEMMESSHIN

PHOCRAN CHAMORL LANG TRUS'T COSIMVEESSION
FUND GEMERAL FLINE ARTREREEY S0 15 S s OF B Rrguest
e — ——— = T R - R,
| & 8 WLk . LR # 4 . 14 = H] M T ST ikt L i L 131 . ige  § ew %1
I_ It t L . — il
Pttt Fuossieon “ame el e | PFa etk | eteceman Ketare IRD1E | st Sescypnin AUrdwart | 1ule Medaal D Tata) Benwfs ey
Ner SNumber T 16 Larcuamive ne Siep | alare Uarrtime | Sprowl e T am Subletal PR A AT YA X TRR TN S LN ] A A Permmm | Peemiumt | kg
i C11c oul 1T Admemniemane Daon o VAUANT [1.3}] : [IELL lb; hA [ s11bis) 3 15.u2Y 19 | [T ‘:-n 129, LAY
1 CLTC Q2 Frverdy Muossgement Hlwes | * mdrres, Aty [ el | o ELL) v:r ol iwiwm o ".'I.‘E L1 bk L | u.'; u-i. M 199 by
] Lrtren Lpadd Agrtd Suwpete s et E vaCand Aver | n-g' | r;_ ; !-uu;: lm;;i ) 1) (1L 5% iy L, %e
4 ereete Frogens St § Tt Derier L 1. waor | e al nneasss L 13 v 11 495 [ La? + 0 [
- )T R Program | wardimadnr 1§ 1 lm_n._J_u_n- = AN 4 M r{l al e L | i \e: LA L) a4 1 llvi |:4:- . an:_ WY
- CLIC e i amd Apard B » RCANT 1> W i 8 Ll LN B -1 A e ) . :_ mi 5w w LT
1 17005 Ul A | | VATANT e Lty o} 3 L u mi 1 H!.’ o -“f. vt M) 11847
| ] L 2 a1 l 1y of s 5 ] . 7
| . " [ 1 B w u ul [ ) [] v o L :
wo | | i ) [ [ E ul 'i [ Wl [} L) £y u| [l " ol
. I ! - | 511 58 ! i 'i 4 Ll L N " u] Ll .ﬁ,._ _:
12 i ! L C * l — P L o " o . o
S e — e e e i ey o e e
e 4 LT} | RN el E1. 2 Sl H ﬁ! 1 i L q,' |.. L ] L L [
s - = | 4 S = " S : : B : . B : I
] | o o | o ul ] VR . ____' L. . i L| N li _I" w [ [l o °
o 1_""_1—' f— |. E [ [ | := | == :i ¥ 1 K _ uj L a 3 o
i I } % . q __» — 'j [ :_-i\___ i : " | - a " W
N | | - ‘ - S - - ] : " | L . £ .
| R TR i | Fiad s | = | " o W | o i v j-"" o P
1 O] E 5] J o | u! u 4[ ni wl xR L& L " B
- bt e 1 I [ -1 . L L £ = bl ¥ " B
A - = = , R I M S o
4 [ = B | | || 0o 1] LIN 9F' W = 0 i | i bl
15 | . L L] h: o s} L] ] P w 2= i L |
| Lirmmt fuist =i s 2 w paiast] s | e n-.wul s Vo yersans |

< Night Dilterentiel # Haaranus / Warker s Comprination / elq
11 Indicste “{L'TAY or “rTemp.}” neak (o Positeon Talr (nheie applicatile i

2 FY 2025 GevLiusen vontrilmtion Fale of JOTTF dor the Sovernmene of Cusm Beiesmens 15 vihgert ds change

X FY 2015 Covuam contribation rate of $19.81 ih-weckis) fod DI o subject (¢ changr

& FY 2025 Goviiusm contributien rate of 3187 (pee gninuenl Tor 1 a0e Inasnance b sobged) (s change




Inyrat Be Lbepaariment

special s Categnne

1t prg e,

apphes uhie Frum dgiem bam. snphnyry musl marb. & hoers cnatev b dlier sprm fur cuiibeoment of hr e

Applhery bu lan caleivemrat praseane]
Apghe 14 elid wiatr rmpdey

1048l reg rair of pas freem 1 Zam b rikny

ol reg. rate ol by on dsds uih e pimg A kowry

12 mctmeghe Sundas

Appec abe anh 1o GFT1 sntolatary wrisr periannel 155 of 1o 101e of pas

Page & ol 9

TA B [N e 3 (L] ~ 1l Ly 1) rh
: P I O ik B o R A
ghe
tintidan Unlerraia | Srne tundm Surw Fut
Peutinn Ponson N ol () iy Hazard Fimard Fa Pay LD Bl ebat etielsd
b Nt - Tulle Ancimbrr | 15 9% v I A 15 151 Sulitoll

3 £1,7¢ o8l UL - Admsmistrane Dsetlng VACANT ; ] W o L0 W) v | W

2 LN Ky oy Mmasgrams Ui s __Fnderns. Albent 5. i | ] o 4 [ L o) »
1 CUIcary . Harkd Agrat Supnryiwr VAUANT o RCL | R 9 ] il L L [
4 L1047 Fragram t ‘vordmetur | Tan dbsmr levbh. ] u ] [ o L 8 nIE S |
s A CLIC sy PFimgram (vordingiur B e, Jroas [l ] o) [ L El o [l
[ IRAALRTEH Landd Agent 1 VAUANT [ L t v ¥ B n:l_ -

1 ChI 0 Lamd Agemt d _vArasT v o ) b 9]

] N v . " ] o u 3 L IE
[ s 1 ] * " . v u 4 U o: [}
10 » (P * W ) o n; _._,.___,_‘E
1 - u - L | . " =} i &
12 L] L 1 L 0 u| L ! n. o
) o S U ; B » o a [] [ gk ni of
14 v v 1 [ ) u ] & u [t
1 3 w | » ol ¥ @ L) ¥ n: )
Lk ] - n i ] o) b af U l!- -_ ni - _ul
W v o : * . o b ol o of ol W
1E U o n u| L 1! - "_l l': u\l |
I o 1 . . 0 P i ‘ o | ol
n [ i VIR T q I: ] 9 n-: o} u
] L] | v Ll Ll “E l 1LES L _'E | L
'_- u o ] L) [ P ) Y P of
1 (4 ] EA RN AR L] L i P y L] ] ;: ﬁ
1 u [ ] ST | £ B L 4 :!_ "
a v v u 4 o [ - | -
- Lrnrd Tudwt 1+ -l i L 1] | |



FUNCTIONAL AREA

DEPARTMENT ACENCY

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION

PROGRAM. CHAMORU LAND TRUST COVIVINSLON
FUNEY: TEENERAL FUND SIEH ARV (D8 I 5408004 iprr (1FE Keguet
BUEE7 215 (D0 0 ddoww | ypr OFH Requesis
SLEG 8813 10034230000 | cper OFE Hequett |
v % X o e —— A Irrs Mt | prienstin
A " ! L B [ 1 [ g H [NE] K [ il ihe| hil [ELE L Py T K %
1] g |
| toctemes A e
[CI— Funtion Fnma af I v | H L [FebeaGely Renremeni Himd sUDL | ot Seacss Mg g b AL [ETH Wi 4 Brnelny TR
ha Numry Tule & o umberne | Siep Ny [hverhan { Lutr i Sl e St RLILEIN It} L[] u i Premiwm i Prermivm) oL Taral
1
[] ALTOAN | Prapros e Maagn VATANY [HENT) “i wt [RTE HENI $ard i i i $3 [LRH] numi
¥ L'h TE-one drmirtratvie UMt vaUANT (RN [ [ 48,082 11921 i) B84 ] LAY 129 25, 19| . ‘“E
i R, Tnml .r_ Lpr rmwine 3 AL .\\‘_‘ sk a u_‘ LT ok, | 478 - Rt -u] LEINY (¥} N
& RN ) Fgnme 1Y ACaNT 0% 6l AT o oL ol g7 1%, 71 198, ol &y .lr' LAl RFL) w2l
i o §ang AbntrEiai | =l _\Al ANT 3% ) IK: T L i - L; REN i 10,14 v ol S fLa LELN 129 ""n-“! g
ols . L0 HC s Hased AL WE WALANY LA YU d5.2el L) o J!.zu."r RN 1 i L w$a BLES 7L 2y 25,199 S
4 (S8 (8 5 Adnemiians Aviteal | LACAN] 154k QATN W o [y oy u L
[ [N L M ALANE (RN ERH " £ L a e
- | ]
+ L] (R LT ST ANT N OB LERIE L a o] L of M
... al of n 3| o » of
— T T
L] ) i FURP R | S | . - sl
u " = SRl PRI MoRa B | B 2 . 3
i | i
1 ] o 0
- — i s al ]
148 i o L | 4y L | u n L]
b 1 =+ T
n i 9 a [
v i _".'i. - F i —t a u
" i ] s o} o v [ " o]
|—. 4 - . - l 4 e
17 4 Ll u | L o | u
T r T
w . a ) [0 [ L]
| I | 4 |
T3 ) - 0| | o " [ Ll [l w
I LA B = i . . | A |
o 1 L [ 0 || | 3 ] et [ [ 1
1 - - o | s
Al - o al v 1 o u I q w o i |
i ; CR— ' : . ] r -
4 i : -l + H »| ) [ ., & "
H o ofix i [ o ¥ o] .5 - ol . o T o
M) = s ] a4 L] J i L o L] u- . # o | W
I - - e t . ¥ —
3 u 4 = GT — nl ol = b u o] p! W,
tirund Teisl | T BITL T 0] 1) | ) [TEEIL] s da il LIl Ak lad Aw |
z el —_—d - L E e
= Night Differenuial | Muaardous £ Waorkee's Compenssiion ( #i.
17 Inicate “tLTAY ur “Femp,s~ nest 1o Pasition Tithe {mhese applicablet.
¥ FY 2025 GosGuam contributinn exte of 3.7T% for the Guvernment of Cuam Retiremunt is sulyeo s phengs
W FY 2% GesGuarm contrilmtion rate af ST9.01 (hisweekh ) fur B i wbject to change.
Foage God 9

3 FY 1025 Goviiuem coniribuben iste of $1EF iper annuay o Life lisurance nosubpeel te change



Jopus b Ueparimers

Npeaia) Py Cavegrnts

A L 2 Ll b F_II: L] i = S I.I._ [ Y
. B — t—— £
Vioirtas Nuru el U]
Porlren Putilon i it Fa Pan Fi
Sn Mutnin ¢ Tabe | o e 18 i L
F CLICs 1% Adapnirses Dirvtar i VAL ANT W s | B _u_" W |
1 CLTIC B | Mewrs Wasagsment (s # e, Abtati 5 Jr L] u v [ o a
i 1 1LTC0T | ount Agrm s o ! VALANT [ u ol o ¥ °
I i Litnom Frogrom Cembmarar | . Tas. lhester oo 01 P y a 4 Eﬁ: _u
1 i (A Progras Cettnaier L, Jrais L] 9 B L i
0 CLTC-842 i and Apee & LATANT = o] 4 o o "
7 CLH-0% Wawd hgen | M AUANT @ 4 [ L0 E
¥ [ [ v o al_ ¥ o P
rfin . . v u; i " a .j=
| e ) [ e of [ il v
1 “ & " .} L [ o ﬁ
[} Y B o . vy v L o "
i » i+ [] | b [ & __!
[F] Ll " + o | i, li - L B . L L
18 » . | ) q [ ol ul 0 " o "
1% 0 ] i N a [ ] 1 o [ a .‘i
13 [ L] _;_ - " o) u a 0 ¥ L]
1] 9 B | [ i 0 A L ol H d
" [] u a = 4| up n: L 0 e
n » a o B "I _n'.__ o [ i
Ell . a [ o] i g'! ] " [
1 [ v L] [ ui‘ [0 » |
14 L] L L ks o 0 Q = |
I 8 R - - o li_ i “ a L af
s - ) ° L. L 0 a Bl
Lrand Toasd il \n:: L3 W o

10M il peg, fmte ppin sty Trom bpm buss cmyhive s serh § Ry VWY EE s St bpm e e pabi o e g

Appht (n s rederurmant perunanel
Apirhes tn el -an

o e

F ool g, rvie ol pan drem L lam Uedes = 13 mmaghl Trialin
¥¥rnt rep rute of v o duds wark o oo B b

Appiecuble sals n T ganbulatod s derrcd prpucisndl $$°% o rog. ruie of pa

Page 7ol 8



FUNUTIONAL ARLA: GFARRAL GOVERANAEST

DEEARIMENTIVGENCY CIAMERL LAND TRLST € OSSINS|0
PRIMGRAM CLTU LIMITEI VERALAPPOINTNIENTS PER FLAL EF
FEND. CIAMORKO LAND FRUSEQFFRATIDNS B AT QR4 FE 0010 beprs 1) 0 Rrgursat

T i e R T S i e e ="-= y Prasrmce
: - ™ I [ IR | [ BT Wi il B LR i i Y in Al i & iy
| b rrmend s s _n__--.-r-..
Pumibmn Fsdnn Naom tirnde L T T [ T T T e A N B LU e et endat el Meewtin | iR
Re. Srurabee T 11 pagymbenc Mg i gt Duie s et A 2L LU ) B s T M E R O ] ] Fia tnoorn3 rerausms | o ninuy 14y
i LI she lamd Anrm 12104 Moy Lhariene B gl ) 9| w 4 s 194 Lo 1508 [ 10493 sy S 3eh AT
: A aN | bageerrng Trieman i1 EPS VAT AND AT A b | [ 3 ) " o ' o o ° d
» CENG @Y | Fegerwerg Enhasten d] | EDPE vALANI ! el [l 9 [] ) ) [ - = 4 4 A
- R S §
4 1166 v ey us T vt varanl t o | | [ ] v ] [} iy 9| N
T T $ .
NEIW 5] . eputrrnd vavasi | RS T T | i L [ i # o [ o ¥ A
. TLICANS AN Lok 1 VAL ANE 47 (T ivhegabne. Lt i e ' ol of [ i [ . i 0 o 9) i 3
e ipatne - = Ca — - WIS
v : i 1 9 e | [ . [ l i i | .
i » ] H i 9 |E [ i ] [l a + * ] 9| [ »
T ] ry - e S
—ik - . t s & L] 'F £ g L] b L + hi L L]
" | o o ol A u| o
: . 1 ' m— ' + L U U ¥ ]
L b { o s - l-“ O] e [l [l ol 4 .
1 ] of [] | 4 [) T
- - ' L - L L) ﬂ-il B (3 o
[0} o} -
2 = i 0._'_ H Ll L L) &l i n [}
e . : ! o o) VP | ) { . E f . 7
S| V- ' 1 o s |8 I} L # = o » i 9
in o s j B 1 4 | ] P i " 3
T
It
_E —— —_— i °i 1 .| - L ik L ki ) v
I ¥ o N 1 v __ L L) o L _n ]
L] — — o L] L i L L L] L] L L [ L]
0 | o] [] IT [
: = | - - L : ] : DI, E —
] || ) LN | LR ¥ 4
T - " - - » L] [ o &
n 2571 | a 0 1 L v L) [ [} ) L ]
T | | ] |
3} 3 |- LI L o) { o v " ] [ 8
¥ T T |
- fe - !_ L] L L] L L] a [ o A s =
T
I 1 [ a! [ i o] ] al L [ o’ "
i — S
| L T .
A BT Fruret Rl = ] Ll sl W L A bl 101 0E u.g;i 101708 baagT

* Night Dilferential / Huesrdous / Workre's Compemativn e
¢ VI VAN or "1 Temp.d aevd fo Postien Titke i where applicables

LR LY
BV 2828 Gnalunm contribution rale of 3,775 Sor the Gorernment of Gusm Beriremem is suliject Lo chsngr
Y F¥ 2025 G Guam cuntribuiron date of $39 01 (bi-werkly ) fur DD subgeel to change

4} FY 2025 Govtiuum  ontributeon 1mi¢ of $187 |per annumt for Eile [avarimes o subgend To change

Page B al 9



i Pt =R -
LA ] e i i r 1 iH
[ T T T
-+ w Fl W H t |
N
Ttalalay | Extterential “prar Myntar
[ Prrinm Namr ol Fua Peu Hemmid Hawad Pax
N Nasmnbe v dine !. 185 L " 1. |
v R Lot Apem 12D S 40 = vl [ 1w 1
B el L i L A LN L0 AALANL WIUIA by B o L a [
2 RLACSE ) ¥ ogurmtrateg Foshowan 0TI BALANE * L o]
" i AR a1 ] N ALAKT L | Ll v &
Hl £1.10°903 Nt v ey 1B ptrrmibe || 3 a1 ) [ 3 L 9
T T
. § kLAY WTa ekl | A AL ANL 40 4 [ 1 8 »
T =TT
+ " ] 1 . of . a ] o
[ [ ] E ¢ [ . a 4 @
T -
. o 4 | | L L L] il & 5|
1» « € : L3 L] » L A Ll
1 a ) || " 4 ] ] ¥ ol
) u o i » o s W . #{
1 . [] ] " o [ af o al
15 l ] [ [ [ [) 1 +| «f
H | |
i | L (] ¥ 3 . [ w #
h | ¥ i [ L 1 :! # L 4 |
17 L] ] + E # 1 [ f 8
L] ] . ] | n L] o 3
L ) - 1 SR,
L] L] L] "I' | " L " o
] » [ i i ! &
LI L] | i ¥l L] L] al
% f N » F] a
- 1 i ¥
] [l 1 b o o |
E e g - -
# ] & ] el
- | — RN SE— § L
11 . + o ¥ L Ll =
| i ] | =
1] 185 ol reg emie, apphrihic (o dpm bam, rmpieyre nasl Atk 3 e remedeline pom fut orisir el i IAe poy
¥ Aol s Lam enbery v 6 gt P
y Applin b1 smhik = v ek
u 150l rrn. rale of por Iemte | Lom Foas ko )2 sudengh Sarisy
2 0ok rra suir of par we dady mark uerdug @ e
N Agriphet wibe ords 0w U3 () pibudeien s sefane el |57 ol cep. rmir

Page 8 ol &



FUNLCTION: ClHamory Land Trust Commision
DEPARTMENTAGENCY: CHamoru Lund Trust Comnussion
PROGHAM: Land, Housing, sad Siwiursl Retources

Government of Guam
Federal Program Inventury
FY 2024 (Current) / FY 2025 (Estimated) Funding

|BBMR FP-1)

A B T ¢ D E | ¥ G | H ] ' ]

3 | , F\ 2015 ¥V b l

i 1

Frdcrul Lrantor Agency - Federwd Project Title Assaning Luung No. /| Crunt Amard ! 1::"::::?" Received ! Estvmated Local Mutching Federal Maiching 10 Federsl .
Erabling Authorits | Numbwr Locet: Progecied Funding Funds Funds Orents Lrmal Perod

|
(MTice of Inswlar Affairs / Enbancement of the Chamarro Lami
T resy Commission” Information Technology Infrasiruciure s
Imprave ) Procew Guasm-TAP.2021.6  |D2ZAPUOII9-U 100/0 239,693 249683 209,693 I1969|6/172022 - HIMWVIULS |

*CLTC will be requesting for a No-Cost Exlension of One (1) year.



Function : NATURAL RESOURCES

Department/Agency: CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Program: CHamoru Land Trust Commission

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL LISTING:

Percentage of

Descriplion Quantity Use Comments e e
FY 2026

Dell. Monior 43 53%| 100% use will be realized when recruitments have been completed.
Dell. CPU 22 $54%| 100% use will be realized when recruitments have been completed.
Dell. Keyboard 16 54%]| 100% use will be realized when recruitments have been completed.
Dell. Mouse 26 54| 100% use will be realized when cecruitments have been completed.
APC UPS 26 54%)100% use will be realized when recrustments have been completed.
{BM Typewriter | 100%
Scaaner (Table Top) | 100%|DLM Propeny
Metal File Cabinet (4 Druwers) 52 0%
Mctal File Cabinet (2 Drawers) 4 1005
Wooden Fite Cabioet (2 Drawers) 2 100%| 1 DLM Property
Melal Table w/ 2 Drawers 2 100%ft DLM Propenty

6ft Plastic Table

[ FOO%]1 DLM Propeay

Description

Feet |Total Program

tdeial Cabanet (2 Door) 4 100%
Map Cabinet § drawers - Sufeo 2 100%
Map Cabinet § drawers - Kokuyo 1 100%
[3igital Siill Camera 1 100%
Dhgital Camcorder I 100%
Bock Sheives 100%
Office 13esk (L Shape) 3 100%]1 L- Shape Desk DLM Propenty
Office Desk (Metal) 5 100%41 GALC Property
Oltice Desk {Wooden) 5 100%|1 DLM Property
Yealink Telephone Unit 2 100%|DLM Property
High Back Office Chairs wiwheels 13 1%
Chair {Wouden) 6 100%
Couch I 1 0%
HP MP3220 Digital Projecior l 100%
Water Cooler/Dispensor | 100%
Program Total Program Space
SPACE REQUIREMENT Space (Sq. Occupied (Sq. Ft.3:
(for Pecsonnel and Equipment/Capital) Ft.): 4.411.00
Square Percent of

Comments

CLTC Personnel and Filing Area

441100 1 0% | Rental




CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Bureau of Budget Management Research

Prior Year Obligations for FY 2025
and Prior FYs

BBMR PYO-1

A B C o £ F G
Transaction/ : . .
Obligation Date Transaction Type Vendor General Fund ($) | Special Fund {§) Federal Fund {$) Reasons for Nonsubmittal or Nonpayment
N/A
Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Note:

Column A; Completion date of transaction or event priov to October 1, 2025

Cotumn B: Fransaction Type such as personnel action, contracts, elc.

Column C:; Vendor or Party owed

Column ©, E, & F: tdentity lunding source and dallar amount inclusive of associated penalties or fees: if more than one ansaction, need 10 total all transactions

Column G- Note 1item of concern



2

X\
Q,b, “‘/«( C)
AW Trust €

Constituent Matters




CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

MYRA BORJA DEAN AKA MYRA PEREZ BORJA
Residential Lessee

. REQUEST(S):

1) Canceliation of Residential Lease on Lot 7, Block 8, Tract 319 (Unit — 1) Agat
2) Cancellation of CLTC Application No. 0000121
3) CLTC Lease fee refund of $71.00 {21GCA, Chapter 75A, §75A108(b)(1)}

Il. FACTS

1) Applicant's Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 9:38AM
2) Applicant's Application Number: #0000121

3) Original Application Type: Residential

4) Lot Description: Lot 7, Block 8, Tract 319 Agat

5) Survey Map: 132FY93

6) Priority: 1

7) Preoccupier: No

8) Land Use Permit (LUP): N/A

9) Mayor’'s Certification: N/A

10) Recorded Lease: Ins. No, 902741

11} Unrecorded Lease: N/A

12) Lease Fee Paid: $99.00

13) Is this a Registered Property: Yes

14) Residing on Private Property: No

15) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

16) Part of Null and Void Listing: No

17) Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: Yes

18) Part of 1995 Listing: No

19) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No

20) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

. CHRONOLOGY

1) December 2, 1995 — Ms. Myra Perez Borja submitted her CLTC Application under No. 0000121

2) January 23, 1997 — Residential Lease Agreement issued to Myra Perez Dean on Lot 7, Block 8,
Tract 319 (Unit — 1), Agat containing an area of 933+ sqm

3) April 24, 1997 — CLTC conducted their Residential Interview Report with Ms. Borja

4) July 27, 2000 — CLTC Lease Fee payment of $20.00 submitted

5) October 6, 2015 — CLTC Lease Fee payment of $79.00 submitted; $0 balance remaining

6) January 21, 2025 — Tax receipt payments submitted for Years 2004 — 2024 in regards to Lot 7,
Block 8, Tract 312 Agat

7) February 18, 2025 — Request from Ms. Myra Borja Dean (aka Myra Borja Perez) to cancel her
Residential Lease Agreement and Application No. 0000121

8) April 11, 2025 — Response from DRT Property Tax Division in regards to $0 balance owed in
regards to any tax assessments under Ms. Myra Perez Borja (nka Myra Perez Dean)

HYRA PEREZ BORJA

OMPILED BY LAND AGENT II, JMCASEM

01 APRIL 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

SEYMOUR HAROLD MERFALEN PAYNE
Agriculture Lessee

. REQUEST(S):
1) Cancel Agriculture Lease Agreement on Lot 7150-3-4-8 Yigo (nka Tract 10121, Block 10,
Lot 7 Yigo)
2) Cancel CLTC Application No. 0000068,
3) Waive tax payments on 7150-3-4-8 Yigo (nka Tract 10121, Block 10, Lot 7 Yigo)

Il. FACTS
1) Applicant’'s Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 9:17AM
2) Applicant's Application Number: #0000068
3) Original Application Type: Agriculture
4} Lot Description: Lot 7150-3-4-8 Yigo
5) Survey Map: None
6) Priority: N/A
7) Preoccupier: No
8) Land Use Permit (LUP): N/A
9) Mayor's Certification: No
10) Recorded Lease: N/A
11)Unrecorded Lease: N/A
12)Lease Fee Paid:
13) Is this a Registered Property: Yes
14} Residing on Private Property: No
15) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No
16) Part of Null and Void Listing: No
17) Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: Yes
18) Part of 1995 Listing: No
19) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No
20) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

il. CHRONOLOGY

1) December 2, 1995 — Seymour Harold Meifalen Payne submitted his Agriculture application,
App. No. 0000068

2) April 4, 1997 — CLTC Agriculture interview conducted with Mr. Payne

3) June 5, 1997 — Agriculture Lease Agreement issued to Mr. Payne on Lot 7150-3-4-8 Yigo

4) October 5, 1997 — CLTC issued the Approval of application for power, telephone and water
services authorization for Mr. Payne under Lot 7150-3-4-8 Yigo

5) October 25, 1999 — Agriculture Inspection conducted by CLTC indicating that Mr. Payne has no
farming activity

6) April 27, 2025 — Tax assessment breakdown submitted to CLTC from DRT in regards to
Mr. Payne's Yigo property under T10121, B10, L7 (fka Lot 7150-3-4-8) Yigo in the amount of
$1,095.41

SEYMOUR HAROLD MERFALEN PAYKE
CCMPILED BY LAND AGENT LI, JMCASEM
31 MARCH 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

DANIEL CANNON CRUZ
RESIDENTIAL APPLICANT

APPLICANT / LESSEE REQUEST

> Terminate the Residential Application, December 2, 1995, at 8:55 AM Number 000061
FACTS

DN RWMD =

Applicant’s Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 8:55 AM
Applicant’s Application Number: 000061

Original Application Type: Residential

Takeover Applicant’s Date of Submission: N/A

Lot Description: N/A

Survey Map: N/A

Priority: N/A

Preoccupier: N/A

Land Use Permit (LUP): None

10 Mayor's Certification: N/A

11.Recorded Lease: N/A

12.Unrecorded Lease: N/A

13.Lease Fee Paid: N/A

14.1s this a Registered Property? N/A

15.Residing on Private Property: N/A

16.Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: N/A

17.Part of Null and Void Listing: N/A

18.Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: N/A

19.Part of 1995 Listing: N/A

20.Part of OPA Audit Listing: N/A
CHRONOLOGY

Sl

O

September 23, 1998 Residential Interview Report compiled by JC

October 29, 1998: Residential Lease Award; applicant did not sign

March 30, 2016: Residential Interview Report compiled by Lydia Taleu

January 18, 2024: The CLTC Board of Commissioners approved Mr. Cruz's application
to process a lease award.

February 5, 2025: Certified ninety-day notice mailed out

February 7, 2025: Name published in the Guam Daily POST

February 19, 2025: Return mail

March 7, 2025: Mr. Cruz submitted an affidavit requesting to cancel the CLTC
application




CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Staff Report
STEVEN PANGELINAN ACFALLE

. APPLICANT /LESSEE REQUEST:
o Mrs. Maria Acfalle as the designated successor to the Agricultural lease
previously held by her late son Steven Acfalle and formally requested to take
over her son's Agricultural lease.

Il. ISSUES:
¢ The Lessee initially declined acceptance of the awarded lease located on Tract
319 Lot 17, Block 11, Agat. Subsequently the lessee expressed interest in
relocating to another location on a portion of Lot 5401North, Municipality to
Mangilao. Addendum to relocate was not initiated.

ll. FACTS

Original Applicants Date and Time: 12/02/1995 at 8:37AM

Application Number: 0000045

Application Type: Original Application Type - Residential to Agricultural
Lease: Lot 17, Block 11, Tract 319 Agat; 1st Decline of Municipality Award
Priority: 2

Pre-occupier: N/A

Land Use Permit (LUP): N/A

Mayor's Certification: None

Date of Lease Issuance: 01/23/1997

Lease type: Agricultural

Survey: Yes, 132FY93

Recorded Lease: No

. Lease Fee Paid: Pending

Registered Property: Yes

Property Tax: Pending

Part of Null & Void: N/A

Ratified Listing: No

pIOoOZErx=-"IemMmoowp»

IV. CHRONOLOGY:
A. January 2, 1997: Residential Interview Sheet
B. January 23, 1997: Residential Lease Agreement issued to Steven

Compiled by: Glenn Eay
Land Agent (Il



Pangelinan Acfalle on Lot 17, Block 11, Tract 319, Agat; all parties signed the
Residential Lease
C. March 14, 2008 1% Decline of Municipality Award (Residential lease n Lot 17,
Blk. 11 Tract 319, Agat).

D. January 27, 2008: Request to change application type from Residential to
Agriculture. Approved by Administrative Director Joseph M. Borja.

E. March 14, 2008: A Notice of Intent to Award Notice was issued on a Portion of
Lot 5401 NORTH, Municipality of Mangilao to Steven P. Acfalle, Addendum to
the new lease was never consummated.

F. March 14, 2008: A survey authorization was issued for one-half (.50) acre on a
portion of Lot 5401 NORTH, Mangilao; signed by Administrative Director Joseph
M. Borja. (Lot not surveyed).

SUMMARY:

On January 23, 1997: Residential Lease Agreement was issued to Steven
Pangelinan Acfalle on Lot 17, Block 11, Tract 319, Agat.

March 14, 2008 15t Mr. Acfalle Decline of Municipality Award (Residential lease,
of Lot 17, Blk. 11 Tract 319, Agat).

March 14, 2008: A Notice of Intent to Award Notice was issued to Steven Acfalle
on a Portion of Lot 5401 North, Municipality of Mangilao. As of to date,
addendum to a new lease was never initiated.

Because Mr. Steven Acfalle declined his Residential Lease award and no longer
has a lease, his application type remains as Residential.

Lastly, as a result of Mr. Acfalle acquiring private property, this moves him to
Priority 2 on an application stage.

Compiled by: Glenn Eay
Land Agent il



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

ANTONIO CASTRO CAMACHO
RESIDENTIAL LESSEE

. REQUEST
» Transfer Residential Lease to Mary Lou Camacho, named successor to Antonio Castro
Camacho, who is deceased.
Il. ISSUE(S)
» Antonio Camacho is deceased
lll. FACTS
Applicant’s Date and Time: December 2, 1995, at 8 AM
Applicant’s Application Number: 000001
Application Type: Residential
Takeover Applicant’'s Date of Submission: N/A
Lot Description: Lot 9, Block 1, Tract 14119, Mangilao
Survey Map: In-House Approved
Priority: N/A
Preoccupier: Yes, Lot 10125-R3, Dededo
9. Land Use Permit (LUP): None
10.Mayor’s Certification: None
11.Recorded Lease: Yes, Doc. No. 751841
12.Unrecorded Lease: N/A
13.Lease Fee Paid: Yes, $100.00
14.1s this a Registered Property? Yes
15.Residing on Private Property: No
16.Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No
17.Part of Null and Void Listing: No
18.Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: Yes
19.Part of 1995 Listing: N/A
20.Part of OPA Audit Listing: No
IV. CHRONOLOGY
1. January 23, 1997: Residentiai Lease awarded for Lot 9, Block 1, Tract 14119, Dededo,
signed by AD J. Borja
April 26, 2001: Receipt for $100.00 lease fee payment
October 14, 2002: Agriculture Interview Sheet
October 23, 2003: Authorization to Initiate Survey signed by AD J. Borja
May 26, 2006: Letter from CLTC AD T. Elliott; reason Conditions and Covenants of
Lessee
March 12, 2007: Recording of lease Ins. No. 751841

N RWND =

R

o




CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

7. December 14, 2009: Site Inspection Report compiled by LA Il E. Chargualaf and LA E.
Artero

8. November 14, 2011. Addendum to Residential Lease executed to reflect in-house
approved survey map, signed by AD M. Mafnas, Doc. No. 831373

9. March 5, 2020: UT for GPA and GWA signed by AD J. Hattig lII

10. September 28, 2021: Death cerificate received by the CLTC office

11. December 12, 2021: Mary Lou Camacho, named successor, submitted all required
documents for transfer

12. October 1, 2024: Mary Lou Camacho was approved as an Eligible Beneficiary, signed
by AAD J. Cruz

13. October 17, 2024: Board of Commissioners meeting, the case was tabled pending
more information on how the house is situated and where the entrance to access the
property

14.October 15, 2024: Acting LA G. Eay, LA Il E. Chargualaf, and LA Il J. Dayday
conducted a site inspection.




CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Staff Report
VIRGINA T. TAINATONGO

. REQUEST(S):
Ms. Velma Manley respectfully petitions the board for approval to designate her as
successor to the Agricultural lease formally held by her late mother, Virginia T.
Tainatongo. Ms. Verna T. Fejeran (deceased), daughter of Virginia T. Tainatongo
is the intended beneficiary of this lease.

l. ISSUES:
Currently, lessee and the intended beneficiary are deceased. Pursuant to 27 GCA
CH. 75A, § 75A109. “Successors to Lessee” (4) In the case of the death of a lessee
leaving no such relative qualified to be a lessee of Chamorro Land Trust Property, the land
subject to the lease shall resume its status as unleased Chamorro Land Trust Property
and the Commission is authorized to lease such land to an eligible Beneficiary or
beneficiaries as provided in this Chapter.

. FACTS

Original Applicant: John Meno Tainatongo (deceased)
Original Applicant date and time: 12/02/1995 at 2:57p.m.
Original Application Type: Residential - Agricultural
Application Number: 0000508

Priority: 1

Pre-occupier: N/A

Land Use Permit (LUP): N/A

Mayor's Certification: None

Date of Lease Issuance: 06/01/2002

Lease type: Agricultural

Lot description: Lot 10171- 40, 4,0581sq.m., Municipality of Dededo
Survey: 139 FY 2017, Lot Parceling Survey Map of Lot 10171-R75,
Municipality of Dededo. Doc. No. 907352

. Recorded Lease: No

Lease Fee Paid: Paid

. Registered Property: Yes

Property Tax: Paid

. Part of Null & Void: N/A

Ratified Listing: Yes

OPA Listing: N/A

rxc-Zommoowp

PAPTVOZE



.

CHRONOLOGY:

A.

March 22, 1999: Agricultural Interview Report. Mr. Tainatongo Beneficiary
Designation, named Ms. Virgina Fejeran, relationship: wife.

June 01,2002 Agricultural Lease Agreement issued to John Meno Tainatongo.
A portion of Lot 10171, Dededo, containing an area of not more than 1 acre
subject to survey.

. May 05, 2007: Virginia Tainatongo Agricultural Interview Sheet; Beneficiary

Designation is Ms. Verna T. Fejeran, relationship: daughter.

May 29, 2007 Certificate of Death, John Meno Tainatongo

May 30, 2007: 60-Days Authorization to Initiate Parcel Survey

September 02, 2009: Ms. Vergina T. Tainatongo to over late husband John
Meno Tainatongo Agriculture lease. Instrument No. 817613

. May 18, 2021 Certificate of Death, Virgina Taimanglo Tainatongo
. September 02, 2021: Certificate of Death, VVerna MarieTainatongo Fejeran

January 9, 2025: Received Notarized Letter from Ms. Velma F. Manley, to be
named successor of her mother, Virgina T. Tainatongo Agricultural lease.
January 9, 2025: Ms. Velma F. Manley submitted Agricultural application.
January 14, 2025: Notarize letter from Mr. J.R. Gonzalo T. Fejeran
relinquished his rights as a successor to his late mother Agricultural lease.
January 15, 2025, Acting Administrative Director, Joseph B. Cruz Jr., approved
Velma Manley as an eligible beneficiary for CLTC’s land lease program.

. February 18, 2025: Notarize letter from Valeen May Fejeran Sablan relinquish

her rights/claims to her sister Velma Jean Manley.

. March 08, 2025: Notarize letter form Junior Fejeran relinquish his rights to his

mother’s land.

. March 11, 2025: Notarize letter from Vera May T. Fejeran

March 13, 2025: Notarize letter from Vanessa Fejeran Skinner relinquish and
disclaim any and all rights, claims, or interests in the land owned by her mother
Virgina T. Tainatongo.



SUMMARY:
Ms. Velma Manley is requesting board approval to designate her as a named
successor to the Agricultural lease formally held by her late mother, Virginia T.
Tainatongo. Who has initially designated her daughter Ms. Verna T. Fejeran {now
deceased), as the intended beneficiary of this lease. All five (5) siblings relinquish
their interest to their mother’s agricultural lease.



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

DAVID GUMATAOTAO PALOMO (DEC)
Agriculture Applicant

. REQUEST(S)
1} Johnny Cariaso Palomo, son of David Gumataotao Palomo is requesting to be the named
successor to his father's Agriculture Application

Il. FACTS
1) Applicant's Date and Time: November 17, 1997 at 3:30PM
2) Applicant's Application Number: #0004261
3) Original Application Type: Agriculture
4) Lot Description: Lot BNEW, Block 2, Tract 9210 Yigo
5) Survey Map: 1563FY2004 by Meliton S. Santos, PLS No. 53
6) Priority: N/A
7) Preoccupier: Yes, Yigo (as stated on the application of David Gumataotao Palomo)
8) Land Use Permit (LUP): None
9) Mayor's Certification: Yes; resident since March 26, 2024
10) Recorded Lease: N/A
11) Unrecorded Lease: N/A
12) Lease Fee Paid: N/A
13} Is this a Registered Property: Yes
14) Residing on Private Property: No
15} Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No
16) Part of Null and Void Listing: No
17} Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: No
18) Part of 1995 Listing: No
19) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No
20) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

. CHRONOLOGY

1) November 17, 1997 — David Gumataotao Palomo submitted his Agriculture application under
#0004261

2) December 4, 1998 — CLTC Agriculture Interview Report conducted with David G. Palomo

3) March 29, 2004 — CLTC issued an Authorization to Initiate Survey on Lot 7, Block 2, Tract 9210
(Phase-l) Yigo, one-half (.50) acre. Signed by AD F.D. Dungca.

4) May 6, 2004 — CLTC issued Mr. Palomo an approval of application for power, water, telephone
services, building and clearing permits. Signed by AD F.D. Dungca.

5) July 18, 2014 — Mr. Palomo submitted his change of beneficiary form naming, Johnny Cariaso
Palomo. Signed and approved by D. Camacho for M.J.B. Borja.

6) June 28, 2023 - Qualification under 75A concluded with Johnny Cariaso Palomo naming him as
a descendent to the ostensible land owner, Olimpia Gumataotao Palomo aka Olympia
Gumataotao Palomo, Lot 2025-4 Dededo

DAYID GUMATACTAO FALCMO
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT Il, JHCASEM
29 APRIL 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

April 10, 2024 - Submission of Mayor's Verification of Residency under Johnny Cariaso Palomo
stating his occupancy on Lot 7, Block 2, Tract 9210 Yigo

November 7, 2024 — Successor Affidavit submitted by Johnny Cariaso Palomo in regards to the
property under his father David Gumataotao Palomo (dec).

April 17, 2025 - Submission of Yigo Mayor's Certification indicating that he has been a resident
of Yigo since March 26, 2024 on Lot 7, Block 2, Tract 9210 {(Phase-)

DAVID GUMATAQTAQ FALCHMO
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT [I, JMCASEM

29 APRIL 2029



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

DANNY LEON GUERRERO SAN NICOLAS (DEC)
Agriculture Applicant

l.  REQUEST(S)
1) Dannyn Fritzca S.N. Quenga, daughter of Danny Leon Guerrero San Nicolas is requesting to
be the named successor to her father's Agriculture Application

. FACTS
1) Applicant's Date and Time: April 4, 1996 at 3:59PM
2) Applicant's Application Number: #0003467
3) Original Application Type: Agriculture
4) Lot Description: N/A
5) Survey Map: N/A
6) Priority: N/A
7) Preoccupier: N/A
8) Land Use Permit (LUP): N/A
9) Mayor's Certification; None
10) Recorded Lease: N/A
11)Unrecorded Lease: N/A
12) Lease Fee Paid: N/A
13) Is this a Registered Property: Yes
14} Residing on Private Property: No
15) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No
16) Part of Null and Void Listing: No
17) Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: No
18) Part of 1995 Listing: No
19) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No
20) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

. CHRONOLOGY

1) April 4, 1996 — Danny Leon Guerrero San Nicolas submitted his Agriculture application under
#0003467

2) January 31, 2025 ~ Notarized letter submitted to CLTC from Francisca M. San Nicolas, wife of
Danny, relinguishing her beneficiary rights to her daughter Dannyn Fritzca SN Quenga

3) March 20, 2025 — Notarized letter submitted to CLTC from Danny Fritz San Nicolas, son of
Danny Leon Guerrero San Nicolas, relinquishing his beneficiary rights to his sister Dannyn
Fritzca SN Quenga

4) March 20, 2025 — Notarized letter submitted to CLTC from Dannyn Fritzca SN Quenga in
regards to taking over her father’'s CLTC Agriculture application

DANHY LEQU GUERRERQ SAN NICOQLAS
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT I, JMCASEM
0% APRIL 2025



CHamoru L.and Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

MARTINA S. CRUZ
RESIDENTIAL APPLICANT

. REQUEST(S)

1) Approval to accept a certificate of birth from the Roman Catholic Diocese of Chalan Kanoa,
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands, to complete the eligibility process based on
Public Law 37-112.

2) Ms. Cruz is requesting a residential lease agreement for Lot 11-5, Block 1, Tract 10316,
Dededo, based on Public Law 37-132

il. FACTS

1} Applicant; Martina S. Cruz

2) Applicant’'s Date and Time: January 22, 2025 at 3:20 PM

3) Applicant’s Application Number: 008518

4) Original Application Type: Residential

5) Lot Description: Lot 11-5, Block 1, Tract 10316, Dededo

6) Survey Map: None

7) Priority: 1

8) Pre-occupier: Yes, June 30, 1994, signed by Administrative Director Joseph M. Borja

9) Land Use Permit (LUP): None

10) Mayor’s Certification: None

11) Recorded Lease: N/A

12) Unrecorded Lease: N/A

13) Lease Fee Paid: N/A

14} Is this a Registered Property? Yes

15} Residing on Private Property: No

16} Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

17) Part of Null and Void Listing: N/A

18) Part of the 2018 Ratified Listing: N/A

19) Part of 1995 Listing: N/A

20) Part of OPA Audit Listing: N/A

21) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

. CHRONOLOGY

1) February 24, 1997. The Administrative Director, J. M. Borja, approved the application for
power, telephone, and water services and stated that Bernadita Dela Cruz, mother of Martina
Cruz, is an occupier on Lot 10140, Dededo.

2) January 22, 2025, Martina S. Cruz submitted an application, receipt of payment, family tree, and
an affidavit of ownership.

HARTINA 5. CRUZ
COMPILED BY J. DAYDAY, LAND AGENT II
APRIL 28, 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

CARMEN TORRES PEREZ
RESIDENTIAL LESSEE

. REQUEST(S)

1)

Authorization to apply for building permits

Il. FACTS

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

Original Applicant: Martha Duenas Cruz

Applicant’s Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 2:53 PM
Applicant’s Application Number: 503

Original Application Type: Residential

Lot Description: Lot 4-11, Block 1A, Tract 1021, Dededo
Survey Map: 181FY2017

Priority: 1

Pre-occupier: N/A

Land Use Permit (LUP): None

10) Mayor's Certification: N/A

11) Recorded Lease: Doc #312383

12) Unrecorded Lease: N/A

13) Lease Fee Paid: $45.00

14) Is this a Registered Property? Yes

15) Residing on Private Property: No

16) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No
17) Part of Null and Void Listing: Yes

18) Part of the 2018 Ratified Listing: No

19) Part of 1995 Listing: No

20) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No

21) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A
ll. CHRONOLOGY

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7

8)

June 29, 2016: Martha Duenas Cruz's notarized letter requesting that Carmen A. Torres, nka
Carmen T. Perez, transfer her application rights was received.

September 6, 2016: David Camacho, CLTC Deputy Director, approved the request to transfer
application rights to Carmen A. Torres, nka Carmen T. Perez

February 2, 2017: Survey authorization issued to Carmen A. Torres for Lot 4-11, Block 1A,
Tract 1021, Dededo

June 5, 2017: Survey map for Lot 4-11, Block 1A, Tract 1021, Dededo, recorded and submitted
to CLTC

June 23, 2017: Residential Lease award for Lot 4-11, Block 1A, Tract 1021, Dededo, awarded
to Carmen A. Torres, signed by Administrative Director M. Borja; Document #912383

May 11, 2018: An opinion from the Attorney General of Guam, the Commission reviewed the
file and deemed Ms. Torres' residential lease null and void.

August 13, 2018: LA | J. Gumataotao and LA | L. Nededog conducted a site inspection and
found that Carmen A. Torres was maintaining and occupying the lot.

October 12, 2018: “Status of your CLTC Lease" notice was sent to Ms. Torres

CARMEN T. PEREZ

COMPILED BY J. DAYDAY, LAND AGENT Ii

APRIL 25, 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

9) February 4, 2025: Compliance Site Inspection found that Ms. Torres, nka Mrs. Perez, was not
occupying the property or any structure.

10) February 18, 2025: A notice to remediate letter was issued to Mrs. Perez.

11) February 18, 2025, Mrs. Perez submitted a building plan for Lot 4-11, Block 1A, Tract 1021,
Dededo, requesting authorization to apply for a building permit.

CARMEN T. PEREZ
COMPILED BY J. DAYDAY, LAND AGENT II
APRIL 25, 2025



FOUR (4) BEDROOM RESIDENCE

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

T.

DWG. NO. * SHT. NO.

SHEET CONTENTS

TITLE. LOCATION MAP, VICHITY MAP. ADBREVIATION

FOR O 10| infiex OF ORAWIG, GENERAL NDTES
PLOT PLAN, MOTES
. rere WATER SERACE LATERAL CONNECTION, MOTES
c.2 of1g | TEMPORARY TRAFIC CONTROL O SHOULDER GENERAL ROTES 2
CARM TEMPORAAY TRAFFIC CONTROL LAME ENCLOSURE Gt TWO LANE HIGHWAY g " g
=
ENT. PEREZ PR LT ;| it
DGR AND WINDGC SCHEDULE, INTFRIOR AND EXTEROR FINISH T E é
A soe g | FLOOMPUAN. ELEVATIONS. SEGTION. WALL SECTION g 43
LOT 411, BLK. 1A, T-1021 DEDEDO, GUAM e i 3 | 3%
- BEOROGH CLOSET SECTICH. ELEVATION
] " 7 b A3 SOF 18 | L ATHRDOM SECTION. KITCHEN SECTION § < E
A e | rounoancn L z 22,
WALL FOOTIHG DETAR ‘:‘; é 5 W
LOCATION MAP ABBREVIATION R om0 e g EBg
SECTION, DETAL ' I¥ é 2
=]
5.2 ELEGTRIGAL PLAN, PANCL LOAD SCHEDRAE, NOTT: - g L
aFE AR Fraie: & DGR WU DN MAGHINE N §OF I8 LEGENDY SYRIBOLS, TLLEPHONE & TV DUGRAL § o E oz
ARG ABGVE FINSH GRADE Wi WELDED WRE WESH 5.3 i w0 Orae | FOOF FRAMNG PLAK, HOTES L5 i" EX
ar ALTERNATE aB GRral BaAR CONCRETE REAM SECNICN, DETAL, ELEVATION
68 BoNdBEa FCO  FLOORA GLEANTUT Ee1 | aonag | ELECTRICALPLAN E
s BLOCK ST SEPTIC TAna TELEPHONE LEVE DIAGRAR, T.¥ LINE DIAGARAM E]
o Eaw LF LEACHIG FIELD £.2 | t20r | PAVELLOADSCHEDULE ELECTRICAL NOTES ‘:.
T BoTICM Sw  SOAPMOLDDH LEGEND / SYMBOLS g
aw  BOTHWAYS 1.} TAAB BAR E 13 OF 16 GONCRETE SEFVICE PLDESTAL ‘g
o — o anvmrs | ONEUINE DIAGRAM, SECRION / DETAL a
A . R PFLUKBIA PLAN —
e cueser S L Poi ] MOF I e CTnc WATER mEATER GONNECTION DETAN, &
Cou CONG MASONRY UNIT ROR MORIZGHTAL WASTE LINE [RAGRAL, CAGUND CLEAN DUT DETAL "
oL SO T METAL P 15 OF 18 smqmwn{‘(umvu L ™
COUP  COMPACTED OFCI OWNEA FURNISH CONTRACTOR INSTALL . < g
CONC. CONCRETE 8t oncewteR 3 ¥ OF 16 | WATER UNE DAGRALL A CHALEER BETAY - a
COND  CONDUT 8 UNTEL BEAM - Ll 'E
CONT  CONTINOUS VEB  uCSTBOTIOMEAR B - 8
-
CPP  CONC POWER POLE MTB  WOSTI0PBAR = = s
i
€T ChMawC TLES 88 BOTION BAR GENERAL NOTES S 3
€W, COLDWATERLME ™ TOP BaA
TN DOwe Ew EAGH WAY
oy DOWRSPOT DR TCOR GPA and GWA COMMENTS
AH AAGE 0P EF EmuuStean 1 APPLICANT SHALL CODRDINATE WITH GPA L GWh ENGINEERING
eI TleE 10 RERE  RERFORCED Gy [ FORNEW PROPOSED FOWER AND WATER UTILITIES
LOCATION SO ETORAGE EWH  ELECTAIC wATER HEATER 2. ALLACUNGARY POMTS SHALL BE AVALABLE FOR SURVETING
LET 41 MR, 14T i ) N THE PURPOSE OF WSTALLING NEW UTIUTES.
23 SPAR  STIARUPS NL I NGLIDED
B TOWEL BAR ONTY  GUANTITY
B TOPBAR AL RANOE
NOT TQr SCALE: TEMP  TEMPERATYRE Pe TONLEY PAPER HOLDER
TR THICK ™R TvPicaL
VICINITY MAP TPH  TOLE PAPEA HMOLDER VERT  VERTICAL
™ TRl WO, WINDOW |
—= VERT  VERTICAL W wATFA CLOSET
VENT  YENTILLATION WIC WALK &Y CLOSET
: VIR VENT TuAL RODF WE WAL EOOTRG
H
i i e
i
H MAGHANAD S BN
- SYMBOLS
: . ALPHA/NUMERIC @ AT £
_:mr.f_._‘ LU, 1 13 Al IDENTIFICATION g
1 SHEET NUMBER # NUMBER H
(= e PRCJECT SITE:
- L
. Je DOOR TAG
LOT 411, BLK 1A, T2t
DEDEDQ, QuAM
NOT TO SCALE: wi WINDOW TAG

DA O
Pt LW 16

RECEIVED oofsfs ™

1Y




1, CORMPRMCTOR et 4718 weD ST
L st PRt e ) T T
O aare L e

b Etmere e e
RO Tt T 1n e P
M nt Or moew AT

) Bl 2 gL oA R
e g e ey
“n
i s cuma ~ws eos
Pt § b P .

ren -

. w I~ T A P b
A et .
: LA . ; ! (et
____________________________________ = ROAD RESTORATION DETAIL
= CORAL ROAD OR SHOULDER
I. “‘ NOT TOSCALE
{1' . a7 AL r it i T
i e ot = 'I—"—! T
i § ¢ e prn e

¢ & &
‘ : ! !
————————————————————— s ——— et e —— — — — — — —— .-.—C::;— — A i — — — —
T T T T serm | e [ arme | o ;
j |_ ...‘:,,. ! ! m't. .l | 1:10' | 1000 100 5“':“:.:! 100 ! W00 ‘ st l‘
' / L-. o 5;2‘3:’:;: . / TABLE - 1
a [ SIGN SPALING
@ @ RIGHT LANE CLOSURE = S
- ety . UABAN: eed orpror e | 30
| FhamAL isoe |
LEGEND TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL
- 5 LANE CLOSURE ON TWO LANE HIGHWAY GENERAL NOTES:
CHANNELITING DEVICES S ! ;;m mmcr

FLAOGER WITH STOP 1 SLOW PADDCE
TEMPORARY BIGN

TRAFFIC FLOW

2 THE SION LDZATION SPACINGS. MAY BE vARED FROM THE
ROAD AICHMENT SAGHT DISTANCE INTERSES TIONS,

v—

C-2

seip1 1w 8

i

o L

ROAD RESTORATION DETAIL

PAVED VILLAGE ROAD

NOT TQSCALE

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL IF RECWARED, SHALL BE A5 WAECTED BY THE ENGINEER

WNCLUDNG
TIONS

TQFEL

3. BUFFER ZONE CAN BE WCAEASED AS DIAFCTED BY ENGINEER FOR ROALIONTAL DR VERTICAL GURVES DUF 10

SIGHT HSTANCE CONSIDEAATION

Peoposed: Four {4) Badroom Residence

e

Dedado Guam

Lot 411, Bk, 1A, T-1021

Loziten

SHELT CONTENTS.

TEMP, TRAFFIC CONTROL ON SHOULDER

TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL
! LANE CLOSURE ON TWO LANE HIGHWAY

N
4
[T

Q.

=
[
T
E
]

Q

Py e T e 2 e

i At d

LR mﬂ'o-»

43 310a

ME |SAE

DLSCRR [

et vagacns|




Eauwars; WO

A-2

it 3 w0 B

= = me— : S S—.1
s=geat] o =
ask e 5
i |T%‘£H i . ® | = | pe i:_' : - E 4
! ! B
e Bt ot Rl e — ettt H—— o e ——)
/7, RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION [ 5 CROSS SECTION »éﬂ
o o %?X:K Imzzghmﬂ/ — €
| Wi T 7
= , I g [ .
7 z .:—l IEEE
B E: ' g1
SR == : 4+ MISC. MOUNTING HEIGHTS
e el i ety = = Fiocs Exanive . .} = ./\ % o
T T e
o
™\ REAR SIDE ELEVATION 2 @—r_#
1
l . 7, SPLASH BLOCK DETAIL
T Tl Frioh g~ 1 M/ sens ‘ Eon Eyation
7 S J i/
N s — = U
5 LEFT SIDE ELEVATION e o
l_u: SCALE [E 9 8
7 OVERHANG DETAIL
= & d ToTag FrisN e ™ 7" : ! ;"‘:"‘:‘:‘:

e
] 1'3"n|
.?xlvf

L]
o !

T et

- LONGITUDINAL SECTION

A2 [/ SCALE

- rrmor
= pocrasa

e e

oncr or ma

——— rearc

4.‘\_— F P A

ROOF DRAIN AND

< DOWN SPOUT DETAIL

& |

34T VG

P:nposed: Four {4) Bedroom Hesidenca

Lol 4-17, Blk. 1A, T-1021  Dededo.Guam

£ CONTERS
ELEVATION, SECTION, MISC. MOUNTING HT.

omen

Carmen T Perez

SPLASH BLOCK DETAIL GVERHANG DETAIL

HGrdly w1l OAAR
1

s i ot

ONE. |BCAE A3 BHOW

CLACRITCE,




BArwery ug

A-4

sait 1w Af

ROELT

Propasad: Four (4} Bedroom Residance

lo14-11, Blk, 1A, T-1021 Dededo, Guam

¥

SEET COmTIATS.

BEDROOM CLOSET DETAIL

KITCHEN CABINET & BATHROOM SECT.DET

=

§ s E
] ll &
Al
crr At b
o sl B a
‘1:5__%;_5:{4: N
= :
H w| .
HEHE §
b

§ -

1HE:

Cate §scas

. SEE: FLOOA P e vARIS. e
| I -
{
i e S — TrTTeT ; =
o TN N = & AR TR Lk \v =
i”/ ; \‘ J” I \‘\‘ \\\\‘ ' F %F I | \{ T Trd, PLYWO0D \ H
N A N VA RN S
‘alo‘l “alee” . \ B - aRDwARE N alo y
[T T p— . - N " el
H E il &' 5 NS Chy wALL - Q(—_‘- = . X
g N i '| a1 N i g
' i e \ e T N N N
\ Lo Wi ncealt] N g . \;\\' B FOLD LOUVER Nussnt
) N ;l' » R ™ woG0 N g
[ | B Y b N “
! v N ! VRN 3
—_L o BAWO00 N ' -, NN N i B Rt
! ps \\ I . N I \ 224 WOOD L&.____ e
o . © \ I . [N R _f §: e .l's
il / A=A
E 12 WAROWEOD \\\\ i Q § :*fl::‘rﬁv?;m-/_ NI
i HAILES (TYP ) —\ \‘:\\ 4T, - §
: _§.\. s ~y |l 7 {:-' ’," \ N &
NN v N IR 3
! O AN .
ELEVATION SECTION ™%__ rioon ELEVATION SECTION
»BEDROOM CLOSET DETAIL . 7INLINEN/ STORAGE/ PANTRY DETAIL
Nas/ soae e W Ae f soar 34t o
. v . SEF FLOOR PLAN
] | |
\\ TETORO TR * ¥ RS O + RGN
! - Tk, PLYWOGD
g s-i— g \ ! @ AN
’ - CEMENT IASTER ¥
-.\\ — 1RZHARDWOOD PANTED FiiSh E Rca
e \\ . /_ TRARMING [TYP ) ] r
[ - [ { _l—\
\\ g 2 THM PLwOOD I . II e [ \ i SN —
: DOORA AND SHULVES | i
R \ & e Ny - - i H ?l o |pgummen
\\~ it 217 fm. CORERETE ] I s . - ..
o \ % YN 3 AEBLA D & O h ale l ale al o « i I %’F o CLISET RANGER ROD 5
N e 77 e Lol °
3 :__\ DRAWER WiTh a* Tr. k3 }l WNISt SCRERE I | —]
N, | BN AN O T S
N\ S P I H — : e
v M s 7 wo
T | g ’ GRAB BARE=S— ! I i )| HJ!’_J- b I
_\ i 2am T '\!r_‘ f_> o | e r J |oo|o | i ‘I. = L, | /
R e NTEEIT e e e E T LA e L2 2 —
LI S " a3 Joo e = aaed 0l L I
: Wi 2% woon o h V o oy ' i -
w ,D- T FRas [‘" | ) I " N le\_‘_/d , J =
I A 5 ewwoom It b PR ot B A s SR \‘l ] } ."JI HE Fausieioon
—+- CONCRETE BASE ———— CONCAETE BASE SATHRLERLooR d

(5 KITGHEN CABINET SECT/DETAIL

SCALE

PARTIAL ELEV,

\BATHROOM SECTION DETAIL

|

W.L.C SECTION/DETAIL

Ad

SEME

a2/ soue.

W

NONF,

DESCmETON

e vse;




1"

GEHERAL NOTES:

S5-2

NIHGH TIESE e

g T
5= EB@J,J_'—E'-:'—}-?ZH-_

®

o | 38 VEATIC AL 8t i1
13 15 HORLZONTAL BaR
J ) &8 EVERY IND LAYER

MTH I TES P 1608 i |

T MDY AT AL PTG Rl ST Lt WP L e de
o vt Rl O maTva Om F 2em

ey ']@ END

e VERTIC B W 1
2} TS Gmmu BaR
@ EVERY 2D LAYER

TS MW ACEY Iia 1 18 FITT OO WY
2 e 7k Pk

& et G et v e,

& ooy aa o g 147 omrvar ¢ g ?

G G g 4 @B o s cOMEmC et o
4 R 14 TR (B T AR TR

)| @ conner . @ INTERSECTION i A

Sl
B

-
2
3 =
i #
g 2
g T
| N AT ks R TV T gttt 1 ot G e
11 HOATOHTAL 3 ronizonTa L {1 o e e o S T 4 AT CONCRETE BLOCK WALL NOTES: § =5
A IFOC BAR @ HOC conrm: s |Eg
| o B 8 T ALt G ik A R ke A (8 MR A4 T £ P = 1430 O = ,
ST T Lt e o e e b L 5 |BEf
b pre vt e b AR B LT AR e T b S & | 29
AN TYP. CMU WALL CONNECTION DETAIL B i e e N § |38z
A AT OO O P AT o AP LA A AT LS AR ) o LSRR 4 T LI A1 S 158 | SR 2 b E
Qy SCALE: e s g S— e e T Al R T e sl
R0 s g ALY G A LR B (il BT F § = E z
- g 8 Lavres 5 v ¥ w
| R DA T TS fERRRESLmn - g o 5 o
- R e Lo e b L
o R b et e Gt e om0 e e 7 e e Lo ey v e E
ity v REINFORCING STEEL: 3
L]
- FOUNDATION. §
NP T mmrm-:m?un.mgmzuum@m ST mm LTI Em LA 3
T - " o i e s - Q
N7 B e P e e TR e s e
Tl TR by Conr nVD et LS e e B 44 § o A e IR 1t 1 B SORITTD =
:IE I S TALL D A TR e B, S Lt T e G s ]
= TR e L B -
L . - -— o0 0 s B Pt rRs e -
KLU S s s L 1D S U 5 1 w
< =
T mea I coirmacmon 1o s pegmiim oot a encrng rch loianga s e < 3
g rirebing T TY oD SImTorS W Hiats Tt A LD R SHA = i
J —— oTue L S i, P e P S SO e TUB o Lo Lo £ P @ =
CONCRETE: R I ke o e 3 = g
- E
{ WITH CMU WALL ABOVE ) ( WITH CONCRETE WALL OR BEAM ABOVE | PR ——— DESIGN DATA & CRITERIA: iz (fa
T —r e A A LOADINGS
naon o e . o
CNTYP. CMU WALL OPENING DETAIL TR T o T
SEaE. e e e e e Bl et
[ :» I-H.an 1 CITACARARE T AT (I -mnwu'unu-v._ o s
GRS R T Eolln ] B, ALLOWABLE STRESSES
¢ AT b s et [
e T L T e ot i ey
pploretrat i o/ b R ety -
B OO ey T I Do T T 1 T BN [ty
B GO S B AL T e AT O P ¢ O C. SOn BEARING CAPACITY 3,000 PSF I i
B A T S { CONCRETE COVER OF REINFORCEMENTS:
i ovirlviel oot 1 ROOF SUAB DN TGP § LXPOSED TG WEATHER 112" H 5 v
D e o e e 2. SUSPENDED SLAGBOTIOM. ” j 4|3 §
°':_“_’ "_,' - B 1 COLUMNS, BEAMS r E § E Fl
B S Y TR —— 4 roonHas i ele|t
TS - P E. AEFERENCES. 5 3 E .
EXSTHALONC CELKD 5 By § by PhG PO ALY " T Or o st oses 1 IKTL BURLDING CODE. BC 2005 1 §
CONC. OROUTARLER b - o APPLY PRO POXY ALR _A /T owemey e e O 2 AMERICAN GONGRETE INSTITUTE. ACH- 218 14
WITH CONC BONDING H ¥ 5/ awe ey r e 3 ASCE/STI 705 - MMM CESION H
(ol e ] bttt Ry EXIST G W e LOADS FOR SURLDING 2
ALUE TYP ) %ﬁé‘:gﬁk{ MU CONC R oscme WP — T O TEERlETRUCTURES
W en WAL 1O N, T e mnd =
" AL BAA
3 greccn-0n & N 254 VEAT, gan :A. —— Ze4VEAT BAR
@ EVERY NG LAYER g
z
=~ DETAIL (TYP.) ~~DETAIL (TYP.) ¢ DETAIL (TYP.)
52,/ scaE P $2,/ scus [T s2,/ scale dea v

ey




ki ¥
i s
Pt <
H ]
A ana i =
femea s
: == - o [ et L |
= - 4 =-Ju§i»’“".““~"._l-.ﬁ_ i i E
- el I = b =i ) T = = — H
P . el OEmToTw o 1 - T | %
o oy o e\t 2 i# ) 4 2
i g - £ v et . | o7 o T | zei
| g™ L y g | =58
i v e 3 g U adwX
| B Ve e v S H
o - 7 £ Tt | g 555%
i e, £ p— T 3 -~ = el - . O
N ° = R AMCEE
: o il Wi ) o . !
. . T ‘:‘..‘ o 0 dl - (3
1 PANELBER 1 LR el
oo (| /& !
. "B --gn ! i ® “
| & q. i g < H | ! \*\‘:\» ;
ST T YT = - e == i 8
b iy o sy -3 Tod e
; e rigy = -
e . 1 < - ’ = - R b 1 x @
bt R A b LR E :_}' = - [ C—— = E =[— = &
- < = N
POWER & COMMUNIGATION PLAN . e : A |
LIGHTING & SMCKE DETECTQR PLAN B B £ m
| SR i ELECTRICAL PLAN S Tulhd
= e s
§‘ ] £
b la|8i%
coseen 1on ] ' ;:'§§
- 3 . i . " . o . i . .. . I
¥ v v 3] v ¥ v i : : | 5 @ T N
. . 2|3l3
R 8l peoarm, . | ] | L ! S HEL
2058 LR r ™ ERCSHE OO | NE | P
e {0 BN T Tl TS I S | T [ i
EISINGORACE ! EXISTEROGRANE LW T
; i
L . |
. i . L ‘ H
e O
Eaunmet RE AT | |§
2~ TELEPHONE LINE DIAGRAM T ~3~T.V. LINE DIAGRAM . | E
Ter s sour o womt. ez ~OE:
| :
i




A% VERT BaR
WwElEE@b
SE

25 VERT BAR
o

. o

T

N |~ i i
L IO U= s )

CHOR gAR  FRONIDL E F SLALK P08

@ FO0 BT

SELECTED BACKFLL 330 _
COMPAGTED 70 5% —+
St BERSITY l\

b= ad 4" groc GPLFNAL CIHNEGTION e Rl 17T
A-A B-B CONTINOUS DETECTRRCE 35 ’ul
LA L@ 0 3G BOT. WARNING — 5 -
PLAN | WIATHFRMEAD PLAN . TaPE g?\_\ Lo
"~ ey Sl S
fhw L .. ; NN H
| i ™ . SAND BECOWG ——Eafo \ ;53
| %4 | M ¥ AL ARGUND _";”Q\\\'.
>l st A
e i it H oWt S0 @ QP |
Yoy ] N
|
£26 VERT QAR Tt L N SGALY PIPE L e =
WH AL TES - E % ;jl
e = . ___ N E NOTE:
! 4 F O LOHD e v nal e Eae e- bl b | CONZALTE ENCASTMENT WHEAL WERICULLAS
i | K M WHTE] 4 | TRAFFIC EXISTS. 3" €NCASEMENT ALL AROUND
- =
L.l H i 5 "
, _. AT\SECTION / DETAIL
I = E ) = SCALE-
L T o LCALE:
——t E LEmCALTE ASER .al \_/"')
2 COLIMY AZAST S e e ' 2
} + = LT ! =
k) .
i | Al 5 g
A | A
. 3 Hl 3
B [ [
- 1 o v —
F MLOWATT - HOUA METER ! o
| 2
b b PANTL BOX WITH
* = G e 7004 uampRen
N | ] tHE ke 1 TOA WTERIOA}
(MEMA 3 FOH EXTEHIOA}
-
|  BREARER TYPE - _— = .
»  aconou
T T sion sox o e 1930 AWG Ten;
- (hEMA L1 R
e YEmTiEAn £13 GRED, WIRE ¢ 3A ENCLOSURE) 184 GRND
WITre 23 TIES P .
evoc ¥ be oAnD wiRe |5 T TELEPHONE BOX
sjfp‘fm‘»?'q“fs % R ! ‘ € OHROUNG WIRE
T [ | e SIZE AS REQURED
RS Tl T 103 16 NEARES ™ U7 OPVE GOND
oo ] md R 4 H T¥ PEDESTAL { 1#4 GAND WiRE)
| -
- TEL GONOLT i
TENEAREST 1 ERER K OOR .
5 GTA PEDESTAL |
S QHADE. 1 il R cAAnE Y b GEADE =
g rw:lnl RAOSSERE T S T /- S AR e
o
-4 Sl H LHCHAGROUNT
v 1 EreEnsE POE
L' o T AL - — H
== LIl = - & i
iy B HOUSE r cconoum 1
|- . 392D AVG Thew 1
T4 wDEXea 13 | ! ! — rae ::nenln'ouwma | armn i
oG S A Trm, ™ i I sE QW COPPER 50" 28 COPPER
L SLRA G | i | _GRND R0DWITH M ) 120RND WiRE 1. GRVD AOD WiTes
seraL Ew = GRAD wWiE T GAND WIRE
3 ' 265 LARGEST DG | '\ TOLARGESTBLDG
FOUNCADCHREBAR T | FOUMDATION REBAR

& T COMPACTED

HASES Lk e
L RN LT rawr
STRUCTURE
v CORCRETE S
Vesswar o

m

T\ ONE LINE DIAGRARM

B moT Rl

SCALL:

E-3

pagt 1 w0 1E

o
2
(7]
B
&
2 -
= &
§ w
u
& <]
w
B a
w w
= o=
=t a2
- @ T
3 wdr
-] W W
L lewd®
Sow
% 3%
; 8 g-e
? a :§;Ju
= 4 = W
@ d006

Lot 4-11, Bik, 1A T-1021

Carman T. Perez

0CaTrH

CraCED WEG | SV

PATE

CAKAPICH

= .-cwg




e
Mg ue
eiaeit
o ABSGLL
WYE BRANCH . j’-\’ UEE
BLZE AS SHOwH " o 4°0014" BENO

g -
TRE T
PLUG WYE BRANCH
WHEN BOT A THAY Aun

=~ GROUND CLEAN OUT DETAIL

P2 ' SCALE NONE

IR

- WASTE LIN

E DIAGRAM

20 Not o

SCOMATED COVER
SEE HOTE 2 - NEOPRENE GASKET
FISH FLOOR
W PIECE THREADED ) rvand
AQUUSTABLE HOUSHG e : oy
- mB

WATER.PROOF MEMBAANE i RRS ELUE

it + @ BIND

SEAWAGE 'WASTE
PP

NOTES.
| WATER PROCF WMEMERANE ANE NGT RECLRRED IN SLAR ON GHACE

2 CHAGMILM PLATED BROMIT, NICHEL RROMIE RICKEL BHASS OX
‘STAIMLESS STEEL FLUSH TYPE ACCESS COVEA PLATE,

- FLOOR CLEAN OUT DETAIL

P2 o SCAE NONE

|WM‘!’J

P-2

wen 15 oy O,

8
%
o
E =
8 £7
e =00k
o .-zés
= [ 4
g | 823
¢ |.50%
5 lsgou
E iag?
g
8 ?583
? g §ga3
[ =0n
&
[
< 5
= 5
x @
L =
= §
£3 5 £
iz &8
2N
e
g |
GE Sl ‘;E- H
YA
ART_EMESL
AN v
[
S
t
HE HE
| B
w | B
HEIEES
g af*
L
[ | ] i
&
]
| 3
| -1

FIGon




il

In-% - L
Ll N 0 enewess @ Ges o -
(e b
[ 5 A g o ® e g e A Ve !
| A i L o el {~T=" - -
I N = Crogalbeh Ll " ——:'-—--h--—
O — N ST s— -
Vot W, B L, L vy S, . # 64 | -0 s 15, T * 1 | ORID
1 gt foimas o Vot T B 14, L . 9y O N 4 o e ¢ ey .
.l-- ---‘-nlm_u_' 1 N n:—-;r-l bt oy Al ey p— pein g - -
T e By P e ek ) | N .-_--.'.-'-===—-._ REFER m SHEET1 “2
] A
I b comgnine
s ) A — sarTEL Eomn
Pt ghall, Rasen S Rl b Ponaing’ boray mt N B———— R U uR W (SR
TonR e —— | \ e e 1mE R e
A— - —
ARITRACT G TTLA
imta oy L
Ot o Pl £1 4010 | — T
W - Onbdobemt o TENEEIRTEN OF PURVITOR

ol e
o 4, g D # TV . ey ———
Lo s 7, b B 4 390 z"*:{-—-‘-
o e shutoter ey
ol

ol sploac s

L gl b S e

- P ORzald CHREFILANMER
a1 = o o . o Ot Ml e L
s Lt Fomt S

e AN e 05 o e 38
ety re B e

v Bttt .

L 8 \

1
“ima { T PARCELING SURVEY MAP OF
BEOCK 1A, TRACT 1021

Tuw R R

H

y

]
e T I (LOT 411 & LOT 4-13)
Lot 10133-R2)

%A&E&r N T weri dm R ¥ T Wschanso, ALITY OF DEDEDO
' -

(= T

k<

o
gy T
: " r I
gy , Snmoiiiny
1 gl w b i DRAWING NN
IR oy ey 0

S/473] %



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

DONNA MAE CRUZ
AGRICULTURE LESSEE

. REQUEST(S)

1) Authorization to apply for clearing and grading permits

Il. FACTS

1) Original Applicant: Nicolas Rapolla Cruz and Teresita C. Cruz
2) Applicant's Date and Time: February 26, 1996

3) Applicant's Application Number: 3303

4} Original Application Type: Agriculture

5} Lot Description: Lot 1-7, Block 8, Tract 10121, Yigo

6} Survey Map: 018FY2022

7) Priority: N/A

8) Pre-occupier: Asan, Village, as stated on the application
9) Land Use Permit (LUP): None

10) Mayor's Certification: None in file

11) Recorded Lease: None

12) Unrecorded Lease: Lot 1-8, Block 4, Tract 1021, Dededo
13) Lease Fee Paid: Paid in full

14) Is this a Registered Property? Yes

15) Residing on Private Property: Nio

16) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

17) Part of Null and Void Listing: No

18) Part of the 2018 Ratified Listing: No

19} Part of 1995 Listing: No

20) Part of OPA Audit Listing: Yes

21) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: Yes, May 20, 2021

. CHRONOLOGY

1} June 6, 2019, Board named Donna Mae Cruz as successor to Teresita C. Cruz's application
rights and approved issuance of an addendum to Lot 8-1, Block 4, Tract 1021, Dededo

2} On July 13, 2020, Donna Mae requested to relocate to a registered property and reduce the
acreage from six to half an acre.

3) January 25, 2021, Lot showing for Lot 1-7, Block 8, Tract 10121, Yigo on ARC GIS

4) March 31, 2021, Site inspection was conducted on Lot 8-1, Block 4, Tract 1021, Dededo, to
verify if the property is clear as a condition to relocate.

5) May 20, 21, Board approved the request to relocate from Lot 8-1, Block 4, Tract 1021, Dededo
to Lot 1-7, Block 8, Tract 10121, Yigo.

6) June 4, 2021, Survey authorization issued to Donna Mae Cruz for Lot 1-7, Block 8, Tract 10121,
Yigo

7) October 28, 2022, Approved and recorded survey for Lot 1-7, Block 8, Tract 10121, Yigo
submitted.

8) February 18, 2025, Compliance inspection canducted, no farm activity, property not cleared

9) February 20, 2025, Notice to Remediate letter was issued to Donna Mae Cruz

10) April 18, 2025, Lease fee payments of $99.00 paid

DONNA MAE CRUZ

COMPILED BY J. DAYDAY LAND AGENT II

APRIL 25, 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

11) April 25, 2025, Verification of Eligibility approved by Director Joseph B. Cruz, Jr.
12) April 25, 2025, Staff Report compiled by Land Agent 1l J. Dayday

DONNA MAE CRUZ
COMPILED BY J. DAYDAY LAND AGENT I1I
APRIL 25, 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

LANE JO BENAVENTE
Agriculture Lessee

. REQUEST(S):
1) Survey map approval on Lot 2, Block 6, Tract 10121 Yigo
2) Revert application from Agriculture to Residential

ll. FACTS

1) Original Applicant: Gene Quidagua Benavente [DOB:12/16/1971]

2) Original Applicant's Date and Time: January 21, 1998 at 11:40AM

3) Application Number: 0004326

4) Lot Description: Portion of Lot 7150-2-R2 Yigo nka Lot 2, Block 6, Tract 10121 Yigo based on
the MP Map

5) Survey Map: None

6) Priority: 1

7) Preoccupier: As stated on Gene’s 1998 application — “177 Machananao Yigo since 1991 and til
now"

8} Land Use Permit (LUP): None

9) Mayor's Certification: None

10) Recorded Lease: Ins. No. 903874

11)Unrecorded Lease: N/A

12) Lease Fee Paid: $15.00; remaining balance $84

13) Is this a Registered Property: Yes

14) Residing on Private Property: No

15) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

16) Part of Null and Void Listing: No

17) Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: Yes

18) Part of 1995 Listing: No

19) Part of OPA Audit Listing: No

20) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A

i, CHRONOLOGY

1) August 13, 2002: Ground Lease issued to Gene Q. Benavente on a Portion of Lot 7150, Yigo
containing an area of not more than .50 acre subject to survey.

2} June 28, 2005: Residential Interview Report conducted with Gene Q. Benavente. Mr. Benavente
named his sister, Lane Jo Benavente as his beneficiary.

3) July 1, 2005: CLTC issues Mr. Benavente a Survey Authorization within a Portion of Lot 7150-2-
R2 Yigo, one-half (.50) acre.

4) August 10, 2005: Survey receipt submission between Gene Q. Benavente and Surveyor Robert
Ventura on a Portion of Lot 7150 Yigo, area = 0.50 acre. Map sketch under 189FY2008 in file
for reference; no signatures of approving parties on this map.

5) August 15, 2005: Mr. Benavente requests CLTC to add his sister, Lane Jo Benavente to his
lease. Signed and approved by AD Thomas A. Elliot.

6) May 30, 2007: AD Joseph M. Borja issued the approval of application for power, water,
telephone, building and clearing permits to Gene Q. and Lane Jo Benavente on a Portion of Lot
7150-2-R2, in the municipality of Yigo.

LANE JO BENAVENTE
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT II, JMCASEM
18 APRIL 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Land Agent Staff Report

7) September 12, 2013: Payment of $15.00 from Gene Q. Benavente towards his residential lease
agreement.

8) September 24, 2013: Agriculture Lease recorded under Gene Q. Benavente and Lane Jo
Benavente at the Department of Land Management under Ins. No. 856656. Criginal date of
iease agreement — August 13, 2002.

9) February 5, 2014: Death Certificate of Gene Q. Benavente recorded at the Department of Land
Management under Ins. No. 861367.

10) February 2, 2017: CLTC interviews Ms. Lane Jo Benavente unde the Agriculture Interview,
Lane Jo Benavente names her son, Frankie Cruz as her Beneficiary.

11) March 2, 2017: Addendum to Agriculture Lease recorded with the Department of Land
Management, Office of the Recorder on September 24, 2013, under Ins. No. 856656 between
CLTC and Lane Joe Benavente.

12) March 3, 2017: Utility Authorization request from Ms. Lane Jo Benavente with the Approval of
Application for Power and Water service approved by AD Michael J.B. Borja.

13) October 18, 2018; CLTC Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 2018-08 Declaration
and Ratification of Residential and Agricultural Leases

14) January 9, 2020: Utility Authorization request from Ms. Lane Jo Benavente with the Approval of
Application for Power and Water service approved by AD Jack Hattig Il1.

15) February 19, 2020: CLTC conducted a site assessment within Tract 10121 Yigo (formerly
known as Lot 7150 Yigo)

16) June 19, 2020: DLM receives the request for Government Services from CLTC to DLM in
regards to survey services regarding the incomplete map of Lane Jo Benavente. Request was
submitted to Director J.M.Borja on February 28, 2020.

17) April 28, 2021: Payment of $84.00 from Lane Jo Benavente towards her residential lease
agreement.

18) June 7, 2021: Issuance of 60-Days Authorization to Initiate Parcel Certification Survey for Lane
Jo Benavente on Lot 2, Block 6, Tract 10121 Yigo Guam for 1,997+ square meters; approved by
AAD Angela Camacho.

19) February 13, 2023 — Check print map submitted by Ray Cruz in regards to the surveyed iot of
Ms. Benavente; map pending the signature from AD Taijeron.

20) April 21, 2023 — Letter of request to review the file of Ms. Benavente sent to OAG Attorney
Finney

21}January 21, 2025 — Ms, Benavente came in to follow up on the status of her survey map. As per
LA J. Dayday, her file will be reviewed and forwarded to the Acting Land Agent Supervisor for
case assignment.

22)March 28, 2025 — Ms. Benavente is seeking the assistance of CLTC to move forward with her
survey map so she can apply for water.

23) April 8, 2025 — CLTC conducted a site inspection with D. Tan and J. Casem on the property of
Ms, Benavente.

24) April 15, 2025: Ms. Benavente met with AAD Cruz and CLTC Staff to discuss her survey map
request, reverting back to the original application type of her brother Gene, and compliance
findings.

25) April 15, 2025: Notarized letter of request from Ms. Benavente regarding the application change.

LANE JO BENXAVENTE

COMPILED BY LAND AGENT 11, JMCASEM

18 APRIL 20295



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

BRYAN ROSS EVANGELISTA MENDIOLA
Residential Lessee

l. ISSUES
A. April 7, 2025 Guam Housing Corporation issued a letter to Joseph B. Cruz, Jr. Acting
Administrative Director Mr. Mendiola is in default with his October 20, 2017 Guam Housing
Corporation Loan IN 914000 and CLTC as the Guarantor of the loan must pay the delinquent
amount and interest within 60 days of notice
B. Prior to Public Law 37-131 enacted October 8, 2024 Mr. Mendiola’s lease was considered a Null
and Void case.

il. FACTS

Applicant's Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 01:04 PM
Applicant's Application Number: #0000443

Original Application Type: Residential

Lot Description: Lot 3, Block 11, Tract 10121, Yigo

Survey Map: Yes, 015FY2017, March 14, 2017 IN 904329
Priority: 1

Preoccupier: No

Land Use Permit (LUP): N/A

Mayor's Certification. None

Recorded Lease: Yes, Effective March 28, 2017 IN. 905921
Lease Fee Paid: Yes, December 10, 2018 Receipt No. 2217077221
Is this a Registered Property: Yes

Residing on Private Property: No

Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

Part of Null and Void Listing: Yes

Part of 2018 Ratified Listing: No

Part of 1995 Listing: No

Part of OPA Audit Listing: No

DOVOZErAC~"I@MMOO®>

. CHRONOLOGY

A. December 2, 1995 — Diana Muna Duenas submitted her Residential application under
#0000443 at the Dededo intake site

B. December 4, 1995 — Non-refundable application fee payment with receipt no. A4840805

C. June 16, 1997 — CLTC Residential Interview conducted by L. Untalan indicates Diana Muna
Duenas born November 28, 1961 is considered a native Chamorro despite the fact both parents
were born in Saipan as stated on her birth certificate and in her parents’ supporting documents

D. June 16, 1997 - CLTC Residential Interview naming Doreen M. Duenas and Clifford M. Duenas
as her successors conducted by L. Untalan

E. July 9, 2003 - CLTC issued a letter to Ms. Duenas requesting she contact CLTC office
regarding her residential application. Signed by LA il E. Chargualaf

F. August 21, 2015 — Ms. Duenas requested her cousin, Michael Manibusan Ramos be named as
her successor; the request was not approved

G. March 16, 2016 — Ms. Duenas relinquished her application rights to Michael M. Ramos, her
cousin.

BRYAN ROSS EVANGELISTA MENDIOLA
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT 1. L.E TALEU
APRIL 15, 2025

PAGE 1 of 3



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

BRYAN ROSS EVANGELISTA MENDIOLA
Residential Lessee

H. May 2, 2016 - Transfer of Diana M. Duenas'’ residential rights to Michael M. Ramos was
approved by Administrative Director, Michael J.B. Borja

. May 17, 2016 — Mr. Ramos relinquished her application rights to Bryan Ross Evangelista
Mendiola, his son-in-law

J. May 17, 2016 — Transfer of Michael M. Ramos' residential rights to Bryan Ross Evangelista

Mendiola was approved by Administrative Director, Michael J.B. Borja

March 10, 2017 — CLTC Residential Interview for Mr. Mendiola conducted by LA |, L. Nededog

indicating Mr. Mendicla's successor as Brittany Nicole Ancheta Ramos Mendiola, his wife

July 8, 2016 — Authorization to Initiate Survey issued to Mr. Mendiola signed by AD M.J.B. Borja

June 16, 2016 - 2008 Property Tax for Tract 1022, Block 11, Lot 16, Dededo was paid

August 2, 2016 — Contract between Mr. Mendiola and Efren B. Santos for Survey Services

March 24, 2017 — Efren B. Santos issued to Mr. Mendiola receipt 819761 for survey services

$1,890 paid in full

April 18, 2017 — Land Lease Fees in the amount of $99.00 Voucher #1583 / POS Receipt

#2217077221

April 18, 2017 — March 28, 2017 Residential Lease recorded under IN 905921

May 14, 2017 — Addendum to Residential Lease recorded under IN 907278

May 16, 2017 - Letter to Guam Housing Corporation from Community First Guam Federal

Credit Union denying Mr. Mendiola’s purchase/construction loan

September 25, 2017 — Premiere Properties Management issued a waiver of liability and Building

Construction Contract between Bryan R. & Brittany Nicole R. Mendiola and Far East

Construction

u. August 10, 2017 — Guam Housing Corporation issued a pre-approved letter to Bryan R.E. and
Brittany N.R. Mendiola in the amount of $150,000.

V. October 19, 2017 — Staff Report for Bryan Ross Evangelista Mendiola's L.oan Guaranty in the
amount of $150,000

W, October 19, 2017 — Loan Guarantee Request Staff Report CLTC Board of Commissioners

approved the Guam Housing Corporation Loan Guarantee for Bryan Ross Evangelista Mendiola

in the amount of $150,000

August 21, 2018 - Inspection Report submitted by LA | L. Nededog and J. Gumataotao

September 6, 2018 — Staff Report for CLTC Board of Commissioners meeting

December 10, 2018 — Letter to Guam Housing Corporation regarding the status of Mr.

Mendiola's lease agreement issued by AD M.J.B. Borja

AA.  October 24, 2017: October 20, 2017 Loan Guaranty between CLTC and Guam Housing
Corporation recorded under IN 914001

BB. December 6, 2019 — Guam Housing Corporation Loan Activity Report for Bryan Ross
Evangelista and Brittney Mendiola

CC. September 16, 2020 - Staff Report prepared by LA |I, J. Dayday

DD. January 28, 2021 — Guam Housing Corporation Loan Activity Report for Bryan Ross
Evangelista and Brittney Mendiola

EE. January 10, 2024 — Guam Housing Corporation issued a final demand letter regarding Mr.
Mendiola's outstanding balance ($138,503.27) and interest ($4,941.20)

=

®BO T O0ZEC

—

N XX

BRYAN ROSS EVANGELISTA MENDIOLA
COMPILED 8Y LAND AGENT | LE. TALEU
APRIL 15. 2025

PAGE 20of 3



FF.

GG.

HH.

I.
JJ.

KK.

CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

BRYAN ROSS EVANGELISTA MENDIOLA
Residential Lessee

January 24, 2024 - Inspection conducted by Program Coordinator |V, Joey Cruz; Program
Coordinator, Dexter Tan: and Land Agent !, Eileen Chargualaf

October 22, 2024 — Guam Housing Corporation issued a formal notice that Bryan Ross E.
Mendiola

May 8, 2025 — Inspection conducted by Program Coordinator I, Jenny Luces and Land Agent Il
Jhoana Casem

May 8, 2025 - Staff Report prepared by LA [l, J. Casem

April 7, 2025 — Guam Housing Corporation issued a formal notification that Bryan Ross E.
Mendiola is in default. Mr. Mendiola has 60 days to resolve the delinquency or CLTC shall pay
the delinguent amount and interest.

April 15, 2025 — Staff Report for GCA 75A qualifications based on Mr. Mendiola’s supporting
documents in file unable to find evidence of family-owned properties being acquired by the
United States of America however Mr. Mendiola can submit additional names for research or
submitted an affidavit for eligibility as neither owner or occupier, farmer or rancher

BRYAN ROSS EVANGELISTA MENDIOLA
COMPILED BY LAND AGENT | L E, TALEU

APRIL 15. 2025
PAGE 30f 3



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

JOSE CASTRO MUNOZ
AGRICULTURE LESSEE

I. REQUEST/ISSUE

1)
2)

Carmen Meno is requesting to be named the successor to Jose Castro Munoz's agriculture
lease

Jose Castro Munoz's home loan defaulted with the Guam Housing Corporation. A “Notice of
Sale Under Mortgage” from Guam Housing Corporation

. FACTS

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

Applicant: Jose Castro Munoz

Applicant's Date and Time: December 5, 1995 at 12:42 PM
Applicant's Application Number: 001295

Original Application Type: Agriculture

Lot Description: Lot 2-1, Block 5, Tract 1021, Dededo
Survey Map: None

Priority: 1

Pre-occupier: Yes, Lot 10122-R18, Dededo

Land Use Permit (LUP): None

10) Mayor’s Certification: None

11) Recorded Lease: Doc # 637267

12) Unrecorded Lease: N/A

13) Lease Fee Paid: N/A

14) Is this a Registered Property? No

15) Residing on Private Property: No

16) Residing on Guam Ancestral Lands Property: No

17) Part of Null and Void Listing: N/A

18) Part of the 2018 Ratified Listing: Yes

19} Part of 1995 Listing: N/A

20) Part of OPA Audit Listing: N/A

21) Lease Approved by CLTC Board of Commissioners: N/A
. CHRONOLOGY

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

On July 1, 2020, Jose Castro Munoz passed away

On July 30, 2020, Grace JoAnn Cruz submitted a notarized relinquishment of Successor Rights
to Jose Castro Munoz's lease and application to Carmen Meno.

On July 30, 2020, Carmen Meno submitted a notarized letter requesting to be the named
successor to Jose Castro Munoz's lease and application. A copy of her government-issued 1D,
Ms. Meno’s birth certificate, and her parents’ birth certificates, to include receipts for payment of
Jose Munoz's loan with Guam Housing Corporation.

On April 18, 2024, the CHamoru Land Trust Commission Acting Administrative Director, John
Burch, received a formal letter from the Guam Housing Corporation stating that Jose Munoz is
in default with his loan.

On May 8, 2024, PCIl J. Luces and LAll J. Casem conducted a site inspection to verify
occupancy.

JOSE CASTRC MUNOZ

COMPILED BY J. DAYDAY. LAND AGENT 1l

APRIL 28, 2025



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report

6) On February 11, 2025, A Notice of Sale Under Mortgage was recorded at DLM under Document
#1005438 and submitted to the CHamoru Land Trust Commission.

7) On April 25, 2025, a site inspection was conducted by Acting Administrative Director J. Cruz,
LAl G. Eay, and PCI D. Tan

JOSE CASTRO MUNOZ
CCMPILED BY J. DAYDAY, LAND AGENWT 11
APRIL 28, 202%



Mr. Eay (CLTC): | haven't, | don't have the staff report on that. The land agent, Jhoana [inaudible).

Ms. Casem {CLTC): So, it's really on Land Trust to conclude the problem, but if you read the notice, it
indicates here the law, right, so you know, | reiterate, it's been over 1 year plus that we already last put this
out. But in terms of Mr. Quintanilia, we have to also work with the other individual who was also issued the
lease.

Commissioner Garrido: Okay, so...

Acting Chairperson Herrera: Because they're hanging on to the lease, right? It's something [inaudible] for
them.

Commissioner Garrido: They don't have a lease like Mr. Quintanilla.

Ms. Casem (CLTC): Only Mr. Quintanilla. He is very aware he has a lease so when he got a notice, he was
shocked, we even sent him a notice.

Acting AD Burch: Commissioners, | recommend we move forward because right, this has been a year and to
be honest with you, if you were 18 back in 1995 and today, you're pushing close to 50, and if you're a bit older
than that, you're probably not on this earth anymore. So, if we wait another 2 years to process another 5
people, no one in 95° will be alive. So, | think it's time tc move the line.

[crosstalk])

Commissioner Garrido: In the spirit of moving on.

Acting AD Burch: Yes!

Commissioner Garrido: | would like to make a, place a motion on the table Mr. Chair.

Acting Chairperson Herrera: Okay.

Commissioner Garrido: That we void the four (4) lessees and we do more work for Mr. Quintanilla.

Mr. Eay (CLTC): Can we name the four (4)?

Commissioner Garrido: We void Michae! Steven Pangelinan’s, what should | call it, application? Julita Jesus
Leon Guerrero's application. Anthony SN's application and John Anderson Leon Guerrero's application and
Mr. John J. Quintanilla we do further research and reach out and see if we can ratify his place for the lease.
[sic]

[crosstalk]

Commissioner Bordallo: i second.

Acting Chairperson Herrera: Okay. Al in favor, say aye!

All: Aye!

Acting Chairperson Herrera: Ckay, motion carries.

Acting AD Burch: Commissicners, also, another recommendation | have. We have a long fist of names here.

Acting Chairperson Herrera: Right.

CLTC Regular Mecting Minutes from Jaouary 18, 2024
Page 66 of 120



CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Land Agent Staff Report
ANTHONY S.N. PALACIOS
I COMPLAINT/ISSUE:
A. Status Update
B. No Updated contact information

. ACTION FROM CLTC BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
Approval to keep Anthony S.N. Palacios’ residential application date of December 2, 1995 8:10 a.m.
with numerical designation 10 from the award list for failure to comply with Guam Administrative Rules
§ 6A114 (a)

. FACTS:

Original Applicant’s Date and Time: December 2, 1995 at 8:10 a.m.

Application Number: 10

Application Type: Residential

Priority: 1

Pre-occupier: Yes, Santa Ana Agat

Land Use Permit (LUP): Yes, dated: February 22, 1994, permit holder: 345 (Antonio R.
Palacios, 35" name on page 29 of the Department of Land Management Listing of Active and
Inactive Ariendos)

Mayor's Verification (MV): No

Notice of Intent to Award (NOIA): No

Lease: No

Survey Authorization (SA): No

Null and Void Listing: No

2018 Ratified Listing: No

1995 Listing: Yes

OPA Audit Listing: No

GALC Property: No

Private Property: No

Registered Property: No

mTmoOm>»

POOZErXe~x0

Iv. CHRONOLOGY:

December 2, 1995: Anthony S.N. Palacios residential application was received at the Merizo
intake site at 8:10 a.m. and issued numerical designation 10.

December 15, 1995: His non-refundable application fee of $50.00 was paid with receipt no.
2007704212

October 8, 2007 Updated his contact information

October 10, 2007: Residential Interview naming his son, Anthony S.N. Palacios, Il as his
successor

E. October 10, 2007: Updated his contact information

CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION
COMPILED BY LYDIA TALEU - APRIL 29, 2025
ANTHONY S.N. PALACIOS

1 OF PAGE 3

oo W »



CHamoru Land Trust Commission

Land Agent Staff Report
ANTHONY S.N. PALACIOS

Unknown Date: Applicant File Checklist

December 18, 2012: Documents in File are part of the CLTC scanning project

June 3, 2014: Letter requesting Mr. Palacios contact CLTC offices issued by Department of
Land Management Deputy Director, David V. Camacho

August 6, 2021: Staff report for the first 30 applicants of December 2, 1995 unknown Land
Agent

September 28, 2022; Letter dated September 28, 2022 requesting for updated contact
information sent via certificated mail tracking no. 70203160000077305102

September 29, 2022: Status of mailout

September 30, 2022: Public Notice for five (5) applicants next in line to contact CLTC for lease
award published in the Guam Daily Post page 37

September 30, 2022: Public Notice for five (5) applicants next in line to contact CLTC for lease
award posted on the CHamoru Land Trust Commission Facebook account

October 31, 2022: September 28, 2022 received by Catherine Palacics, unknown relationship
December 30, 2022; No letter dated September 28, 2022 was returned to CLTC

Tom

.

oz = rx

V. FINDINGS:

A. Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations § 6A114. Application for Leases: Applicant current
information. (a) An applicant for awards must notify the commission, in writing, of any change in
address or other information contained in the application within fifteen calendar days of such
change. Whenever the commission initiates action for awards, ali applicants whose application
information is not current will be given ninety (90) days written notice to update the information.
Written notice shall either be served personally upon the applicant or be sent to the applicant by
registered mail addressed to his mailing address, as indicated on the applications. If notice is
not personally served, it shall also be published once in a daily newspaper of general circulation
in Guam within three days of the date the notice is mailed out. If the applicant does not furnish
the information necessary to facilitate the award within 90 days of notice, the commission shall
remove the applicant from the award list and the applicant must re-apply as a new applicant.

B. Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations § 6A114. Application for Leases: Applicant current
information. (b) The applicant may appeal the commission’s decision to remove his name from
any award list as provided by the Administrative Adjudication Law.

VL. SUMMARY:
Mr. Anthony S.N. Palacios’ residential application was received at the Merizo intake site on December
2, 1995 at 8:10 a.m. and was issued numerical designation 10. On September 28, 2022 CLTC sent a
letter via certifiable mail to Mr. Palacios using the mailing address as provided by his residential
application. On September 30, 2022 CLTC issued public notice to the next five applicants in line for
lease issuance to contact CLTC to begin the process of lease award via Guam Daily Post newspaper,
i —————————————— e — e e — i |

CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION
COMPILED BY LYDIA TALEU - APRIL 29, 2025
ANTHONY S.N. PALACIOS

20F PAGE 3



CHamoru Land Trust Commission
Land Agent Staff Report
ANTHONY S.N. PALACIOS

the CLTC Facebook and Guam Mayors’ Offices. The deadline to contact CLTC was December 29,
2022. Mr. Palacios' letter was received on October 31, 2022 at 11:10 a.m. Because the letter was not
return to CLTC indicates his contact information is current. Mr. Palacios has fulfilled the requirements of
§ 6A114 (a). His name should remain the lease award list.

Vil. DOCUMENTS IN FILE

Publication advertising ad: Newspaper, date & page #

DLM Website

Letter to Mayor's Council & approval to post notice at the mayor’s office
Letter to applicant with copy of US Post Office Receipt

Proof of letter received or returned

moowp»

Vill. COMPLIED BY: Lydia E. Taleu, CLTC Land Agent |

CHAMORU LAND TRUST COMMISSION
COMPILED BY LYDIA TALEU - APRIL 29, 2025
ANTHONY S.N. PALACIOS

3 OF PAGE 3



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

The Parcels and Tracts are listed below:

——
A. Tract 1031 6,'Blk 3, Dededo [NEW] Retracement/Stake-Out Survey
(1) Opening gf easgments and survey Cost from DLM = $66,585.86
(2) 44 potential agriculture lots; schemed
(3) 61 potential residential lots; schemed Water and Sewer Infrastructure
(4) With sewer installed, approximately Cost Estimates (GWA) =
183 residential lots can be created g $10,800,000.00; off-sight sewer
(5004 sqm) main extension estimate =
$2,835,000.00
. Tract 10316, Blk 16, Dededo [NEW] . _
(1) Opening of easements and survey g;%ac;r;ségmtlon LIS
(2} 50 potential agriculture lots N T

. Tract 10124, Dededo (by Chalan Palauan Street)

(1)} Opening of easements and survey

(2) 121 potential available agriculture lots for leasing; schemed
(3) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $36,100.43

. Tract 1722 Mangilao {by Mangilao Golf Course)

(1) Servicing about 86 residential lessees

(2) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $46,830.43
(3) GPA Construction Cost (Block 2) = $132,600.28

. Tract 10123, Yigo {across GAIN) [NEW]

{1) 159 residential lots for leasing {1/4 acre lots); schemed

(2) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $31,790.93

{3) Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimates (GWA) = $6,930,000.00

. Tract 15344, Blk 1, Mangitao (Fadian/back road area)

{1) Opening of easements and survey; current lessees in the area are currently
utilizing GALC properties to access their properties

(2) Servicing about 68 lots residential/agriculture

(3) 17 potential available agriculture lots for leasing

(4) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $30,753.43

(5) GPA Construction Cost = $184,921.42

. Lot 7160, Yigo (Chalan Emsley, past AAFB)

(1) Opening of easements and survey

(2) 54 residential leases issued

(3) Servicing 156 individuals (issuance of NOIA and/or SA)

(4) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $87,317.06
(5) GPA Construction Cost = $590,932.47

. Tract 319, Hagat {(Umang)

(1} Opening of easements and survey

(2) Servicing 171 Residential Lessees

(3) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $82,977.82

Compiled by J. Casem CLTC Office Use Only

As of 02May2025



CLTC PARCELS AND TRACTS FOR LEASING

. Tract 18113, Mangilac (baseball/basketball court area)
(1) Opening of easements and survey
(2} Servicing 70 lots
(3} 21 potential available lots for residential leasing
(4) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $72,100.86
(5) GPA Construction Cost = $372,497.19

J. Tract 1113, Dededo (Astumbo) [NEW]
(1) Opening of easements and survey
{2) 71 residential lots for leasing (/2 acre lots); schemed
{3) Retracement/Stake-Qut Survey Cost from DLM = $22,086.70
(4) Water and Sewer Infrastruciure Cost Estimates (GWA) = $7,066.000.00
(5) With sewer installed, approximately 213 lots can be crealed (500 sqm)

K. Lot 10090-1-1 & R2 Dededo (Machanao) [NEW]
(1} Opening of easements and survey
(2} 74 residential lots for leasing (1/2 acre lots); schemed
(3) Retracement/Stake-Out Survey Cost from DLM = $37,305.93
(4) Water and Sewer Infrastructure Cost Estimates {(GWA) = $8,094,000.00
{5) With sewer installed, approximately 222 lots can be created (500+ sqm)

Compiled by J. Casem CLTC Office Use Only
As of 02May2025



Adjournment





